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Stepping Up to Change

TDK was established in 1935 as the world’s first company to commercialize a magnetic
material called ferrite. In the ensuing years, TDK has developed and commercialized
electronic materials, electronic devices and recording devices, among other products.
This drive has been based on the company’s founding spirit: “Contribute to culture and
industry through creativity.”

To preserve its identity as a dynamic company, TDK believes that it must remain an
organization that constantly delivers even higher corporate value for all stakeholders,
including shareholders, customers, suppliers, employees and society, by drawing on

hinking and a willingness to tackle new challenges.
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Cautionary Statements With Respect to Forward-Looking Statements

This booklet contains forward-looking statements, including projections, plans, policies, management
strategies, targets, schedules, understandings and evaluations, about TDK and its group companies (TDK
Group). These forward-looking statements are based on the current forecasts, estimates, assumptions,
plans, beliefs and evaluations of TDK Group in light of information currently available to it, and contain
known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors. TDK Group therefore wishes to caution readers
that, being subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors, TDK Group’s actual results, performance,
achievements or financial position could be materially different from any future results, performance,
achievements or financial position expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements, and TDK
Group undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements after the issue
of this booklet except as provided for in applicable laws and ordinances.

The electronics markets in which TDK Group operates are highly susceptible to rapid changes. Risks,
uncertainties and other factors that can have significant effects on TDK Group include, but are not limited
to, shifts in technology, fluctuations in demand, prices, interest and foreign exchange rates, and changes
in economic environments, conditions of competition, laws and regulations.
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Financial Highlights

Millions of yen
(except per share amounts)

Thousands of U.S. dollars
(except per share amounts)

Year ended March 31 or as of March 31 2009 2008 2009 Change (%)
OPERATING RESULTS
Netsales . ... ¥ 727,400 866,285 $ 7,422,449 -16.0

Electronic materials. . .. ..................... 145,111 200,101 1,480,724 -27.5

Electronicdevices. . ........................ 166,164 209,089 1,695,551 -20.5

Recordingdevices . ........ ... ... ........ 247,233 334,734 2,522,786 -26.1

Others. . ... 168,892 122,361 1,723,388 38.0

(Overseassales) . .....ooviiiiiiiii e 610,944 714,172 6,234,122 -14.5
Netincome (I0SS) . . .o oo (63,160) 71,461 (644,490) -
Net income (loss) per share:

(basiC). v v (489.71) 551.72 (5.00)

(diluted). . . ... (489.71) 551.19 (5.00)
Cashdividendspershare. ..................... 130.00 130.00 1.33
FINANCIAL POSITION
Totalassets . ... ¥1,101,036 935,533 $11,235,061 17.7
Stockholders’ equity. . ... ... 554,218 716,577 5,655,286 —22.7
Long-term debt, excluding current installments . . . .. 210,083 152 2,143,704 -
PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
Overseas production/netsales . . ................ 74.0% 70.1
Gross profit margin percentage .. ... 16.7 26.6
Operating incomeratio. .. ..., (7.5) 10.1
Returnonequity. .. ... o (9.9) 9.7
Price-earningsratio .......................... - 10.7
Notes: 1. Recording media results are now included in the “Others” sector.

2. Yen amounts have been translated into U.S. dollars, for convenience only, at the rate of US$1=¥98.
Net Sales Operating Income Ratio Return on Equity
(Billions of yen) (%) (%)
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Message from the Chairman and President and CEO

(Left)
Hajime Sawabe
Chairman

(Right)
Takehiro Kamigama
President and CEO

Paving the Way to Reinvention

® Fiscal 2009 Operating Results
At the end of October last year when we
announced our operating results for the first six
months of fiscal 2009, we projected consolidated
net sales of ¥795,000 million and operating
income of ¥35,000 million for the full year. From
the third quarter of fiscal 2009, however, elec-
tronic device demand plummeted, causing elec-
tronic component orders to drop. Realizing that
this slowdown in demand would be a protracted
one, we embarked on structural reforms to
improve our operations. We also took steps to
rightsize our inventories by cutting production.
Fiscal 2009 also saw a decisive paradigm shift
in the world economy, with excess liquidity
quickly shunned.

As a result, TDK posted a 16.0% drop in con-
solidated net sales to ¥727,400 million, despite
the inclusion of six months of results from EPCOS
AG and its subsidiaries (EPCOS Group). We also
recorded a consolidated operating loss of
¥54,305 million, after posting operating income of
¥87,175 million in fiscal 2008. Included in this loss
was ¥38,000 million in charges for structural
reforms. On the bottom line, we posted a consoli-
dated net loss of ¥63,160 million for fiscal 2009,
compared with consolidated net income of
¥71,461 million in the previous fiscal year, partly
due to a ¥17,400 million write-down of Imation
Corp. shares.
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The annual dividend applicable to fiscal 2009
was ¥130 per share, the same as the fiscal 2008
annual dividend.

® Responding to a Changing Business
Environment
We witnessed sudden and major changes in our
business environment during the past fiscal year.
Demand for electronic components, which had
expanded since the 2001 bursting of the IT
bubble, shrank precipitously during the second
half of fiscal 2009 as the uniform global recession
took its toll. Viewing these changes as an oppor-
tunity to move even closer to the vision we have
for the TDK Group, we undertook bold structural
reforms in four specific areas. We terminated or
improved unprofitable products, realigned manu-
facturing bases, optimally redeployed our work-
force, and cut selling, general and administrative
expenses. Behind these actions was the recogni-
tion that the business environment was going to
remain extremely difficult. In the short term at
least, the global economy is stuck in a period of
low growth. At the same time, we also recognize
that the twin forces of accelerating globalization
and digitization in the electronics industry have
triggered the emergence of countries with grow-
ing economies and the beginning of an era of
massive competition. In light of these changes in
our business environment, TDK will focus on
materials and process technologies and funda-
mentally revamp its business model in an effort to
rebuild its profit structure. The goal is to increase
enterprise value.

® Growth-Driving Initiatives

The fulcrum of the TDK Group is its passive com-
ponents business, including capacitors and induc-
tive devices. The backbone of this business is
materials technologies, which we have built up
since our establishment. TDK has also developed
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HDD heads, power supplies, rechargeable batter-
ies and other businesses from its core technolo-
gies. But in order to raise our corporate value going
forward, we must make our passive components
business, the foundation of our business model,
even stronger. That's why we recently acquired the
EPCOS Group. Our overarching aim in pursuing
our business strategy is to be the global leader in
the electronic components industry.

We plan to establish a new company to realize
our ambitions at an early stage, having received
the approval of shareholders at the recent Ordinary
General Meeting of Shareholders. This new com-
pany will assimilate the TDK Group’s passive com-
ponents businesses, namely capacitors,
magnetics, high-frequency components, and
sensors and actuators. It will also bring the
EPCOS Group under its umbrella. We believe that
this structure will help us to capture synergies
sooner. This integration will enhance the respective
strengths of the TDK Group and the EPCOS
Group, as well as compensate for each other’s
weaknesses. Products are a case in point. TDK is
a world leader in commodity products, such as
capacitors and inductive devices. The EPCOS
Group, meanwhile, excels in components that are
customized to match customers’ product specifi-
cations. There’'s a complementary fit in technology,
too. Whereas the TDK Group excels in materials,
which are the starting point for the development of
electronic products, the EPCOS Group has out-
standing strengths in module technologies. Mar-
kets are another area where the two groups can
complement one another. The TDK Group has a
strong presence in the digital home appliance, PC
and automotive fields, while the EPCOS Group
commands high market shares in the automotive,
industrial electronics and telecommunications
markets. In terms of regional markets, the TDK
Group is strong in Japan and Asian markets, and
the EPCOS Group is strong in Europe. Clearly,



there is a complementary fit in terms of products,
technologies, customers and regions between the
two companies. By bringing the EPCOS Group
into the TDK Group, we are confident that we can
make the passive components business an even
stronger foundation of TDK.

® Focusing on Environment-Related
Products
As a manufacturer of electronic materials and
components, the TDK Group provides customers
with unique products in a timely manner and at
appropriate prices by actively embracing VA
(Value Analysis) and VE (Value Engineering) to
raise the quality of its products. Environment-
related products, particularly those that can help
finished products achieve greater energy savings,
are expected to see growing demand going for-
ward. We therefore plan to create distinctive prod-
ucts in this field. One specific example is small,
lightweight and highly efficient DC-DC converters
for hybrid cars, which are essential for converting
DC voltage. TDK has developed some of the
industry’s lightest products that are nearly half the
weight of existing offerings. Besides hybrid cars,
we have high hopes that DC-DC converters will
find applications in an expanded market as essen-
tial devices in other next-generation vehicles such
as electric vehicles and fuel-cell cars.

® A Clear Vision

In the ways we have described in this letter, we will
work as one cohesive group to become the global
leader in the electronic components industry. In
order to be that leader, we believe that it is neces-
sary to expand our business by offering everything
from commodity products to customized prod-
ucts, and individual components to module units.
We must also build a stable earnings base. As we
seek to grow in this way, we aim to consistently
outperform the industry average.

At the same time as devoting our energies to
expanding our business, we will work to build a
sound corporate culture with a constant recogni-
tion that TDK is a member of society. The “TDK
Code of Ethics” clearly states that TDK will comply
with social norms, including laws and regulations,
as a good corporate citizen. We will require each
group member to act with pride not only as a
member of society, but as a member of the TDK
Group. The TDK Group manages the company so
as to earn the confidence of all stakeholders,
including first and foremost our shareholders.

TDK is facing an era of major change. But as
an expert in monozukuri (manufacturing), we con-
tinue to strive tirelessly to “Contribute to culture
and industry through creativity.” Spurred on by
this unwavering spirit, we will take more bold and
timely steps to build a solid earnings base. Expect
to see more from us in the year ahead.

July 2009

Y = e

Hajime Sawabe
Chairman

22

Takehiro Kamigama
President and CEO
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Feature

Acquisition of EPCOS AG—Becoming the Global

-
ﬁ In October 2008, TDK made Germany-headquartered EPCOS

AG a consolidated subsidiary. And to strengthen the

P‘ Eﬂ 5 foundations of TDK’s passive components business in the
shortest possible time and to the fullest extent, TDK plans to
carve out the Company’s passive components businesses—
namely, capacitors, magnetics, high-frequency components,
and sensors and actuators as well as the Electronic
Components Sales & Marketing Group—incorporating them
in a new company, TDK-EPC Corporation, to be established
on October 1, 2009. EPCOS AG will be a subsidiary of this
new company, which will be wholly owned by TDK.

TDK President Kamigama (left) and EPCOS President Pegam (right)

shake hands on the business combination agreement in electronic
components (announced July 31, 2008)

&TDK =

Field EPCON

Technologies Strong in materials and process technologies ~ Strong in application and module technologies

Strong in ceramic capacitors and inductive devices ~ Strong in high-frequency components and sensors

* Inductive devices, ferrite, transformers, etc.

Markets and Strong in commodity products ~ Strong in customized products

Regions Strong in Japan and the rest of Asia am Strong in Europe, South America and India

-

New Company: TDK-EPC Corporation
(Scheduled for establishment on October 1, 2009)

The Aims of TDK-EPC Corporation
As shown above, TDK and EPCOS AG have different origins and have pursued different growth paths to date. As a result,
they have different strengths in terms of technologies, businesses, markets, products, and regions. This business combina-
tion should therefore generate synergies from what is a complementary fit in aimost all respects, ultimately strengthening
both companies.

The goal is to leverage the strengths of both companies through this business combination with the EPCOS Group under
TDK-EPC to bolster competitiveness in a bid to achieve more growth—and become the global leader in electronic components.

6 TDK Corporation ® Annual Report 2009



Leader in the

R&D Capabilities to Create Next-Generation

Electronic Components

TDK possesses strengths in materials technologies, from ferrite and other magnetic materials
to dielectric materials, piezoelectric materials, and process technologies for turning these
materials into commercial products for use in various electronic components. EPCOS AG,
meanwhile, has developed business centered on the European market, where competition is

EPCOS AG SAW filter
production facility

Electronic Components Industry

fierce among major communications equipment manu- ‘.p{a"_,’_,e
facturers. Its strengths lie in module technologies neces- ’??fm,

sary for developing electronic components for mobile EP'COS AG SAW filters for mobile phones
phones as well as application technologies.

The development of electronic components demands the development of materials and
sophisticated manufacturing techniques such as micro-processing expertise. Components
must also have the performance and form required by finished products. The synergies
derived from TDK’s and EPCOS AG’s technologies should yield an even better ability to
develop such electronic components.

One example of potential synergies is using
the thin-film multilayering technologies TDK has
gained in the HDD heads field to improve
EPCOS AG’s SAW filters. Conversely, EPCOS
AG’s MEMS* technology can be employed in
developing various TDK electronic components.

* An abbreviation of Micro Electro Mechanical Systems, MEMS
combines micro-mechanical components and electronic
circuits using semiconductor fabrication technologies.

EPCOS AG front-end modules for mobile phones

Mobile phones and notebook PCs are becoming increasingly sophisticated and automobiles are becoming safer, more com-
fortable and more fuel efficient. These trends are being driven by advances in modularization and systematization aimed at
making smaller, lighter and more efficient electronic components. But the development of modules requires various technolo-
gies. By combining TDK’s materials, process and evaluation and simulation technologies and EPCOS AG'’s circuit, software and
application and packaging technologies, TDK-EPC will be able to create even more advanced modules and systems.

Future Modularization and Systemization of Electronic Components

) Evaluation and Software and
Materials Process

" : Circuit ot Packaging
technologies technologies simulation x technologies application technologies

technologies technologies

TDK’s strengths EPCOS AG’s strengths
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Wider Business Fields, Markets and Product Lineups
TDK excels in ceramic capacitors and inductive devices for general-purpose products
such as consumer electronics and PCs. For its part, EPCOS AG excels in customized
products such as piezo actuators for automobile fuel injection systems; SAW filters for
mobile phones; and aluminum electrolytic and film capacitors for industrial electronics.
TDK-EPC will boast a lineup of capacitors for an even wider range of applications,
with the addition of EPCOS AG’s aluminum electrolytic capacitors and film capacitors,
which command high market shares in Europe, to TDK’s multilayer ceramic chip capaci-
tors. Furthermore, EPCOS AG’s aluminum electrolytic capacitors can be incorporated in
TDK-Lambda Corporation’s power supplies. EPCOS AG aluminum electrolytic capacitors
for power supplies
EPCOS AG'’s large-capacity power capacitors are

used in power conditioners for wind and solar power generation systems. In these and
other ways, the business combination will significantly expand businesses, markets and
product lineups, and should lead to even more business opportunities.

EPCOS AG film capacitors

Facilitating Global Sales, Development and Production Activities
TDK’s main markets are Japan and the rest of Asia, whereas EPCOS AG focuses mainly on Europe and is also developing busi-
ness in promising markets such as Brazil, India and Russia. Furthermore, EPCOS AG has more than 20 design and production
locations spread across Europe, the Americas and Asia-Pacific, augmenting TDK’s bases and leading to significantly enhanced
comprehensive capabilities.

This is important in the context of the prevailing business environment, including the world economy, which remains unpre-
dictable. Marketing activities that span the globe will give the company an advantage in better anticipating needs in strategic
markets, product categories and technologies.

65% EPCOS AG Sales by Region (Year ended September 30, 2008)

Europe Asia Other NAFTA*

Sumperk Plant, Czech
Republic

Nashik Plant, India Gravatai Plant, Brazil
* NAFTA: North American Free Trade Agreement—the U.S., Canada and Mexico
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About EPCOS AG

EPCOS AG is one of the world’s leading manufacturers of electronic components, modules and systems
incorporated in various electronic and electrical equipment. Its products are used in a broad range of fields,
ranging from consumer electronics such as TVs, DVD recorders and computers, to automobiles, mobile

phones, factory automation systems, and wind and solar power generation systems.

e Corporate background:

Originally a components division of Germany’s Siemens AG, EPCOS AG was

established as a joint venture between Siemens and the former Matsushita
Electronic Components Co., Ltd., a Panasonic Group subsidiary.

e Headquarters: Munich, Germany
® Employees:

® Assets and earnings for the year ended September 30, 2008
(October 1, 2007 to September 30, 2008)

- Net sales: 1,478 million euros

- Net income:

- Total assets: 1,395 million euros

- Total equity without minority interest: 675 million euros; equity ratio 48.4%

e Main Products

Ceramic components

Capacitors and inductors

Share of Sales by

Business Segments

Capacitors and
inductors

39%

Share of Sales by Industries

Consumer electronics
( 11%

Automotive
electronics

27%

SAW
components

27%

Distribution

16%

Year ended
September
30, 2008

Year ended
September

. 2?

Ceramic components  Industrial Information and
34% electronics communication
23% technology
23%

21,195 (As of September 30, 2008)

64 million euros; net income ratio 4.4%

Munich headquarters

SAW components

Net Sales

(Millions of euros)

1500 1,439 1,478

1,000

500

2007 2008
(Years ended
September 30)

Net Income
(Millions of euros)

75
64

2007 2008
(Years ended
September 30)
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TDK at a Glance

10

Consolidated net sales in fiscal 2009 declined 16.0% from
¥866,285 million to ¥727,400 million.

In the electronics market, there was a visible downturn
in demand for electronic devices such as video-related
equipment, PCs and mobile phones. From the third quar-
ter of fiscal 2009, demand for electronic devices dropped
sharply across the board amid the worldwide

Electronic Materials ® Main Products

S o

Electronic Devices

transformers

® Main Products

Recording Devices ©® Main Products

Others ® Main Products

TDK Corporation ® Annual Report 2009

Multilayer ceramic chip capacitors,
rare-earth magnets, ferrite magnets
and ferrite cores for coils and

Inductive devices (coils and transform-
ers), high-frequency components,
power supplies, sensors, piezoelectric
materials and products

Heads for hard disk drives, suspen-
sion assemblies for hard disk drives

Tape-based data storage media for
computers, anechoic chambers,
mechatronics (production equipment),
energy devices (rechargeable batter-
ies), EPCOS Group products

synchronized recession. The automotive electronics
market was sluggish due to the impact of steeply higher
crude oil prices and a large drop-off in demand in the auto
market due to the global recession. The result of all these
market trends was a sharp downturn in demand for elec-
tronic components, prompting production cutbacks in the
second half of fiscal 2009. Moreover, a deteriorating

® Fiscal 2009 Highlights
Sales in the electronic materials sector dropped
27.5%. This reflected lower sales of capacitors
for key products due to falling demand, lower
prices and the impact of the yen’s appreciation.
Sales of ferrite cores and magnets also dropped
for main applications.

® Fiscal 2009 Highlights
Sales in the electronic devices sector decreased
20.5% due to lower sales of inductive devices
for main electronics applications, and falling
sales of power supply products for use in semi-
conductor and other manufacturing facilities.

® Fiscal 2009 Highlights
Sector sales decreased 26.1% due mainly to
lower HDD head sales because of falling
demand and prices as well as the impact of the
yen’s appreciation. Sales in the “Other” category
were higher year on year on account of the first
full year’s contribution to results from an HDD
suspension assembly business.

® Fiscal 2009 Highlights
Sector sales climbed 38.0% year on year, reflect-
ing higher energy device sales, as well as the
inclusion in consolidated results of second-half
net sales of the EPCOS Group of ¥67,983 million.



supply-demand environment pushed down sales prices
further and the yen’s rapid appreciation also affected
TDK'’s operating results.

Amid these conditions, TDK initiated structural reforms
to improve its businesses. At the same time, TDK worked
to optimize inventories by actively adjusting production
levels. On October 17, 2008, TDK made EPCOS AG and its

® Sales by Electronic Materials (Billions of yen)

Fymarch2000
FY March 2008 0 |
FY March 2007 a0 |
FY March 2006 a0 |
FY March 2005 |
0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350

® Sales by Electronic Devices (Billions of yen)

FY March 2009 B |
FY March 2008 B |
FY March 2007 |
FY March 2006 B |
FY March 2005 B |
0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350

© Sales by Recording Devices (Bilions of yen)
FY March 2009
FY March 2008
FY March 2007
FY March 2006
FY March 2005

0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350

FY March 2009
FY March 2008
FY March 2007
FY March 2006
FY March 2005

200 250 300 350

Note: Includes sales of the former Recording Media segment.

subsidiaries (the EPCOS Group) consolidated subsidiaries.

Accordingly, the EPCOS Group’s results have been
included in TDK’s consolidated results from the second
half of fiscal 2009.

® Share of Sales by Electronic Materials
FY March 2009

20.0%

® Share of Sales by Electronic Devices
FY March 2009

22.8%

©® Share of Sales by Recording Devices
FY March 2009

34.0%

® Share of Sales by Others
FY March 2009

23.2%
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Review of Operations

Electronic Materials

This sector is broken down into two product categories: capacitors,
and ferrite cores and magnets.
Sales in the electronic materials sector dropped 27.5% from
¥200,101 million to ¥145,111 million (U.S.$1,480,724 thousand).
[Capacitors] Sales decreased year on year. This reflected lower sales
of multilayer ceramic chip capacitors, the main product in the capaci-
tors category, for use in key applications, namely PCs, AV and game
250 equipment, mobile phones and car electronics. Flagging demand,
falling prices and an appreciating yen against the U.S. dollar were the
other main factors behind the decrease in overall sales.

180 [Ferrite cores and magnets] Sales of ferrite cores and magnets

100 200% declined year on year, the result of lower sales for use in main appli-

Sales Share of Sales
(Billions of yen) FY March 2009

200

50

07 08 09

Ceramic Capacitors

Circuit components designed to store electri-
cal energy, ceramic capacitors are made by
stacking alternate layers of dielectric material
and electrodes, which are then sintered (fired)
to form a solid block.

Due to their compactness and excellent
high-frequency characteristics, ceramic
capacitors are used in large quantities in
mobile phones, flat-screen TVs and many
other products.

TDK Corporation ® Annual Report 2009

cations in respect of both products.

Ferrite Cores

Ferrite cores are widely used to make small
cores in power supply transformers and in
inductors. Ferrite is a magnetic material made
by mixing ferric oxide with manganese, nickel,
zinc or other metals. This versatile material is
ideal for transformer and inductor cores
because it has a minimal power loss even at
high signal frequencies.

Magnets

This category is broadly broken down into two
products: ferrite magnets and rare-earth
magnets.

Ferrite magnets are made by forming and
sintering a mixture consisting mainly of barium
oxide and ferric oxide.

Rare-earth magnets, which combine com-
pact size with high magnetic energy, consist
mainly of rare earth elements, such as samar-
ium and neodymium, and iron.



Sales

(Billions of yen) FY March 2009

250

200

22.8’

07 08 09

Inductive Devices

The main products in the inductive devices
category are coils (inductors), transformers and
EMC components. TDK supplies cails (induc-
tors) made by winding a wire around a ferrite
core, multilayer coils (inductors) that are formed
by a process similar to printing, and coils (induc-
tors) that are made using thin-film technology.

Transformers combine two or more coils
with a common electromagnetic circuit. They
raise or lower AC voltage or convert an imped-
ance by electromagnetic coupling.

EMC (Electromagnetic Compatibility) com-
ponents are electronic components that solve
the problem of electromagnetic noise given off
by electronic devices.

Share of Sales

Electronic Devices

This sector has three product categories: inductive devices, high-
frequency components and other products.

Sales in the electronic devices sector declined 20.5% from
¥209,089 million to ¥166,164 million (U.S.$1,695,551 thousand).
[Inductive devices] Sales of inductive devices decreased year on
year, the result mainly of lower sales of coils for flat-screen TVs, game
equipment, mobile phones and automotive electronics applications;
EMC products for mobile phones and automotive electronics applica-
tions; and transformers for power supplies.

[High-frequency components] Sales of high-frequency components
decreased year on year, reflecting mainly falling sales for use in PCs.

<

LS

N\ S

'

High-frequency Components

These components are chiefly used in mobile
phones and other devices that handle high-
frequency signals. TDK boasts an extensive
lineup, including isolators, VCOs (voltage-
controlled oscillators) and diplexers.

[Other products] Sales of other products were down year on year, with
sales of sensors and actuators falling, and sales of power supply prod-
ucts falling for use in semiconductor and other manufacturing facilities
markets and due to the termination of some power supply products.

Other Products
The main products in this category are power
system products, and sensors and actuators.
Power system products include switching
power supplies that convert alternating current
into direct current, DC-AC inverters that
convert direct current into alternating current
and DC-DC converters that alter DC voltages.
Sensors and actuators include varistors,
which are effective at combating static elec-
tricity; sensors for measuring temperature,
humidity, toner density and other items; and
actuators such as piezoelectric buzzers.

TDK Corporation ® Annual Report 2009
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Recording Devices

This sector has two product categories: HDD heads and other.
Sector sales decreased 26.1% from ¥334,734 million to ¥247,233

million (U.S.$2,522,786 thousand).

[HDD heads] HDD head demand declined year on year. As a result,

TDK’s HDD head sales volume declined from fiscal 2008. Coupled

Sglles Share of Sales with falling prices and the yen'’s appreciation against the U.S. dollar,
(Billions of yen) FY March 2009 . )
this brought sales down year on year in monetary terms.
350 [Other] Category sales increased year on year, mainly because sales of
300 an HDD suspension assembly business that became a subsidiary in

November 2007 contributed fully to fiscal-year results for the first time.

HDD Heads
HDD heads write and read signals on hard disks.

GMR (Giant Magnetoresistive) heads for “reading” are gradually giving way
to TMR (Tunneling GMR) heads with higher sensitivity as recording density
increases. In terms of “writing,” PMR (Perpendicular Magnetic Recording)
technology has become mainstream, replacing longitudinal recording.

TDK Corporation ® Annual Report 2009



Others

Sales Share of Sales
(Billions of yen) FY March 2009
200
150
100
23.2%
50
0
07 08 09

Note: Includes sales of the former Recording Media segment.

Tape-based data storage
media for computers

These are media for backing up large
volumes of computer data and
archiving applications.

Mechatronics
This category includes external sales Rechargeable batteries (batteries that
of manufacturing equipment. can be repeatedly recharged and
used) using gel polymer electrolytes.

This sector includes all TDK products not included in the three afore-
mentioned sectors.

Sector sales increased 38.0% from ¥122,361 million to ¥168,892
million (U.S.$1,723,388 thousand). This included net sales of the
EPCOS Group of ¥67,983 million. The main products in the others
sector, excluding products manufactured and sold by the EPCOS
Group, are recording media, anechoic chambers, mechatronics
(production equipment) and energy devices (rechargeable batteries).

While sales of energy devices rose, sales of recording media,
anechoic chambers and mechatronics decreased.

Anechoic Chambers

These chambers block external
electromagnetic radiation to permit
the precise measurement of electro-
magnetic noise.

Energy Devices

TDK Corporation ® Annual Report 2009
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Research and Development Activities

In its R&D activities, the TDK Group continues to work on
strengthening and expanding development of new products
that respond to diversification in the electronics market. In par-
ticular, the group is concentrating on next-generation recording-

related products, micro electronics modules for mobile
communications-related applications, and energy-efficient,
environmentally friendly devices based on materials and design
technologies. Furthermore, the group is using its reservoir of
technologies to conduct efficient R&D activities concentrating
on three strategic areas: IT home electronic appliances; high-
speed and large-capacity networks; and car electronics.
Development themes include commercializing next-generation
ferrite magnets that leverage core technologies, development
of next-generation high areal recording density heads, and
strengthening the lineup of next-generation DVD-related
products, focusing on Blu-ray Discs. Furthermore, TDK has
commercialized EMC components such as EMC filters, com-
posite magnetic sheet “Flexield,” and electromagnetic absorb-
ers for anechoic chambers. Moreover, the
company is strengthening its lineup of mod-

ules, including high-frequency modules. (Billions of yen)
R&D at TDK is conducted by the Materi-
als & Process Development Center, Devices @

Development Center, Application & Analysis
Center and SQ Research Center, and the
R&D functions of each operating group. )

50

Each facility develops new products and 30
technologies in its respective area of respon-
sibility. The Materials & Process Develop-

ment Center is responsible for responding to

cutting-edge materials technologies and " o

TDK Corporation ® Annual Report 2009

R&D expenses

06

process technologies as well as strengthening and increasing
core technologies. The Devices Development Center con-
ducts research in new devices. The SQ Research Center is
responsible for R&D of next-generation recording
technologies.

In terms of overseas R&D activities, TDK conducts R&D in
collaboration with leading universities in the U.S. and Europe,
and overseas R&D subsidiaries make use of local technologi-
cal resources. In China, where TDK is aiming to establish and
develop an operating base capable of supporting growth,
R&D activities are being carried out in the area of electronic
components and materials. In addition, consolidated subsid-
iary Headway Technologies, Inc. is developing next-genera-
tion HDD heads.

R&D expenses in fiscal 2009 rose 0.4% year on year to
¥57,645 million, 7.9% of net sales.

Ratio to net sales
(%)

57.4 57.6 10

50.1 -
455 8
6.6
36.3 s 55 57 58
4
20
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

A company exists as a member of society that has relationships with all stakeholders—shareholders,
customers, suppliers, employees and communities.

Based on our founding spirit—“Contribute to culture and industry through creativity”—we have been
putting great emphasis on maintaining a harmonious and symbiotic relationship with society. In the
electronics industry, we contribute to society by providing innovative new products exuding originality.
And our corporate activities are based on the observance and enforcement of fair corporate ethics, which
we recognize as a social responsibility.

Corporate Governance

The following is a summary of the resolutions regarding the Incorporation, and the system which ensures that the
system which ensures that the execution of duties by Direc- Company’s business is duly executed:
tors complies with laws and ordinances and the Articles of

Elect and Dismiss, Supervise Elect and Dismiss,

Supervise

Information Disclosure (Report, Submit Proposals) Elect and Dismiss, Supervise

A Accounting Audits

Management
Decision Making

Management
Supervision

Advise, Report T

Ensure Awareness of Code of Ethics

Assist Company Auditors

Report

- - Elect and Dismiss,
Discuss and Examine Important Supervise

Corporate Information Disclosure Audit Report Cooperate Cooperate

Review the Remuneration for Directors
and Corporate Officers

Instruct

<

I

Report

Decide Policies and Measures Related Audit Consistency of Business Execution and Management

Deliberate Matters Concerning to Business Execution Instruct Report  Policies, and Management Efficiency

Nomination of Directors, Company
Auditors and Corporate Officers

I

Discuss and Review Policies and Measures Introduce and Promote Enterprise Establish Corporate Regulations
Report Related to Business Execution Risk Management (ERM)

Important

h _-
Guideland Countermeasures Against Unexpected Undertake Information Security
Supervise T Contingencies Measures

Business Execution

TDK Corporation ® Annual Report 2009
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1. Systems for ensuring the execution of duties by
Directors complies with laws and regulations, and
the Articles of Incorporation:

TDK Corporation (“TDK”) was established in 1935 as the

world’s first company to commercialize a magnetic material

called ferrite. In the ensuing years, TDK has increased corpo-
rate value through the development of a variety of products
of value and originality to society, based on the founding
spirit “Contribute to culture and industry through creativity”
as its Corporate Motto. In addition, in the “TDK Code of

Ethics,” TDK has clearly stated its understanding that corpo-

rations exist in society with the support of various stakehold-

ers, including shareholders, customers, suppliers, employees
and communities, etc. The same Code states that TDK
respects the rights of all stakeholders; and that it complies
with social norms, including laws and regulations, as a good
corporate citizen. All members of the TDK Group behave in
strict compliance with the corporate standards of business
conduct prescribed by the TDK Code of Ethics.

TDK aims to achieve its management targets and further
improve corporate value through the creation of products
while adhering to its founding spirit. At the same time, TDK
strives to foster a sound corporate culture and sincerely
conduct business activities, always aware of its place as a
member of society. Moreover, TDK will fulfill its accountability
to all stakeholders through the comprehensive, timely and
impartial disclosure of appropriate information.

As mentioned above, TDK sincerely and devotedly seeks
to achieve its management philosophy, and to maintain the
following effective and orderly corporate governance systems
to continue to ensure soundness, compliance and transpar-
ency in its business operations.

1) Adoption of Company Auditor System and
Strengthening the Supervisory Function:

TDK has adopted the Company Auditor System pursuant to

the Companies Act of Japan and has appointed three inde-

pendent outside Company Auditors who have no conflicts of

interest to constitute a majority of the five Company Auditors,

in order to enhance the supervision of management.

TDK Corporation ® Annual Report 2009

2) Strengthening the Function of the Board of Directors
and Holding Directors More Accountable:
TDK has a small number of Directors (seven) to expedite
management decision-making. At the same time, TDK has
appointed three outside Directors who have no conflict of
interest in order to enhance the supervision of management.
In addition, the Directors’ term of office is set at one year to
give shareholders an opportunity to cast votes of confidence
regarding Directors’ performance every business year.

3) Adoption of Corporate Officer System for
Expeditious Business Execution:
TDK has adopted a Corporate Officer system that separates
the management decision-making and Director supervisory
functions of the Board of Directors from the execution of
business. Corporate Officers are in charge of business exe-
cution and carrying out decisions by the Board of Directors,
thereby expediting business execution in line with manage-
ment decisions.

4) Establishment of Advisory Bodies to the Board of
Directors (Business Ethics & CSR Committee,
Disclosure Advisory Committee, Compensation
Advisory Committee, and Nomination Advisory
Committee):

The aim of the Business Ethics & CSR Committee is to

ensure compliance with corporate ethics and improve

awareness of corporate social responsibility (CSR). To
achieve this aim, the Directors, Company Auditors, Corpo-
rate Officers and all other members of the TDK Group are
made fully conversant with the TDK Corporate Motto and

Corporate Principle ( “Vision” “Courage” “Trust” ) as

TDK’s management philosophy, and the TDK Code of

Ethics, which stipulates concrete standards and guidelines

for compliance with all laws, regulations and social norms.
The Disclosure Advisory Committee reviews and examines

important corporate information and disclosure materials
required for investment decisions by shareholders and inves-
tors, to ensure that TDK conducts comprehensive, appropri-
ate, timely and impartial disclosure in accordance with



various laws and regulations regarding securities transactions
and the rules and regulations of the stock exchanges where
TDK’s shares are listed.

The Compensation Advisory Committee, which is chaired
by an outside Director of TDK, examines the level of remu-
neration and remuneration system pertaining to Directors
and Corporate Officers, as well as presidents and qualifying
executive officers of principal TDK subsidiaries. It also verifies
whether such remuneration is reasonable in light of the trans-
parency of the remuneration decision-making process, cor-
porate business results, individual performance, and the
general standards of other companies.

The Nomination Advisory Committee, which is chaired by
an outside Director of TDK, discusses the conditions expected
with regard to nominations for the post of Director, Company
Auditor or Corporate Officer and makes nominations. In this
way it helps ensure the appropriateness of the selection of
Directors, Company Auditors and Corporate Officers, and
the transparency of the decision-making process.

Under the foregoing corporate systems, the Company
Auditors with supervisory functions over management ensure
soundness, compliance and transparency in TDK’s conduct
of its business operations by executing their duties pursuant
to the Regulations of the Board of Company Auditors and the
Code of Company Auditors’ Auditing Standards, and by
auditing whether the Directors’ performance is appropriate
as well as in compliance with laws and regulations and the
Articles of Incorporation.

Similarly, Directors in charge of management decision-
making and supervision of business execution ensure com-
pliance, transparency and soundness in TDK’s conduct of its
business operations by executing their duties pursuant to the
Regulations of the Directors’ Business and the Regulations of
the Board of Directors established in accordance with laws
and regulations and the Articles of Incorporation. Corporate
Officers who are in charge of business execution ensure
soundness, compliance and transparency in TDK’s conduct
of its business operations by executing their duties pursuant
to the Regulations of the Corporate Officers’ Business and
the Executive Committee Regulations.

TDK has established the following system to ensure com-
pliance with all applicable securities and exchange laws and
other similar laws and regulations of any country, as well as
the rules and regulations of each stock exchange where
TDK'’s shares are listed (hereinafter collectively referred to as
the “Securities Regulations”).

(i) TDK will collect, record, analyze, process, summarize and
report all the information required to be disclosed under
the Securities Regulations and has established an internal
control system and other procedures to warrant timely
information disclosures within the deadlines stipulated by
the Securities Regulations.

(i) TDK has established a system to ensure that TDK has
procedures designed so as to obtain reasonable assur-
ance that all transactions are properly authorized, that its
assets are protected from unauthorized or improper use,
and that all trading activities are appropriately recorded
and reported for the purpose of enabling TDK to prepare
financial statements in accordance with applicable
accounting standards.

(iiy TDK will ensure that the above-mentioned management
system is in compliance with the requirements of the
Securities Regulations with respect to corporate gover-
nance systems.

2. System under which information regarding
execution of business by Directors shall be
maintained and controlled:

The President, who is responsible for the business execution

of TDK, has established Document Control Regulations,

which are applicable to the TDK Group and provide basic
rules for the storage and control of information.

3. Regulations and other systems for managing the
risk of losses:
With respect to overall corporate risks, TDK has established
the Risk Management Committee, which is chaired by a
Corporate Officer appointed in accordance with internal
rules, under the direct control of the Executive Committee
to promote enterprise risk management (“ERM”) across
TDK. Meanwhile, the Crisis Management Committee plays

TDK Corporation ® Annual Report 2009
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a central role in providing responses to unexpected events
(risks). Furthermore, corporate regulations, bylaws, guide-
lines and departmental guidelines provide for operating
rules for specific risks, including legal, financial, IT-related,
disasters and environmental risks. These risks are managed
by managers in charge of the particular areas of operation on
a daily basis.

The Company Auditors and the Management Review &
Support Department, an internal audit organization, monitor
the implementation of risk countermeasures and give advice
and provide support to minimize risks. In addition, TDK
receives advice from outside legal counsel from time to time
regarding risks associated with its corporate activities.

4. System for ensuring Directors execute their duties
efficiently:

TDK has a small number of Directors and has adopted the

Corporate Officer system so as to facilitate quick and efficient

management decision making by Directors.

At the same time, policies and measures with respect to
business execution, such as development, manufacturing,
marketing and financing of the TDK Group, are deliberated by
the Executive Committee, which consists of Corporate Offi-
cers in senior positions ranking at or above the level of not
lower than Senior Vice President and other Corporate Officers
designated by the President. All Corporate Officers perform
their duties expeditiously pursuant to the decisions made by
the Executive Committee. TDK ensures efficient management
via proposals to the Board of Directors and regular reports
from Corporate Officers to the Executive Committee.

In addition, TDK establishes medium-term management
targets shared by all members of the TDK Group and strives
to make them fully understand those objectives. TDK also
establishes systems that enable it to quickly gather and
understand the targets and implementation plans of all divi-
sions, as well as their progress by using IT systems.

5. System for ensuring employees’ performance of
duties is in compliance with laws and regulations,
and the Articles of Incorporation:

TDK strives to ensure that all Directors, Company Auditors,

Corporate Officers and employees in the TDK Group are fully

TDK Corporation ® Annual Report 2009

conversant with the corporate philosophy, TDK Code of
Ethics and Corporate Standards of Business Conduct, in
order to achieve improved soundness, compliance and
transparency of management, and ensure the business exe-
cution of every TDK member complies with laws and regula-
tions, as well as TDK’s Articles of Incorporation. Furthermore,
TDK has established a corporate ethics management system
under the Business Ethics & CSR Committee to regularly
monitor and investigate the enforcement of and compliance
with the TDK Code of Ethics by the TDK Group worldwide. A
consultation office (with help lines) also enables employees to
directly report any information and opinion concerning com-
pliance within the TDK Group.

6. System for ensuring optimum business execution by
the corporate group consisting of the subject
company, its parent company and subsidiaries:

Each Director, Corporate Officer and executive officer strives

to ensure optimum business operations by making decisions

in observance of the TDK Code of Ethics, job authority regu-
lations for the entire TDK Group and applicable corporate
regulations, in order to maintain soundness, compliance and
transparency in business operations and to achieve the busi-
ness targets of TDK and the TDK Group.

The Company Auditors audit, on a regular basis, the con-
ditions of business operations of each division of TDK and
the TDK Group, by auditing divisions, examining important
documents and attending important meetings. In addition,
the Management Review & Support Department audits and
supports, on a regular basis, each division of TDK and the
TDK Group in order to promote consistency of the business
operations and management policies, and efficiency.

7. Matters relating to employees when Company
Auditors request full-time support for their duties:
The Company Auditors Office, consisting of designated full-
time employees who do not perform any business execution

duties, shall assist the Company Auditors.



8. Matters regarding the independence of employees in
the preceding item from Directors:

The Company Auditors shall directly evaluate the perfor-

mance of the employees in the Company Auditors Office,

and any transfer or official reprimand of these employees

shall be determined pursuant to the operating rules of the

Company subject to consent of the Company Auditors.

Any employee who has been instructed or ordered by a
Company Auditor in connection with audit duties shall not be
subject to any Director’s instruction or order with respect to
said Company Auditor’s instruction or order.

9. System for ensuring Directors or employees report
to Company Auditors and for ensuring other reports
to Company Auditors:

Minutes of the Management Committee and other meetings

are sent immediately to the Company Auditors, and informa-

tion regarding business execution by Corporate Officers and
the TDK Group’s approach to management policies and
targets is also provided. Furthermore, Company Auditors
attend important meetings, including meetings of the Busi-
ness Plan Review Meeting, and receive explanations directly
from Corporate Officers, as necessary. Moreover, manage-
ment reports prepared by each business division executing
business operations are submitted to Company Auditors,
who also confirm progress with business execution across
the Company in relation to such reports.
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Company Auditors examine meeting minutes and other
information regarding the activities of the Business Ethics &
CSR Committee, the Risk Management Committee and
other committees and receive explanations directly from
Corporate Officers involved in such committees depending
on the project, enabling Company Auditors to confirm the
overall status of corporate activities.

10. System for ensuring Company Auditors conduct
audits effectively:
The Company Auditors and the Board of Company Auditors
meet with the Representative Directors on a regular basis to
confirm management policies, exchange opinions on press-
ing issues of the TDK Group, risks and important matters
from the perspective of Company Auditors’ audits. These
meetings also deepen mutual understanding between the
Company Auditors and the Representative Directors.
Furthermore, the Company Auditors and the Management
Review & Support Department meet regularly and also receive
regular audit reports from the Accounting Auditors. Through
the sharing of information regarding initial audit plans and
results, Company Auditors conduct efficient audits.

The TDK Code of Ethics can be found on TDK’s website at
[y : http://www.tdk.co.jp/teaaa01/aaa06000.htm

The TDK Code of Ethics provides concrete standards and guidelines for
compliance with all laws, regulations and social norms, to be followed by
every Director, Company Auditor, Corporate Officer and employee of TDK
and its consolidated subsidiaries in conducting business.

TDK Corporation ® Annual Report 2009
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Environmental Activities

TDK positions environmental activities as a top management priority. In line with this positioning, TDK has formulated an environ-
mental plan based on a long-term perspective called “TDK Environmental Action 2015.” We are conducting various activities in
accordance with this plan. In the year ended March 31, 2007, all of TDK'’s facilities worldwide achieved zero emissions status.
From fiscal 2008, we embarked on the company-wide policy of cutting CO2 emissions. Our target is to reduce these emissions

by at least 7% in Japan in fiscal 2011, compared with fiscal 1991.

Preventing
global
warming

1

Promoting
creation of
environment-
conscious
products

P

external
environmental
activities

@ Specific Initiatives

Global Warming Countermeasures Summits

In May 2008, TDK began
holding Global Warming
Countermeasures Summits
for energy technicians with
the aim of developing
energy-conservation mea-
sures, revolving around
production activities. Sub-
committee activities com-
menced at main facilities
(sintering, air conditioning
and compressed air). In
fiscal 2009, TDK measured facility energy efficiency, losses and
other data according to uniform TDK Group standards.

TDK Corporation ® Annual Report 2009

Managing
environmental

Managing
wastes

Environment-Conscious Product (ECO LOVE Products)
Certification System Commences
m In September 2008, TDK
. [y launched a certification
T m system for products that are
RSV — especially effective at reduc-
ing the environmental burden,
as a framework for continu-
ously creating highly environ-
ment-conscious products.
These products are awarded

wmsmmsss “ECO LOVE” certifications.

Besides having a lower

environmental impact, ECO LOVE products outperform other
products on the market in terms of their environmental perfor-
mance. Products that are highly effective in reducing the environ-
mental burden and that boast industry-leading technology,
function and form among ECO LOVE products are designated as
“SUPER ECO LOVE” products. Details of these products can be
found on TDK’s website (Japanese only).
(http://www.tdk.co.jp/ecolovey)




Social Contribution Activities

TDK recognizes the importance of being a corporate citizen with a harmonious and symbiotic relationship with greater society.
Considering what TDK as a company could do to benefit society, we have devised various unique social activities.

Philosophy Policy

Based on the corporate motto of “Contribute TDK will channel its corporate citizenship into four spheres of activity:
to culture and industry through creativity,” academic, research and education; sports, art and culture; environ-
the TDK Group will help build a healthier, mental conservation; and social welfare and local community activities.
richer society by carrying out creative Drawing on the various resources of the TDK Group (employees,
activities, with each and every employee products, capital, information, etc.), the company will conduct
maintaining a keen awareness of his or her activities on a global scale. These activities will include cooperation
role as a corporate citizen. with nonprofit organizations and nongovernment organizations.
® Academic, Research and Education ® Sports, Art and Culture
TDK provides opportunities for young people, tomorrow’s lead- TDK supports sports and arts programs that inspire and
ers, to acquire various types of knowledge and skill and gain excite people.

New experiences.

IEAE. AL :.-'-m:{-'fz'l"""'-
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An electronics class at the TDK History Museum TDK provides opportunities for music students to meet some
of the world’s best classical musicians.

e Environmental Conservation ® Social Welfare and Local Community Activities

TDK works hard on various environmental protection activities with The TDK Group draws on its resources to help address various

the aim of promoting co-existence with the global environment. kinds of issues in local communities as it works to help realize a
better society.

A tree-planting program run by TDK (Thailand) Co., Ltd. TDK provides a heliport for air ambulance helicopters at its
Mikumagawa Plant in Oita Prefecture.
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Directors, Company Auditors and Corporate Officers s of sune 26, 2009)

® Directors (+ outside Director)

Hajime Sawabe Takehiro Kamigama Seiji Enami Yasuhiro Hagihara™
Representative Director Representative Director Director Director
[
Kenichi Mori™ Shinichi Araya Yukio Yanase™
Director Director Director

e Corporate Officers

Hajime Sawabe Takehiro Kamigama Seiji Enami
Chairman President and CEO Executive Vice President

- - ¥ 1 g - -
¥ |
Raymond Leung Shiro Nomi Shinichi Araya Takeo Suzuki Kenichiro Fujihara  Takeshi Nomura Takaya Ishigaki
Senior Vice President  Senior Vice President — Senior Vice President — Senior Vice President ~ Senior Vice President Corporate Officer Corporate Officer
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® Company Auditors ( outside Company Auditor)

e

Masaaki Miyoshi Noboru Hara
Full-time Company Auditor Full-time Company Auditor
F
ik 1
Kaoru Matsumoto* Ryoichi Ohno* Osamu Nakamoto*
Outside Company Auditor Qutside Company Audlitor Outside Company Auditor

ﬂf-ﬁ..@.ﬁm ot

Shinya Yoshihara  Atsuo Kobayashi Junji Yoneyama Hiroyuki Uemura Robin Zeng Seiji Osaka Masataka Kajiya
Corporate Officer Corporate Officer Corporate Officer Corporate Officer Corporate Officer Corporate Officer Corporate Officer
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Annual Securities Report

Annual Securities Report
(Yukashoken Hokokusho)

On July 30, 2009, TDK electronically filed its Annual Securities Report (excluding non-consolidated financial state-
ments and notes) in English with the London Stock Exchange. The information contained in this electronic filing is
contained on the following pages. This translation is provided principally for investors with little understanding of the
Japanese language. Please note that interpretations in the Japanese language Annual Securities Report shall take
precedence, if there is any difference in interpretation from the English translation.

On June 26, 2009, TDK filed its Annual Securities Report in accordance with Japan’s Financial Instruments and

Exchange Act with the Financial Services Agency. TDK makes this report available on its website at (http://www.tdk.

co.jp/ir/library/lib40000.htm).
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A. COMPANY INFORMATION

I. Overview of the Company
1. Trends in principal management benchmarks
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[2) Filing company's management benchmarks (non-consolidated)
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2. History

Dite

Detals of change

December 1535

July 1837
dulby 1840
Al 1631
Qctober 1852
March 1253

July 1656

June 1661
September 1061
September 1062
September 1985

Hovamber 15586
Decembar 15855

June 1670
July 1674
October 1976

May 1578
October 1678

March 1880
June 15832
Dclober 1982
Nowember 1582

March 1283
May 1583
January 1585

August 1588
March 1589
May 1860
September 1580
Mpril 1847

April 1668
March 2000
August 2000

Spptember 2009
Octaber 2003

Decamber 2004
May 2005

Octaber 2005
August 2007
Iavember 2007

March 2008
October 2008
January 2009

Tokyo Denki Kagakuy Kogyo BLK, establshed with W20, 000 capstal in Shiba-ku, Toloyo for the world's
first commercial production of ferme cores. [December 7, 1835)

Kamata Plant consiructed

Herasawa Plant constructed

Meguro Laboratory opened

Shimizu Plant in Tokyo opéned, production of magnetic recording tape commenced

Kobtowra Flant in Akita constucied, all magnetic capacitor produciion moved fo these plants fram
Hirasava Flani

Iehikeras Plant construcied, Meguno Lsbaratory and Kamata Plant closed with all squipmsnt nedocaied
1= Ichikarwm Plant

Diévision-based organization of operatons adopted.

TOK shares listed on e Tekyo Stock Exchangs,

Headguerters maved io LUchikanda, Chivods-ku, Takya,

U5 subsidiary, TOK Electionics Corporation, established in Mew York (Marking the start of plans for
manufechring snd sales beses in various oversess regions)

TOH shares ksted cn the Osalka Secunities Exchangs. (Delsted January 2007)

Chikumagawa Plant constructed in Saku City, Nagano Prefechire, magnetic tape produchon
commeanced

Shizuoka Plant consfructed m Sagara-cho, Shizucka Prefeciure, magnet produchon commencsd
512 ADRs (American Depositary Recsipt) sued 1o enter global capital market

Cupe i incressed issusnce of CORs (Contnental Depositary Receipt), TDK sheses listed on the
Amsierdam Siock Exchange. (Defisted June 2002

Headquarters moved to Mihonbashi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo

Narita Plant constructed in Narita City, Chiba Prefechse, rare-earth magnet production commenced
TDHK shares listed by depositony receipt on the Brussels Siock Exchanpge, (Delisied Januany 2007)
Akita Plant construcied as a white ceramic specialist

TDK shares listed on fhe MNew York Siock Exchange. (Delisted in Aprl 2009)
Mikwmagmya Plant consfrusied in Hita City, Ota Prefeciune, magnealic tape production commandcesd
Kofuminami Plant consirnecied in Kosai-cho, Yamanashi Prefeciure, magnetic head production

Company name changed to TDK Corporation

TOK shares listed on e London Siock Exchangs.

TOH kesued Japan's first “uily unsecured siraight bonds ®

TOK acguined Hong Kong magnatic head manufacturer, SAE Magnotcs (Hong Kong) Limited,
Fiscal closing date changed from Movember 30 to March 31,

Matorials and Research Center consiructed in Narita City, Chiba Prefecture

Ichikaa'a Technical Conter constructed in kohifawa City, Chiba Prefecture
Meumagawa Plant acquired 150 14001 certification

TOK Malaysin Sdn, Bhd becams first oversess plant to acquire |50 14001 certification

TOK scquited L S, magnebs head manufacturer, Headway Technologies, Inc

TOK share unit number changed from 1,000 1o 100

Intreduced siosk option system.

TDK Recordng Media Eurcpe 5.A. became first TOK Group company 1o achieve "Zer emssions *
All TDH business affices in tapan achieved Zero amissions.

TOK Fujiteu Philippines Caporation estabbahad i Phalippines. s joont veature with Fujtau Limited for
magnatic heads for HOD,

TOK acquered Ampenex Technalegy Limited, & manufactuning and sales company of Palymer Lithium
Battary in Hang Kong.

TOK acquired Lambda Power Group, power-supply business. of nvensys ple.

TDHE-Awand recarding meda sales busness ransferred 1o LS. company, Imation Canparation.
TOK acquired Thal manulacturer of suspansien for HOD, Magnecomp Precsson Technalogy Public
Company Limited

TDK acquined DENSE-LAMBOA K K. a5 a wholly cened subsidiary of TOK.

TDK acquired German slecironic components company, EPCOS AG

TDK issued unsecuned siraight bonds.




3. Description of business operations
TOH (the Company) prepares its consolideted financial statements acconding to U5, generally accepied accounting
prncipats (LS. GAAP) i discioses information based on thess consolidated financial statements penaining io its

subsidiaries and affillstes based on the definibons of U 5. GAAP, The same applies 1o *Il. Review of operatons™ and

*Ill, Facilities.”

In fiscal 2008 {Ociober 17, 2008), the TDK Group (the Company and #s subsidianes and affiiates) acquired EPCOS
AG (Headquarters: Gerrmany, President & CECQx Gerhand Pegam) and its subsidiaries (herainafter “the EPCOS
Gnoup®), making them consolidated subsidianes of TDE
Current as of March 31, 20008, the TDK Group comprised TDH Corporation (the Company), 135 consolidated
subsidfaries and 8 aquity-meathod affifates, s busmass aperations comprised manufacturing and sales of slectionic
materials and components and recording media products.
The lollowing table presents a description of business operations and the respeclive placemeant of the Company and
subsidraries and affiliates with respect 1o thede business operations

Campanias active in operations
Calagcies M protcie (major companies listed by name]
Elecironic Materials | Multheyer ceramic chip capaciion, The Company
rare-sarth magnets, femie magnets, L
and farrite cores S o Do
TOK Hong Kong Co., Lid
TOK Tatvan Comparatan
22 pther compankas [Domestic: 4,
Crramseas: 18)
(Total: 26 companies)
Elecironic Devices Inductive dewces (coits and The Carmpany
"'""""”‘:"'r_?:'- *W"'m TDK Hong Kong Co,, Lid
sensors, and piezoslectric materials | TOK-Lambda Corparation
TOK Shonai Compaoraton
TDK X@amen Co  Ltd
Elaciranic 35 other companias [Domestic: 7,
Materials and Overseas 28)
Companants i Total: 40 companies)
Recording Devices HOD heads, and suspendion The Campany
o sk SAE Magnetics [H I ) Ltd
Headway Technologies, Inc.
18 ofher compansas (Domestic: 1,
Cramseas: 1T)
(Total: 21 companies)
Cfhers Anecholc chambers, mechatronics The Company
[produchicn egupment], enengy EBCOS AG
devices [rechargeable batieries),
and EPCOS Group products Amperex Technology Ltd.
BT ofhes compankas (Damestic: T,
Choersess 60)
(Total: 70 companies)
Audiotapes and videotapes, CD-Rs, | The Company
DWDs, and tape-based data storage
ia for " TOK Elsctronacs Enw}nq
Recording Medsa 6 ather companies (Domestic: 1,

Charsaas: 5)
(Tetal: B companias)




Thie follewing business actrvities diagram show the matiers descibad the page bafore

Customers

Pindd

Arrows indicate flow of materizls and product

Sales bases (M companies)
TN Corparsbion ol Amescs
ToK Elecbonios Esrmps Gt
TOH, Simgapien (Pis) Lid
* |t Coeporntiee
The Company
Electronic Materials and Components Recording Media Business (3 companies)
Business (T8 companies)
Domaostc: Prodecion bases (14 companie) Dommastic. Prodecion o { mmpary)
TOH-MCE Coporstion hlsdia Technology Corp
TOK-Larmbels Colpormtn
TOW Shewmi Corponilions Chorsnss: Profuchcn Basss {7 companiog)
¥l O CoATRane TOE (Thaslend p Co., Lidl [ Thasdared)
| iy Goempany
Crvmiminan: Prochucion Buses (B4 comgean ies)
EPRCOS AD e friamy]
AQAE Magreiics (HIK | Lid {Hiong Kong) Ciher (32 companies)
T Hong Kong Co., Lid {Hng Eong
Amparsn Technology Lid [Hiong Kang) Doswsatic: T oompanie
TOHK Xiarnen Co., Led (5 Rina) TON Servica Com.
TOK Takupn Corpanstion (Tahwiar) | |+ Spmicondector Energy Laborsiony Co., Lid
Miagnesarmp Precaien Technalagy Pubde Ca LWL [Theifand) 5 el o i
T (Miblinsda) Sdn. Bhd (Aduabdytind} ik 15 iy
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4, Stalus of subsidiaries and affiliates
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5, Status of employees
(1) Status of consolidated companies

(As of Marnch 31, 2009)

Mame of business segment Humber of employees (Person)

Eleciranic Materals and Components 53,413
Recording Media 538
Corporate {oomman) 2,077
Tatal 66 429

Pinds  Eergeit 1 Enmoear ko miy st Toarguessnm s by 5 10 (oo i e s of Tecsi J008 The st Pue 18 oF e selaite of st 10000
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(2) Status of filing company [TDK)
(As of March 31, 2008
Mumber of employess (Parson) | Average age (Years old) foramnge :::Tm m“[ﬂﬁ" salary
5478 40.7 196 7,081,524

ol 1. TP parnbeet of erapirpee fd el T nuriter of wolrg erhploynm
2 A @l waleey e ol (e gl dasloy ey

(3) Status of labar unban
The filing company and soms of #s subskiiaries have a labor union



Il. Review of operations
1. Overview of operating results

(1) Oporating results
Looking at economic conditions worldwide dunng fiscal 2008, the coflapse of a major ULS. Bnancial instituticn in
the fall of 2008 exacerbated a credit crunch that had started from the beginning of the fiscal year, all of which
subsequantly had a noticeabla impact on lhe real economy. This showed through in the form of slewing capiial
expendiures and fagging consurner spending, which thrust the world econarmy into an extremely grave
SimuRaneoUs MecEssion
In tarrme of major developments in the elesironics market, which has a beanng an TDE's consalidated
performance, then was a visible downium in demand for high-performance elecinons devices such as video-
related aquipmant, PCs and mobile phones. From the third quarier of fiscal 2008, demand for elecironic devices
droppad sharply across the board amid the glabal simultaneous recession. The automoiive alectronics market
was sluggish due to the impact of steeply higher oil prices, which affected the aulo market in the first haf, and a
large drop-off in demand i the auto markst due to the global simultaneous recession in the second half of fiscal
2008 The result of all thase market frends was a sharp dovwntum in demand for elechonis componants,
prompting production cutbacks in the secend half of fiscal 2008 Moteover, a defanorating supply-demand
environmant pushed down sales prices further and the yen's rapid appreciation against the UGS doller alsa
affected TOK's operating results.

Amid these conditions, TDK intiated strucural refoams to improve its business struciure, recognizing that
sluggish demand was likely io persist. Af the same tmea, TOK worked to optimize imsentones by actively adjusting
produciion levels. Having to deal with such faciors, TOK posted consolidated nel sales of ¥727,400 milon, down
16.0% from 866,285 million in Niscal 2008 TDK recorded an operating loss of ¥54, 305 million, comparad with
operaling income of ¥B7 175 milkon in fiscal 2008, TDK also posted a loss bafore income taxes of W81, 630 milion,
cornpared with incams belore ineame taxes of K81 505 million in fiscal 2008 Furtherrmone, TOK recorded a net
loss of ¥E3 160 milkon, compared with ne! income of ¥7 1,451 million in fiscal 2008, Met loss per share was
485,71, compared wilh nel income per share of ¥551 72 in fiscal 2008

Dn Oetober 17, 2008, TOK made the EPCOS Group consolidated subsidianes. Accordingly, ihe EPCOS Group's
results have been included in TOR's consalidated results from the second hall of figcal 2008,

TDH's busineasses ane broadly classiied infto two business segmants: the aleciionic malterials and componanis
sagmant and the recording media segmant. MNet sales of the EPCOS Group, which were consolidated from the
third quarter of fiscal 2008, are included in “others” because the EPCOSE Group's product segmentation doss nat

comespond io the segmentation used by TDF.

The electronic materals and components segment ks made up of four product sectors: (a) eledronic malerials,
(b} alectronic devices, (o) recording devices, and (d) others. The consolidated oparating results of this segmant
ware as follows. Met sales decreased 13.6% from KB 18,115 million in fiscal 2008 fo ¥T06 561 million and
operating loss was W49, 112 million, companed with an operating income of ¥75,872 milllon in fiscal 2008 The
fallowing presents a breakdowm of these sales by product sector,

The edecironic mabterials sector ks bmoken down into bwo product categories. capacitors, and ferite cores and
magnets. Sales in the alecironic matarials sector dropped 27.5% from ¥200, 101 million in fiscal 2008 ts ¥145,111
rrillicin,

Sales of capaciors decraasad YRiEr on year Thes reflecied kwer sales of mullilayer caramic chip capacitors, the
rrain product in the capacitors calegory, fof use in key applications, namely PCs, AV and game equipment,
mabile phones and car electronics, Flagging demand, fallng prices and an appreciating yen against the U.5.
dodlar ware the othar main facters behind the decrease in overall sales.

Sales of formite cofes and magnets declined year on year, the result of lovwer sales for Use in main applicatans in
respect of both products

Tha electronic devices sector has three product categones: inductive devices, high-frequency components and
other products. Sales in the electronic devices saclor declned 20.5% from ¥208 0808 million in fiscal 2008 to
K168 164 milllan

Sabes of inductive devices decreased year on yoear, the resisll mainky of lowar sales of coils for Aal-screen TV,
pame equipmeant, mobde phones and aubomotive electronics applications, of EMC products for mobile phones
and autormative electronics applications, and transformers for pewer supplies

Eales af high-frequency companents decreased year on year, reflecting mainty falling sabes for usa in PCs

Ealas of other products were down year on year, mainly with sales of sansors and actuators falling, and sales of
power supply products faling for vse in seméconductior and other manufaciuring facilties markeats and due to the
termination of some power supply products

The recording devices sector has two product calegeres: HOD heads and other. Secior safes decreased 26 1%
from 334, 734 million in fiscal 2008 fo W247, 233 million



In HOD heads catogary, domand declingd yoar on year. A% a fedull, TDK's HDD hoad sales volumae declined
fram fiscal 2008. Coupled with falling prices and the yen's appreciation against the LS. dollar, this brought sales

down year on year in monsiany barms

Sales of other categary increasad year on year, mainly becauss sales of an HDD suspension assembly business
thial became & subsidiary in November 2007 contributed fully 1o fiscal-year resulbs for the first time,

The others sector includes all alectronk: cormponants excluded in the above thies predudt sectors, Consolidated
sales im this seclor rege 90069 from W74 191 millian to W148, 053 millkan. Of this amaunt, EPCOSE Group sales
wre ¥57 983 million, Excluding the products handled by the EPCOS Group, the representatve products of this
sactor are anechoic chambers, mechatronics (manufacturing equipmeant), and enargy déevices (rechargeabls
battenes). Sales increased for energy devices bul decreased for anachole chambers and machatronics.

The reconding media segment has thres product categorts: audiotapes and wideotapes, optical media and othar
products. Segment sales dropped 56.7% from €28, 170 millicn in fiscal 2008 to ¥20, 830 million. The segment
recarded oparating boss of ¥5, 153 million, from an oparating income of %11, 200 million in fiscal 2008 Profit frarm
the transfer of a sales business ks moorded in the operating income of fiscal 2008

On August 1, 2007, TDK translarred a TOK-brand recording madia sales business to LLS. company Imatsan Corp,
Through this business transfer, the sales struchure and pricing strecture of audiotapes and videotapes. and
optical media changed. As & result, recarding medea segment sales decraased in all of the above three produd
categqonas.

With respect fo sales by reglon, recording media sagmant sales decreased in all regions dues to the
aforementioned sales business transfer tc Imation Comp

In the Japan regien, sales dropped 23 4% from ¥152, 113 million in fseal 2008 1o ¥116, 458 millien. In tha
electronic matenats and components business segrmeant. sales in the three product categories other than the
recording devices sactor declinad

In the Amercas region, sales dropped 17.6% from BBE, 207 million to ¥TH, 164 million. Sales in the electronic
matetials and components segment deciaed in all four produst sectors.

in the Europa region, sales increasad 21.4% from ¥55 128 million to W71, 778 milion. Sales increased in both (ke
recarding devices and the others sector, The ERCOS Group contributed 1o the sakes Increase, partheularly in the
othars sactor

in the Asia and others region, sales dropped 17. 7% from W558, 757 million to ¥450 002 milion, In the electranic
matenals and components segment, sales in the three preduct sectors ather than the others saclor deciined, The
sales of the EPCOS Group cantnibuted to athers sectar results while sales of the other group of products in Ehis
categary alis increasead,

Ag @ resull, oversaas sales declined 14, 5% from W7 14,172 millan in f=cal 2008 to ¥510 044 million. Overseas
sales acoounied for B4 0% of contobdated ned sales, a 1.6 purununu paint incresss from B2 4% in fecal 2000,

{2) Cash NMows

Cash and cash equivalents af the and of fiscal 2000 was W165, 705 million, ¥400 million kower than at the end of
fisgal 2008, An overview of cash Nows S provided below

Cash flows from operating activities

Ciperating activties provided net cash of k58 188 million, a year-on-year decreass of 850,224 milon. The main
reason for this decrease was a net loss of ¥53, 180 million due lo deteriorating market conditions and alier
faciors. Depreciation and amontization incressed ¥18,270 millkon 1o ¥82 567 milllan, In changes in assats and
lisbiiies, trade recahvables decreased W53, 537 millan, trade payables decreased W58, 318 million, maosily at
recording device manutacturing subsidianes in the Asia region, the Company and the EPCOS Group. Also,
immentories decreasad ¥28,410 milion, mostly at recording device manufactunng subsidianes in the Asia region
and the Company

Cash flows from Investing activities

Investing actnities used net cash of ¥275 576 milian, ¥117 829 million mone year on year In order (o accurately
respand 16 raped lechnalagical innevalion and inlensified sales compelitian in the electhonics mankeat 16 which
TOK belongs, capilal expendiures in the alécironic malerias and componenis sagmant increased ¥14,113
millicn bo W58 425 milkon. Proceeds from sale and maturity of shor-term investments declined by ¥7,801 million,
payrmant fior penchase of shod-tarm imeestmants increased ¥24 848 million, and scquisition of subsidiaries, net of
cash acquired increasad ¥117, 584 million. While the aforesald factors contribided to the increase, acquisition of
minority interesis decreasad 815 8859 million to partly offset the increass in net cash used in investing activibes,

-10-



Cash flows from financing aclivities

Financing activities swiched from using ned cash in fiscal 2008 to providing net cash in fscal 2009, The
differance in nat cosh was 283,884 millicn. in fiscal 2008, the Company used ¥308, 200 mlkon 10 acquite fs
treasury siock and 15,883 million to pay dhvidends, amang other outflows that resulted in the use of net cash of
50,086 milbon. In fscal 2009, on the ather hand, thane ware procesds fram long-term debl of ¥204 908 milion
and increass in shor-term debt, net of ¥33,531 milion, mainly due to fundraising to purchase EPCOS AG shares,
while 18,056 million was used to pay dvdands, amang ofher cash inflows and cutflows that resuled in net cash

provided of ¥223,803 milion. Proceads from bong-term debt includes, in addition to barrowings from banks,
WB4 000 milkon in proceeds from an issuance of unsecured straight bonds.

. Status of production, orders mecelved and sales

(1} Preduction resulls
A breakdown of production results by busness segment for fiscal 2006 is grven balow,
{Milligns of yon]
: Fy2008
Narme of business sagmarnt (From Apr 1, 2008 to Mar, 31, 2000) Yo Changs (%)
Electronic Materials 142,058 (31.2)
Elacirenic Devices 164,881 (21.6)
Recarding Divices 244 389 [27.2)
Othars 173,722 1337
Electranic Matenals and
Co Lo 725 050 (12.3)
Recarding Media 20,181 [31.7}
Todal 745 211 (13.0)

Piten 1 Aeconis s crulaies by the e s

3 e

3 Cavar—glary lisry #5 8iF S0 vubaled

ity B EPCCE Group m eefdes m Teen

(2} Status of ordors recaived
A breakdown of crders recerved in the electronic matenals and componants segment for fscal 2008 is given
badow.
The products other than alectronéc materials and components ane produced based on demand faracasting
instead of eustomar ardars
Armcunt of arders Balance of ordeds
Categony recedved Yo¥ Change (3] reCanad ¥o¥ Change (%)
iMilions of yan) {Millions of yen)
Elecironic Materials
and Companents [hattid {10.0) 83245 1.5
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[3) Bales resulls

A braskdawn of sales resulls by business segrment for fiscal 2000 i ghiven bebow

{Millions of yen)
Name of business segmeant FY.2008 Yo'y Eh.lnﬂ %)
{Froem Apr. 1, 2008 o Mar. 31, 20049)
Elecironic Materials 145,111 (27.5)
Electronic Devices 165,154 {20.5)
Fecording Devices 247,233 [(26.1)
Others 148,053 886
Elactronic Matenals and
Camponents 706,561 (13.8)
Recording Media 20,839 [56.7)
Todal TET 400 {(16.0)
taden 1 Corviarswton laees o e sol owbhsdod
2 Raws i of coraoiosoed susscary BPCOG Girmp. s ncksies m Oihes
3 T whaee of B iniad ey rescis el sers s 0 e cusiomens W peos Bd B
FY 2008 Fy2008
(From Apr. 1, 2007 to Mar. 31, 2008) | (From Ape. 1, 2008 to Mar. 31, 2004)
Cusiomar
Amiunt Shara Amiisng Shade
(Millions of yen) (%) {Millians of yen) ()
Samsung Elctronics HK Co., Lid 103,114 11.8 61,441 B4

Motr Cdrmerndeln lings B B S0 el

3. Pressing issues

TOH was founded in 1835, to commarcialze the magnetic material callad fermte. Inspired by its founding spin,
“Contribute to culture and industry through creatiity,” TOK has dynamically developed iis creativity and its ability to
adapt speadily to various change over the ensuing yeans

(1} Responding to major changes in the business environment

The elactronics industry, of which the TO® Group is a part, undersent turmultvcus change in fiscal 2008, Demand
far elecironic companants, which had conlinued to expand afler the 1T bubble burst in 2001, contractad rapdly
mnd sharply in the second hall of fiscal 2009 due 1o the direct impact of the unifarm worldvwide recession. Rathar
than anticipating a rapid recovery in demand for alectronic components in fiscal 2040, TDK is essuming that
sluggtsh demand will cantinue for some time,

Due to this raghd changs in 25 bsiness anarcnment, TOK decided to discontinus s three-year madism-iarm
ranagement plan initated in frscal 2008 after two years. In is place, TOK has begun & new three-year medium-
term managemant plan Bl raflects the dramatically ehanged business envitanment. The new medium-tarm
rsanagement plan lasnched in Apdl 2009 has four basic policies: (a) provide distinctive electronic materalks and
carmpanants that endch the natural enmvilonmant and peopha's Ives; (b} optimize cost and quality by pursuing
athvances in materials and precess technologies: (o) create a strong eamdings structune by boldly priodtizing
businesses and reducing total cosls; and [d) provide workplaces whera employeas can thiive. Tha new
management plan is premisad on the global sconomy shifting to a phase of low growth and unavoidable
podanzation into a low price-orienied market and a marked that seaks high-valie-added products,

Furtharmare, the plan assumes an extremely difficult business enveronmant, cne defined by the simultaneous
forces of accelerating globalzation and digitizatson in the elacironics industry, as well as by the emergance of
neredy industrializing economies and the beginning of an ara of masshe competition

open platforms. In light of these changes in the business ervirenment, TOK will implemant a new plan under
wiich it will refocus on the basic strategy of using lechnology o spur growth as a manufacturer. TOK will focus
on materals and process technalogies, pursue optimal costs and fundamentally revamp its business modal in an
effant to rebuild its proft structune by reducing selling, general and adrrenisirative expenses. The goal will be o
increase enterprise value, From a resilient earnings base, TOK is determined fo propose and offer value
recognized by cuslomars. This value will ba affered in the form of distincthne products grounded on TDK's

proprietany bechnolegies and eco-fiendly products
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[2) Strengthening the passive components business via the EPCOS Group acquisition

In figcnl 2009, TOK mads the EPCOS Group consolidated subsidearies. The EPCOS Group is a group of
electranics companants companses thal develop, manufaciure and sell capacitors (ceramic, aluminum electrolybe
and film capacitors), inductive devices, sensors, high-fnequeancy components and oiher products. It excels at
cLSlomIZing products based on customarn' ndividual specifications and its products in the automotive and
telecommunications fields ane particularly competitive. The TDK Group, Tor #s pa, is highly competitrée in
electronic components for the digital home appliances Sield (incleding fat-screen TVs, video games, portabla
digital audio players, PCs and mobile phones) and the automotive field, In confrast to the EPCOS Group, TOK Is
strong in commodity products. Fullhermaons, the EPCOS Growp is strong in Europs, whils the TDE Group s
strong in Japan and Asia. in this way, the TOR Groug and the EPCOS Group have a strong complemeantary it in
tarms of technologees, products, customens and regions served, Tha inclusion of the EPCOS Group in the TOH
Group shauld enable TOK lo create @ much sironges passhe components bussneéss foundation

In fiscal 2010, the TOK Group and the EPCOS Group will combine their passive components businesses fo
create @ new growth platform and steps will be taken to realize the benefits of this busmess combination as
guickly as possible

[3) Establishment of a new company by an Incorporation Type Corporate Split

When TOK acquires the EPCOS Group #plans to establish a new company specializing in passhe components
by caning out frean TOKE, #s passive componants businesses namely, capaciions, magnetics, network devices,
sangor and actusor, and electronic compinents sales and marketing groups. TOK sees this as the fastest and
miost alfactive way to enhance its passive componants business Toundation. The new company will ba

cwned by TOK and from this platform the business combination wath the EPCOS Group will take place. Tha
EPCOS Group will be a subsidiary of this new company. In deciding on this process, management determined
that in arder o mairmize the efedt of the invesimant thars was a need to guickly sirengthon the passie
componants business since it s one of the TOK Group’s core businesses, and also to create an enviranment that
enablas quick management decisions and easily generates banefits from the combination when the EPCOSG

Group is infegrated

By establishing & mobile, new company, tha TOK Group aims to promaote new growih in the passive companents
business

Az a manufacturer of alectronic materials and components, the TOE Group will provids customears with unigus
preducts in a timely manner and &l appropriaie prices by actively embracing VA (Value Analysis) and VE (Value
Enginearing] o ralse product quakty. in particular, bacause emdronment-related products that can help finlihed
products (such as household appliances and sutomobiles) achieve greater energy savings are expected (o S8
growing dermand going forward, TOK will create distinctive products in ihese felds. Maturally, TOH will also
conbinue o make progress reducing the environmental load of ds business activites, such as by cutting GOy
BTSS0S

Iri ihis vy, TOK will address curment key Ssues, ol well & work (0 build a saund corpodate cullene with a
canstant recognition that & i= a member of sockaty. As such, the "TDK Code of Ethics” clearly stales that TDR will
camply with social normis, including linws and regulations, as a good corporate ciicen. The TDK Group asks each
of its mambers to act with pride not only as a member of sociely, but as a mamber of the TDK Group. The TDK
Giroup is also aiming o manage the company so as to eam the confidence of all stakeholders, Including
shareholders

4, Businoss risks

Listed balyw are dems that, among those ralating to the review of operations and accounting, et revealed in the
Annual Securities Repart. may significantly ifluence investor decisions. The fallowing includes foreard-lsoking
stalemants determined, on June 26, 2008

(1} Risks concerning fluctuations in econemic trends

The elactronics industry, our feld of oparations, is highly suscaptible to aconomic trends in the LS., Eurape,
China and Japan, which are the main markets of and products, In additian, markets in these countries are
constantly exposed to vanous nsk factors such as intemational issues and economic fuctuations, Furthesmore,
the digital eonsumer products field is significantly affectad by the extramealy iast pace of technological innovation
and competition in the development of new products as well &s changes in economic conditions

If changes beyond our expectations accur in the business environments, such changes could significantly affect
our business résults and financial condiion. Moreover, If the Severe economic climaie C-'l.i'l'ﬂ'l'lﬂ'f Upa LS in this
mim recession were to corlinue, such an event could have a m&iﬁm on the TOK
Group's samings and delay an eamings fecovery.
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(2) Risks concerning fluctuations in currency exchange rates

We impan and sxport produdts bebween ciffarent regaons of the world &S we condudt our business sctivities in
countries around the globe. Sudden changes i foreign currency exchange rales affect company transactions
betwesn regions and prices of our products and service costs al overseas bases, which consequently have
affects on our business results such as sales and income. Such NMucluations alko ghse rse 1o conversion

diferences with respect 10 our imvesiments in overseas assats and Rabilities, which ore corverted ino Japanase
yan in our consolidated Bnancial statements

Therefore, significant Muctuations in foreign currency exchange rates could have a significant adverse effect on
owr business results.

(3} Risks concerning averseas operations

The TDK Group's operations extend 1o most coumres acrass the globe Overseas sales aecoun for
approxirmately 80% of olal sales on & consolidated basis.

Theralare, in many of our largel markels, we may be exposed o inMermational political risks, such as war,
tarrorism and other evants, sconomic risks, such as lucluations in Torsign currency exchange rates and trade
imbalanca;, and social risks, induding dissase and labor problems stamming from differences in cultures and
customs. Such risks may give rise o changes of a far greater magnitude than we anbicipate. We may also face
unaxpacted bamiers in budding refationships with trading partners due fo differences in commercial and businass
cusioms. These rsks could lower productvity in manufacturing processes, undermine the competitveness of
prodicts and hinder sales activities. Thess culcomes could in tum have a significant adverse effect on gur
bursiness resus.

{4} Risks concerning business oparations in China

We have many manufactunng bases in China for mainstay products, such as HOD heads. China s a country in
the midst of strong economéc growth. We have also established a system for supplying both customers and local
companies that have been satling up operations in China,

Howaver, in the event that poitical factors (such as changes in laws and regulations), aconoma: fectors (such ag
the continuity of high growth and problems with electric power supply and other infrastnscture) and social fectors
cause unexpected events in China, there could be a significant adverse effect on our business resulis

(%) Risks concarning price compatitivenass

We supply electronic componants in a bread range of fields in an electonics indusbry defined by infense
compatition. These fields include nformation technology and communications devices such as digital home
appliances, PCs and mobiles phones, Price 18 ane of the main competithee factors differentiating us fram othar
carmpanias in an indusiry in which leading Japanese companies and Asian companies in South Harea and
Tabwan hawes lusled iMense price-based competiion

In recent years, there has been a irend inthe alectronics markel for products 1o polarize towards the low-prce
@nd of regular produsts or the high-price end of high-function products. in terms of quantity demand, th kew-price
end is significantly growing. In the event that this trend forces existing prices o be lowerad and the fall in prices

far exceeds our expectations or becomes protracted, there could be a significant adverse effect on our business
results.

(8) Risks concerning technological innovation and new product development

in the TOK Group, the lsunch of new commearcially valuable products contribuies 1o boosting our profitabSity. We
therefore bebewe ongoing new produdt development is key to enterprise survival Wis believe that our abdity 1o
increase sales by developing appealing, innovalive products has an mpoiant robe 1o play in our growdh and we
place sutable importance on this in our management siraleges

Howewer, It B axtremely difbcult 1o predict fulure dermand in the rapidly changing electronics indusiry and develop
pesy lechnologies to rmeel thal demand. We may fad 1o develop and supply in a imely manned attractihe, new
praducts with innovative technologaes for this industry and our markets |n Ehe event that our lechnalogy
innorvations lag behind othars and existing technolegy beacomes obsolete due to the lechnological change at an
unexpectedly rapid pace, actual earnings could differ significantly from cur forecasts. Such events also may
negatively affect our ability to compate in existing markets, resultling in a significant adwerse affect an cur
business results and growih prospects.
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7} Rigks concerning product guality

We manulaciune vafious products ot overieas manufaciufing bisas that we ane devaloping globally in
accondanoe with F50 (Intemational Onganizaton for Standardization) quakty management standards (130 2001 )
andd the strict standards required by customers in the remarkably technologically innovative elecironics industry

We cannol be fully certain, however, that all of our products are defect-fres and mmune from recalls al some
Ister date. A product recall of a product lisbility claim against us caused by produdt defects (including casas
where products contained banned malerials) could resull in recall costs or damage claims, lower sales and have
# negative impact on our reputation and brand, and may have a signicant adverse effect on TDK's businass
parfarmance. A situation resuling from peor product quality due to a majes product deledt could have a
significant adverse affect on owr business results

[8) Risks concerning intellectual property

Dwir greth depends to & great extent on aur ability to obtain patents, licenses and other intalleciual property
righis covening our products, product designs and manutacturing processes (hereinafier “intellectual property
rights™ ) Wea tharafons wark hand to manage and acquire intellectual property rights. However, there are Gases
where our intellectual proparty rights cannot be fully protected in a particufar region for reasons unigue to that
regicn. Furthermore, we may sufler damages resulRing from the manufacture by a thind party of similar products
‘o our owm with the unauthorized use of our intzliectual propery rights

There may be cases where it is alleged that our products infringe on the intellectual property rights of third partees
that may sue for damages 8s a result of such alleged infringement This would require efther satilemant
regotiabons or legal processes, If our ﬂﬂmmﬂilﬂﬂ claims are not accepied In such dispules, we may
hawve to pay damages and royaltes and suffer lsses such as the loss of markeis.

The failure to defend against swch third party infringement claims could have a significant adverse affect on our
business development and business resuls.

(%) Risks concerning securing personnal and training personnel

To prevail against farce competition in the electronics indusiry, we believe that it i necessary (o retain and
develop personnel who possess advanced technical skills. WWith respect o personnel with excallent management
capabiliies, such as those necessary for lormulating management strategqy and managing organizations, we
strive to bring these talents (o a higher level

Howaver, infense competition to recrult such skilled employees = not limited 1o the industries whare we ane
active. Moreover, in Japan, the change of employrment armironment progresses rapadly because of the falling
birthrate and the agng population, and the decling of the workforce population. Thesa and ofher faclors mean
there i no guarantes that we will continue 10 be abls 1o recrel and retain skilled employees. The inabdty to
recrufl excallant parsannal and 10 train perscnnel as plannfed coulkd have a significant adverse elfect on our
business developmant, business results and growth prospects

{10} Risks concerning raw material procuement

Cur manufacturing system s premised on delivenes of raw matenals and offer supplies in adequate quality and
guaniity in a tmely mannes frorm many external supplers. In new product development, we may refy on cartain
imeplacaable suppliars for materials. Because of this, thare may be cases wheare supples of rew materials and
other products 10 1= are inferrupled by anaccsdent or some other event of a supplier, supply & suspended dus 1o
qualily of other issues, or there is an instabilidy in or shortage of supply dis to a rapid increase in demand for
finishad products that use cortain matenals and products. If any of these sfuations bacomas protracted, we may
hawve difficulty finding substifutes in a timaly manner from other supplars, which could have a significan!, adverse
effact on our production and prevant us fram fulfilling our responsibiities to supply products fo our customarns
Furthermnore, stich changes in the supply-demand equation may considerably incresse the price we pay for fha
raw matanals

It is conceivable that a soaning in oil prices could Inflate energy costs. In the event of thesa or cther similar
ccourences, there could be & significant adverse effect on pur business results.

(11} Risks conceming government regulations

We are subject to various regulations in Japan and other countries whene we conduct business. Thesa includa
approval for conducting business and making investrments, kaws and reguiations goverming the safety of ekectric
and electronic products, lews and regulations relating to nadonal security between nations, and exportimport
lvws and regulations. We ane also subject to commercial, anbtrest, patent, product Rability, emvironmsantal,
consurner and business taxation laws and regulations.
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In th avent that these lavws and regulations becoma mans stringent in the future, our business dewsHopmant
could be affected adversaly and wa may incur addRional operating costs. Furthermare, in the evenl that we ara
unabla to respond appropnately to thesa bws and regulations, we may be forced to parially withdraw from
cartain businesses or take other actions

Governmant lvve and regulations in thes vanacs forms could hive a signifcant adverse effect on our business
results,

{12} Risks concerning interest rate Nuctuation

The TDK Group has financial assets and liabdties that am exposed fo the risk of imerest rate fluctuation
Fluctuation in interest rates could affect the intarest income, inferest axpensa and the value of inancial assets,
which could have a significant adverse aflect on owr business results

(13} Risks concermning business to business transactions

We are developing on a giobal scale business fo busmness rensactions, whereby we supply electranic
componants fo a varety af electronics manufacturers, persanal computer makears and othear customers,

However, supplies to these cestomers ane significantly affected by various fectors that are bayond our conirol
such as changes in each customers business results and management sirategies. A drop-off in purchasing
demand due fo poor business results at major customsars, changes in customers’ purchasing pians and policies,
the unexpected tarmination of eontracis and oiher occurances could result in our profil manging being reduced
due to discounting pressune from cuslomers of our being left holding large amounts of imentany

In recent years, mergers and acquistions have been actively conducted in Japan and overseas. In the event that
Our customens go throwgh recnganization of acquistion eMected by enterprises of different business types with
P funds or by competithee enterprises, this sftuation could have a significant adverse eflect an our sales

Custommers’ business results, changes in management strategy or other factors could thus have a skgnificant
atverss effect on our business results.

(14} Risks concorming natural disxsters and pandemics

We have many production sites and research and development faclities in Japan and overseas. These facilibes
and plants have taken disaster-protection and infection-control measures in preparation for unexpected natural
disasiers of infection outbreaks, However significant damage could be incurmed af these faclities and plants dua
b o Porce rajeurs avent beyond assumed standards such &% a lange eanhguaks, typhoon o flood, or due 1o an
oulbreak of an unknown nfecticus deseass such as a potent rew strain of Influenza. In the event of inberruption 1o
manufaciuring, disruption of kranspofaton routes, damage to of disconnection of informatisn and
communicabons infrastructune, our abddy to supply our customans could ba affected for a leng pesod of ime.
This sf#tuation could have a significant advarse effect on our businass results

(15} Risks concerning environmental regulations

W are subject to vanaus emvironmantal laws and regulations with respect bo industrial waste and emissions info
the atrmosphere and waber rom our production processes in Japan and overseas and with respect to specified
hazardous chamical substances used in the prodects. Considering the trend of global emdironmantal
consendation, we expect environmental protecton regulations to bacoms more siringent in the fulure, and fef our
cost of compliance with such regulations lo ncrease as wall

We ane currently engaged in a wide range of anvirgnmental conservabon activities, including compliance with
environmantal reguiations prescribed by lows. In stuations whare we have diffculty responding appropriately 1o
such demands and laws and regulations, we may be forced 1o withdranw from cartain business activities mpactng
owr brand nams, which could have a significant sdverse effect on owr business results

(18} Risks congerming MaA

Thae TOK Group has conducted mergars and acquistions (M&A] o develop business bodies by which to pursue
higher competitivenass and profitabillity In the highly competitive alectronbcs fisld. However, i synengistic benefit
from association wilh TOK is not realized due to reasons such &s the TDE Group’s management policies or
management strategles fading to infilrate the target company of such MAA activity, or if the anticipatad
profitability or benelt = not realized, then such events, could have & signfficant adverss effect on the TDE
Group's business resulls, growth prospects and business developmant
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[17) Risks concerning information security

As padt of it busingss opefations, the TDK Group holds confidertial mermalion and pefsonal information relating
to customers and trading partners as wall as confdential information of the TDK Group and persenal information
of employess. We have constructed a group-wide control system to prevent this information from being leaked io
ouissde pamies, falsified of olhenvise manipulated. Moneowver, with reéspect to this informatson, we exacie
measures to ensure thorough management and IT security, improved facility security and employes training
Howawer, theme is still a msk that such information could be leaked or falsified by illegal conduct, of that such
infarmation could b leaked to outside parties due to koes of unavoidable circumstances.

In tha evend that information were Maked or falsified, the TDK Group could suffer a lovwering of cradibility and be
liabda for hiege cosis relating to the compensation paymeant io the parbes suffaring damage. it could also have a
significant adverse affect on owr business results and Bnancial condition.

5. Important operational contracts, etc.

1) Technology license agreement
Subpact of
Licenses Licensor Country i Type of contrasct | Tesn of contraci
From August 12, |
. Eastman Kodak Chrganic EL Patant licansa - -
TDK Corporation Company S ol " : 1ﬁ unﬂdplhnt

(2) Business merger agreement with EPCOS AG

On July 31, 2008, the Company concluded a business merger agreamseant with EPCOS AG and from August 25,
2008 to October 27, 2008 executed a tender affer for the shares of EPCOS AG. As a result of the iender offer,
EPCOS AG became a consolidated subsidiary of the Company commencing the third quarter of fiscal 2009, For
mare datails see "Moles lo consolidated financial slalements: Notes: 24, Acquisition (1) EPCOSE."

a. Purpase of business manger

Up until the mangar, the Company and EPCOS AG bath eperated in the same electronic componants business
and had a complamantary relationship with genarally no product field of market ovarlap. Based an this
background, the purpose of the marger was to establish a partnarship with EPCOS AG to create strong
Eynergies.

b. Owtline of the business merger agreemen
() Merger paringr, EPCOS AG
[B) Contract execution date: July 31, 2008
(G} Primary condiions of agreement

(o) Execution of tender offer

= Targat Quistanding common stock of EPCDS AG
= Purchase price. 17.85 suralshang

(b) Explich endarsemant of tende: offer by management of EPCOS AG
(e} Corporale Split of elecifonic componints busingss

- Precondition: Success of tender oler; approval by Board of Directors of the Company’, appaoval by
the General Meesting of Sharaholders.

[d) Dispatching of Directors from fe Company (o Board of Company Audilors of ERCOS AG.
- Precondition: Success of tandar offas

= Pariod frem complation of tender offer fo complation of Corporate Split of electronic components
business: Dispatching of 2 Directors

- Afer completion of Conporate Spit of electronie components business: Dispatehing of 3 Direciors
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(3) Corporate split

At the mesting of the Boand of Directors on May 27, 2004, the Company resobsaed 10 transler the busingss
canducted by the Company's Capacitors Business Group, Magnetics Business Group, Nebwork Devices
Business Group, Sensors and Actuators Business Group and Electronics Components Sales and Markeling
Group and patial ights and oblgations panaining to olher busnesses relating to TDK-EPC Corporation
[hereinaler "TOK-EFPC), a company 1o be newly inoconporated

Cuitline of the corporate split is as follows.
8. Purpose of the Corporate Split

The Company and EPCOS AG conducled a business marger agresmant on July 31, 2008 snd agreed to
combine their passive component busiresses. The Company has procesded with the preparations of the
fallowing matters: (i) the launch of a puslic tender offer by the Company for the oulstanding shares of ERCOS
MG, (i) the carving cut of relevant passive components business by the Company and (i) the combination of
such business with EPCOS AG's business under TOK-EPC, The Corporate Splt corresponds to item (il) above,
and the Company balieves that the Coporate Spiit and the organic integration with EPCCS AG to be
implamanted thareafer will anhance managemant afficiency and compatanass. The Company congidens
the aforesaid two matters as the important strafegy aimed to make the TOK Group a global keading company
in the field of elactronic componants. (A5 announced in the press release of October 31, 2008 ("TOK takecver
affer for EPCOS shares wery succesaiul), the tender ofer for the sutstanding shares of EPCOS AG
afsramentioned in bem (i) above has bean completed )

b, Method of the Corparate Spif
The Corporate Split (s an Incorpacation Type Corporate Split salely implemented by the Company, i which the
Company and TOK-EPC will be the Spitting Company and the Incorporated Company, respeciivaly

¢ Schadule of the Carporate Spid
Ociober 1, 20048
d. Share issuance and Allocatien upon the Corporate Spid

The Incosporated Company, TOK-EPC, wall issue 100 common shares upon the Corporate Spld, and the
Company will receive all of such shanes.

e Calculation of number of allctted shares

As this is an Inconporation Type Corpoate Split implemented solehy by the Company, all shares of the
Incorporated Company, TOR-EPC. fo be issued upon the Corporate Spin will be allobied to the Company, the
Splitting Company. As the number of alotted shares can be determined &l the Company’s decration, the
Company comprehensivaly considenad tactors including sefting appropriate size of units of contribution and
deterrmined that the number of shares o be Esued by TOK-EPC, the Incornpomated Company, i= 100 and TDK-
EPC will delrver all the sald shares to the Company, the Spitting Company,

{. Other plans for incorperation Type Cosporate Split

Board of Directors Meeting hald on May 27, 2008, a resolution was passed fo put forward an incorporation
type corporate split plan as an dem for resalution at the Ondinary General Meeting of Sharehobdars hakd on
June 26, 2008, This s a plan for joint daliberation of the Company and EPCOS on concrate processes for the
combination bebween the passive components business succeeded by TOK-EPC from the above-mentioned
Corporate Sp# and the passhe components business operated by EFCOS. As part of this delbaratien, there
will b & review of the items of rescluticn and ihe method of resolution by the Board of Directors at TOR-EPC,
and It is possibbe that this revses will resull in changes in the provisions of the Anticles of Incosparation relating
to these matiars

g Operating results af the business divislon subject to the Corporate Spit as of fscal 2009

Milligns of
Parformance of the
: Performance of the
1o Ihe Corporate Spi (o) Conpy ) Finkie )

Met sades 201,355 254,139 TR2%
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h. Items and values of assets and liabities to be spifl (as of March 31, 2009}

{Milipnis of yen|
Asnsols Leabilibes
Mam Book vihe Bam Book valua
Currant assats B0 557 Liabilities 21,808
Mencurrent assets 249,034 Het Assets 288 585
Total 310481 Tatal 310,481

i. Company name, address of the head ofice, name of representative, amount of capdal, net assets and total
as50is and business content of the Incoporated Company

Company name: TOR-EPC Corporation

Address of head office: 1-13-1, Nihonbashi, Chue-ku, Tokyo, Japan

Nama of representative: Takehiro Kamigama, President & Represantatiee Direchor
Common stock: 2,000 millien

Met agsets 288,585 millien

Tatal assats: ¥310, 481 millian

Business conbent Manufacture and sales of passie componants, &,

Molw  Vied gt eec intel sussty e Sesed on B s o Blach 31 2008

6. Research and development activities

In s R&D activites, the TOK Group continues bo work on strengthening and axpanding developmeant of new
products that respond fo divernsification in the electronics market In particular, the Group is concentrating off mexts
generation recording-related products, micro elecironics modules for mobile communications-ralaled applications,
and anergy-efficient, emdronmentally friendly devices based on materials and design technologies, Furthermare, the
Group is using its resenair of technologies to conduct efficien] RED actiilies concantraing on three sirategic areas:
IT hare slecironic apphances, high-speed and large-capacity networks, and car slectronics

Development themes include commerckalizing next-penaration ferrite magnets thal leverage core lechnologies in the
electronic materaks and componants segrmant, and developmént of high recording density next generstion heads in
the recording devices sector, In the recording media segment. TOK has made progress strengthening its lineup of
nest-ganeration DVD-related products, focusing on Blu-ray discs. Furthermore, TDK has commaencialiced EMC
componants swch as EMC fikers, compoesite magnatic sheel “Flexdald”, and it absorbers for anachosc
chambers. Moteover, TDK is strengthaning s lineup of modules, including high-frequency modules.

R&D ai TOK is conducted by the Materials & Process Developmant Center, Devices Developmeni Cenler,
Application & Analysis Center, 50 Research Center and the RED functions of each operating group. Each facdity
develops new products and technologles in iis respective area of responssbility. The Materials & Process
Devalopment Center s respansible for respanding to culting-adge materials technalogies and process technologies
a5 well 85 sirengihening and increasing core technologies. The Devices Development Center conducts development
in new devices and S0 Research Center conducts research and development in high recording density nest
generation heads.

In tarms of overseas RED acthaties, TDK is advancing RAD activites through collaboration with leading universiies
in the L.5. and Europe, and overseas RED subskdaries are sscalating their use of local technological resources. In
China, whire TOK & alming io establish and develop an operating base, RED activites are baing camed out in the
area of electranic components and materals. |n addtion, consolidated subsidieny Headway Technologies, Inc. is
dirvaloping next-genaration HOD heads

R&D expenses in fiscal 2009 rose 0 4% year on year to ¥57 645 milion, 7.9% of net sales
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T. Analysis of financial position and operating results
Matters concarming the future in this repart ane based on judgment current as of the end of fscal 2009

(1) Critical acesunting policies
Critical accounting policies are those that requine managemant’s most Sificult, subjectnig or complex judgments,
often as o result of the nead 1o make eslimates about the effect of matters that are inheréntly unoerain and may
change in subsaquent parods

The Tollowing is not imended to be @ comprehonsive kst of all of TDK's accounting policies. TOK's crtical
accounting policies ane moa fully described in Mote 1 10 the Conselidated Financial Statermants. ln many cases,
the accounbng freatment of a pasticular transachion is spacifically dicitated by U5, genarally accepied accounbing
principles, with no naed for management's judgment in thair application. Thene are also areas in which
management's judgmeant in selecting an avadlable alemative would not produce a materially different result

TOK Group has identifiad the folowing as ontical accounting policies: impairmant of lang-Inved assets, valiation
of irventaries, accounting for business combénations, goadwill and other intangible assets, pension benefit costs,
and defarred tax assets.

Impasment of lgng-Tved assels

As of March 31, 2008 and 2008, the aggregate of TDK's property, plant and equipment and amortized intangible
assels was ¥328 178 millon and ¥427 647 million, which accounted for 34.9% and 38 8% of the total assels,
respectivaly. TDK believes that impawment of long-ived asseis are critical to TDK's financial statements bacause
the recoverabilly of the amounts or lack thereof, could signifcantly affect fs resulls of operations.

TOK's fang-lived assets and certain idoniifiable intangibles with certain amodization pariod are reviewed flor
impairmant when events or changas in cicumstances indicata that the camying amount of an asset may not ba
recaverable, This reviav is performed using estmates of fulure cash flows. If the carmying amount of the Basel i\
considerad io ba impaired, an impairment charge s recorded for the amaunt by which the camying value of an
asset exceads is fair value, Management balieves that the estbmates of future cash flows and far values ans
regsanable, however, ehanges in estimales resulting i lower fulure cash fows and fair value due to unforesesn
changes in business assumptions could negatrvely affect the valuation of those kong-lived assats and significantly
aftect TOK's financial position and resulis of operations, TDK rmakes mvestments with due prudence, taking
sufficeantly mto consideration the futuhe profabilty of products and the mcoverability of investmeants.

Valuation of inventodes

imventores are stated at the lower of costor maket The carmying value of inventory s reduced for estimabed
obsolescence by the diference bebwesn is cost and the estimated marksl valug based upon assumplions about
future demand. TOK evalustes the inveniory carrying value for potential encess and obsolebs imventory

exposures by analyzing heslorical and anticipated demand. In addiion, knonm and anticipated enganearing
change orders ara evaluated against en-hand quantitses for their potential cbsolescence affects. As fluctuations

in estimates, which becoms a standard in recognizing adjustmeants in the camying values of ventony for
expacted obsolescance, ars influential to business results of TOH, we conclude § as a critical accounting policy. I
actual demand wene o be substanbially loser than esbmated, addibonal inventory adpestments for excess or
obsalela inventory may be required, which could have a material adverse affect on TDOK's business, financial
condition and results of operations.

Ragarding the approprateness of estimales in the past, TOK does nol use a method based on vanous scenanos,
but a method 1o reconsidar every quartas by comparing estimate and actual results. For exampla, in the operation
management of product sector with rapid development in technological innovation such as the recording davices
sacior, TDK revises the astimates of valuation of obsolete inventarias ansing from the timaly respanse fo
cusiomars demands for high-efficiency products on a quartedy bass.

Business combenation

We account for acquined businesses by using the purchase method of accounting which requires that the assets
acquired and liabilies assemed be recordad at the date of acquisition at their respective fair valuss. The
judgments made in determining the estimated fair value assigned to each class of sssets acquired, as well as
assel lves, can matenally impact net income of the periods subsequent 1o the acquesition through deprecsation
and amartzation, and in cérlain inslances by impairment chamges, i the assel becomes impaired in the fulufe.

In determining the estmated fair value for intangible assets we typically utize the income approach, which
employs discounting of the propecied fulure net cash Bow wsing an appropriste descount rate that reflects the rsk
factors associnted wih the cash Sow streams
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Dhabermiining the usatul iife of an mtangibl assel also requires pdgment as difeent types of ntangible assets will
have different usaful lives and certain assats may oven be considerad 1o have indefinite wsaful Inves. Intangibla
asseis detarmined to have an indefinite uselul e have bean eassessed penodically based on the factors
prescribed in SFAS Mo, 142 including, but not lmited to, the expacied use of the asset by us, legal or contraciual
provisions that may affect the useful life or renewal or exiension of the assel’s confraciual life without substantial
cast, and the efects of demand, compatiion and cther economic faciors,

Il ngible

Goodwill and othar intangible assets that are determined to have an indefinite Ife ans not amortized but ane
tested for impairmant on an annual basis and between annial tests if an event cocurs of circumstances change
that would maore lkaly than not reduce the fair value of these assels below their carmying amount Falr vakue Tor
these assets is determined using a discounted cash fiow analysis, which is based on an authorzed business plan,
Managemant belisves that the estemates of future cash fiees and falr vadie are ressonable; however, changes in
estimates resulting in knves futuwre cash fows and fair value due o unforeseen changes in business assumplions
could negatively affect the valuations.

Eenslon banefit costs

Employes pensicn benefit costs and obligations are dependent on assumplions used by actuanes in calculating
such amaunts. These essumplions includs discount rates, retrement rates and monality rates which are based
upsn current statistical data, as well as salary growth, long-tesm retum on plan asseis and other factors. Actual
resutts that differ from the assumpticns ame accumulated and amorized over fuiure perods and, therefore,
generally aMect TOK's recognized expense and recorded cbligation in fulure periods. While TOK beleves that its
assumplions usad ane appropriabe, differences in actual expenence or changes in assumptions may affect TDK's
benelit abligations and future expense.

In pregaring is financial statements for fecal 2008, TOK established discount rates of 2 0% and 6.2% for
domestic and overseas pension plans respectively, and expecied long-term rates of retum of 3.0% and 7.1% on
domestic and overseas plan assets respectivaly, In estimating the discount rate, TDK uses available information
aboud rates of retumn on long-4erm corporate bonds cumently available and expected to be available during tha
peniad 1 the malunty of the pension banafla. TDK eslablished the axpacied long-lafm rale af retum on plan
assels based on management's expeclations in respect of the kong-term returns of the vanous plan asset
categaries in which it imvests. Management developed éxpeciations with resped fo éach plan assel calagory
based on actual historical returns and its curment expectations for fdure returns

A decrease In the discount rate leads 1o an increase in acfuanal pension benefit obligations that could lead to an
incraase in net penodic pansion cost throsgh amortization of unrecognized adtuarial gain or lesses

An increase in the expacied retum on plan assels may docrease nel periedsc pensian cost in the curment yaar.
Hiowernr, the difference babaean the expected return and the actual relurn on those assats could negatively
affect net income in futums years.

Baferad fax gssats

TOK Group has significant defered fax atsets, which are subject to realzability assessment. [n azsassing the
replizabilty of deferred tax assels, managarment considerns whethes it 18 maore likely than not that some partion o
all of the deferred tax as$els will nol bo realized. The ulimate realization of defered tax assels i depandant
upon the gonaration of futune taxable income duning the poriods in which those temporary differences become
deductible. Managemant considars the plinned reversal of deferred tax iabilites, projected future taxable mooms,
and tax planning sirategles in making this assessment. Based upon the level of historical taxable income and
projections for future taxable income overthe periods in which the dafemed tax assels are deductibla,
managemant believes that it is more likely than nat that all of the defarmed tax asseds less valuation allswance,
will be realized, Howewver, in ihe event fulure projectans for income ane nol realized o are realized in lesser
BMOUntS, of in cases whene managament revises the assessment af the polential for realization of deterred tax
musals based an ather faclors, defarmed |8y assels ™ay be delsimined not 1o be reakzable wihich then would
requre TOK 1o mcresss a valuation allowance against the deferred tax assets resulting in additional income Lax
EXPENSES

(2} Analysis of business results for the fscal year
Owverview of consolidated opedating results

In Niscal 2009, TEI(.pﬂtld consolidaied nef sales of ¥T27 400 million, down 16.0% from fiscal 2008, TOK
recorded an oparating loss of W54 306 million, decreased by ¥141,480 millien from an aperatng income of

BET TS5 million in fiscal 2008, Furthermone. TOK recorded a net loss of ¥63, 160 milkon, decreased by ¥134 621
from a net income of ¥71, 481 million in fiscal 2008
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Conceming the elecirenics market during fiscal 2008, in the firs? half, despite the holding of the Baijing Diympics,
production of alectronic equipment failed 1o grow as mikch as expecied. Momover, a brend of flagging demand
was obsended in relation to high-performance electronic devices (video-related aquipmant, PCs, mabile phones
edc. | and growth of eleciranic components was already in a declining trend. In the second half, demand for
electronic devices fell sharply across the boand amid the global recession. The sudden drop in production
adjustmentis unavoidably led 1o a dramatic lowening of utilization rsfes. The market for automabile-related
electronics wirs akso weak, it wirs adversaly affected by oil price hikes in the first half and by sharp drops in
demand because of the global recession in the second hall. Operating results were also affected by the conlinual
fali in sailing prices as a result of the detedoration of the supply and demand relationship, and by the
conséderable rise in the value of the yen te the LS. dallar

Amid these conditions, TDK initiated structural reforms o improve its businesses, recognizing that siuggesh
demand was Mely io persit Al the same tima, TOK worked (o opbmize inventories by actively adjusting
prodisction bevels. Alming to further strengthen (s passive components business, TOK acquired EPCOS AG,
deaming there 1o be little owerlap with respect to products, technology, applications and geographical presence
and parcaiving poienital synargies from the complementary aspects of the bwo companies

Effect of foreign exchangs movements

in fiscal 2009, overseas sakes accounted for 84.0% of consolidated nat sakes, an increase of 1.6 percantage point
cormparned 1o fiacal 2008 As & result, Secteations in foreign exchange rales had & signficant afect on TOK's
eansckdated sales and incorme, During fcal 2008, the yen's value rese 12.0% against the .S, dollar and 10.8%
ifamnsl the Eurd, based of average exchange rabes in markats, Overall, exchange rate movements hid tha
effect of decreasing not sales by approximalely ¥79 800 million and oparating income by approxirmately W18,800
million in fiscal 2008,

By geographic area based on the location of TODH entibes, foresgn exchange fluchuations decreased sales in
Japan by approximalely ¥20, 125 million, in Asia (excluding Japan) and Oeeania by approcmately W81, 778 million,
in North and South America by approximately ¥13,001 million and in Europe by approximately ¥5 451 million

Tha affect of foreign exchange fluctuations on consolidated natl sales after the elmination of intersegment
fransactions betwean and among TOK and consoldated subsidianes was approximately ¥78, 800 million.

As ona mathod for reducing the impact of sxchange rate fluctuation on the TOK Group, TDK & increasing the
share of busness actvities conducted overseas. Such overseas activities compeise not ondy manufacturing and
sales bul also RED, design, and procurement. The rafio of insegion production to inregion sales in fiscal 2000
was 105.9% in Asia (excluding Japan) and Oceania, 26 8% in the Armericas and 47.2% in Europe. The rafia
overssas producton to sales rosa from 70, 1% in fiscal 2008 ta 74.0% in fiscal 2008, The ratio of overseas
prodwction to overseas sales rose from 85 1% in fiscal 2006 to 88.1% n fiscal 2008

TOK and ceain overseas consolidated subsidaries hedge exposura to foreign exchange movemants by
entering into forsard foreign exchange contracts and currency oplion confracts. Foreign exchange risk arnsing
frorm operating activities is hadged by using forward foreign exchange contracts. In principle, TDK's policy is 1o
hedge up to 50% of expected forelgn currency-denominaled accounts recahable for eaach month for the nast six
manths to follow. Due to the global nature of operations, managpement realizes thal cumency movemants
contEnua 1o have the potentsal to exert a material infuence on consolidated perflformance

Losiand ool income

The cost of sales decreasad 4 T9% to 505,943 million in fiscal 2008 from #5385 528 millon in fiscal 2008 dus
primarily fo bower sales. The cost of sales ratie o nef sales increased from T3.4% bo 83.3% of net sales,
respecthaly. In addition o sirong pressure 1o discount the prices of products, reduced samings due to foreign
exchange loss when translating from iha U S dollar, & considerable and unaveddable drop in utiization mies
BCoOMpanying the massive production adjustments acopmpanying the sharp drop in demand, and amortization of
intangible noncurrent assets which were valued at the time of the acquisition of EPCOS AG shares all contributed
ta the abave in the cost of sales ratio to net =ales, As a resull, gross profit decressed year on year ¥105 299
million (47 4%} in fiscal 20049, thas the gress profit atio to ned sales bacame 18T percent

Seling, general and adminisirative expenses increased by ¥957 malion from 158,921 million in fiscal 2008 to
¥155,E78 million in fiscal 2008, This represenied an morease in the ratio to net sales from 18.3% 1o 22.0%,
respectnaely. Although thers was a decrease of W15,677 million as an impact of foresgn exchange following tha
appreciation of the yen, there were losses sich @ ss on impairmant and koss on disposal of fived assels. In
addition, an extra ¥8 871 was added as a resull of the acquisition of EPCOS AG and its inclusion in consolidated
operating results. Amartization on intangsble fied assats that wene valued at the time EPCOS AG shares were
scquired was also added Furthermone 85,518 milllon was added fo reseanch and development expenses
included in selling, ganeral and adrminisiralive expenses as a resulf of the acgusition of EPCOS AG and its
inclusian in the consalidated oparating results. Research and devalapment ependes indeded in salling, genaral
and administratiee expenses rose ¥258 millien from ¥5T 387 in fiscal 2008 1o ¥57 645 million yen and as the rabic
o nel sales increased frorm B,6% in fscal 2008 1o 7 5% in fscal 2008
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Ghean the protraction of sluggish demand, W15 884 millon was recorded under restrechuring exponses which
included rationalization of stalf stes and estructuning bases (o mprove the business standing

Cihar ncome (deductions) decreased W31, B85 million from fiscal 2008, Thes & primary becauss interest and
dividend income decreased by ¥4 304 milion due to lower nterest rates and a decrease in on-hand liguidity. On
the other hand, in addition o an neresss in interest expense by W2, 118 millan dus 1o an increase in unds
borrowed &lo. for the acquisition of shafes of EPCOS AG, equily in earmings of affiliales deciined by ¥18.980
million due o the decline of shate prices of lisied afilistes

The ratio of income taxes o income (loss) before income taxes (the effectrve tax rate) decreased from 21.8% in
fizcal 2008 to minis 20.5% in Escal 2008 Jue lo the income belone income taxes tuming into loss belore ncoma
taxes.

TOK posted net loss of W83, 180 million, resulting in diluted net lbes par common share of ¥488.71. Return on
Equity, datenorated from 8. 7% to minws 8.8%.

Cash dividends per share paid dunng fiscal 2009 were ¥140. This devidend was the sum of the June 300 year-
end dividend of ¥70 and the December 2008 interim diidend of ¥T0. {Shareheldars of record an March 31, 2009
receive a cash desdend of ¥80 par share at the and of Juna 2008 )

{3} Financial pasition

Tatal assets amountad 1o ¥1, 101,038 mélon as of March 31, 2008, increased by ¥185 503 milllon from ¥835 533
million at the and of fiscal 2008. Spacificaly, the purchasa of the EPCOS Group résulled in increases in
inventories by ¥18 6568 milion, net property, plant and equipment by 81,456 million, goodwil by 25, 178 milkon
and intangible assets by W24, 616 millien. Long-tenm defermed moome taxes incraased by W54, 200 millieh primarily
due to losses cammed forward and a belovw-mantonad increase in retrement and severance benafts In sddition,
short-term investments increased by ¥22 314 milkon as used as funds-on-hand managemant method. On the
othar hand, trade receiables decreased by ¥34 407 million due to the sluggish sales influenced by the
simuBanesus global recession, and mvesiments in securiies decreased by W33 657 million due to the recagnitan
of impaimmeant losses on investrmeant sacuries and Investmeants m affiales.

Total lisbilties increased by ¥322, 723 millon from ¥215 272 million in fiscal 2008 1o ¥537 55 milllon in fiscal
2008, As a resull of the Bnancing for purchasing shares of EFCOS AG, shod-term debd, current installmants of
long-term debl and kang-term debl incremsed by W82 151 millian, W3, 203 ralon and w208, 831 millian, respactivedy.
Long-tarm debt includes bank lcans and unsecured siraight bonds of B84 000 milon Esued in January 2000
Angther atiributable factor was that retirement and severance benefits increased by ¥84.017 million since tha
pension asset managemant yield significantly deteriorated influanced by the low stock market condition

Taotal stockholders” equity decreased by ¥162, 358 million from ¥716, 577 millien in Bscal 2008 1o ¥554 218 milkon
in fiscal 2005, Primarily sitribuiable factors are that olher retaned samings decreased by ¥83,097 million dua o
tha posting of a nof koss, and that accurmulated other comprehenshie loss expanded ¥B1,158 milion owing to the
effect of the stronger yen on foreign currency franslation adjustment and the effect of the detenoration of pension
assets managemant yield on pensicn liablity adjustmants.

(4} Liquidity and fund resources
Lemand for funds

TDK s woaking funds are primanly used for the purchase of raw matenals and parts for use in the manufaciure of
fis products, The paymant of payroll, marketing fees or desinbubon-releted costs and other adminisirative fees

pccompanying sales aciivlies ane also a significant disburserment from the fund, In addion, personnel expenses
relating te RED are also significant The recessary funds for these dsbursaments are mainky provided fram cash

generated by opemtions.

Capital Expenditureg

In fiscal 2008, capital expenditures on a cash basis increased compared to fiscal 2008 by W14,113 milion from
WB4 312 milson in 2008 o WO8,425 milion in 2008, The TOK Group made signifscant investment in & number of its
product offerings, including IT home alecironics appiances, high-speed, large-capacity natworks, and car
electionics, which ane finlds the Group regards as strategically impordand for growth

In the alectronic matarials and componants segment, TDE investad in improving facilifies for development and
mass production of HOD heads, high recording densfy next generation heads, increased producton and
rationalization in multfayer cerames chip capaciors, inductive devices, farrite cores and magnets mainly in Japan,
China, Marth America, and Thailand. Capital expenddures in the electrons: matenats and components segment of
W05 D05 millon akso inchude investment in & processing and assembly of Palymer Lithium Batery in China
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In the rcording media segment, capital axpanditufes totaled ¥2, 220 milken including imsstment in developmant
and mass production facilities for next genaration oplical products such as Blu-ray disc and strengthening
producton capacity and rationalization of lape-based data storage media for computers

In principhe, the funds for these capital expenddures are provided from cash genematbed by cparations.

Supply of funds

The TDK Group regards cash and cash eguivalents (cash, deposits, short-term vestments, masketable
saciiities) as liquid funds, and The TDH Group’s palicy has long been to maintain its liquidity level at 2.0 monhs
or more of consolidated monthly sales. The balance of kquid funds amounted to ¥207 666 milkon at the end of
fiscal 2009, which was equal to approximataly 3.4 average months of annual sales. TDK considers this level of
liquidity sufficiant fof currant neads.

Although net cash of ¥275,578 million was used in irmvesting activithes of the Group in fecal 2009, due to the
scquisition of EFCOS AG and proactive capial expenditures, TOR, in order to maintan liguiddy, taak out long-
terrm diebt of the sum of W120,000 million, issuved straight bonds of the surm of ¥E4 000 million and took out short-
term debt of the sum of W35 000 million. For dotasls of the debd, please relfer 1o the secton of Noles: 7. Shor-
Tarm and Long-Term Dabt

Eund Management

A5 a ganeral rule, working funds o funds for capital expendiure are provided from cash genemated by operations.
Alsa, in order to improve capital efficlency, TDK has infroduced a cash management systemn (CMS) in Japan, the
L.5. and Europe and { centrally manages funds from its Headquarters whenawver it is possible to do so. Whan
subsidearies ane unable to provide thesr werking funds or funds for capial expendilure, TDK ublzes funds from
within the group as much as possible. Moreaver, TDK manages an-hand funds by placing priodity on security and
qyuidity,
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lll. Facilities
1. Qutline of capital expenditures

In fiscal 2000, the TOK Group spent ¥5948 425 million in total on capial expenditures to accurately respond fo the
rapid technological innovation and the intensilied sales competiion i the electronics market to which TDK belongs

Capital expendiures in the electronic mabterials and components segmant totaled ¥96 005 millien

Major capital expandituras for the alecironic matarials products incleded plant extanskan and the ntreduction of new
facéitios af the Honjo Plant {Yurihonjo City, Akita Prefeciure) as part of production expansion and rationalization of
muiltdayer carames chip capac#ors

Major capital expenditures for tha reconding cevice products included the introductions of HGA processing faciiies
at SAE Magnetics (H.E. ) Ltd., high-density next-genaration waler production facilities al Headway Technalogies, [no
and HOD suspansion manufacturing facilities at Magnecomp Precision Technology Public Co , Lid. Thesa
introductions are investments aimed at the development and production of high-density next-generation haads for
HOD.

Capital expandiures for the other electronic components produdts included axtansion of plant facdities and
ivvestment in processing and assambdng fadlites to booast praduction of polyrmer ithium batteries at Ampere
Technalogy Lid.

In the recording media segment, capital expanditunes tolaled M2 420 million including imestmant in devalopment and
mass productien facities for naxt-ganeration aptical preducts such as Blu-ray disc as wall as facilities improvamants

1o strengthening production capacity and implement production rationalization of data storage media for computers.

2. Main facilities

Main facilibes of the TDH Group are as follows. Conosming iand adea, the value in the sgueare brackets [ | indicates
the leased pomion,

{1} Electranic Materials and Components segrment
a. Filing company (TDK}

Book vakes (Milicns of yen)
Darnacipfinin Beadings Lawnach ETpinyees
(L i) &nd ﬁ:;u-u FT | ep— E:.run.uu Total iParson}
[T S vahiches pRgr
Manud solurneg
likaino Doy, Akita Prad e 21357 50,094 o 2 2,951 78,086 1297
oihar plants i e oot Eldmne E1n :
Darviims.
Elsctionic
! b Prat) Mahorialt orx! am2 8,141 i - 708 2,202 8
D
el i Pl
Mlanur aoiurieng
wm."m m £554 B384 iﬁ}% _ 847 14 483 33
ey i gl in Nagang Pral. Devices
‘Bhir uodin Pland [ZE TR 1T
City, Shicucka Blechnic =23 3437 ik - 50 & 54T P
§ Flalonats L]
Bioten 1 Toass, Purrstoes el tater ek ew rciodion] 1 ol Broch waker of T wed

3 WA e O ARt drl B W R bl e e 8 P bl Wi ey, Bt el it O A P

b. Domestic subssdianes

Book vakus [fillons of yanj
e i ey Fumbsar of
Descrysion Maphingry
(L ocalion) Land Cewaliulen

Buklings amj P ymf | i progress Tolal m‘

TOw ML Copomlion Manufacierng a4p
w.hﬁﬂ pnd ol | Eleciionic o B4 516 B 3 G212 1,148

Patenale |&7)

TO® -Lamiads Manufamiarng 1.235
Magaaks City, Pl anad Electromns 1482 = [E21) e 43T B0

el kstine ) Drvirs 1

-25-



¢ Chverseas subsidiares

Dok valus (Milione, of yan)
Harma il compamy Mt of
Do il bt iachinary i N
{Loxafion) Coeaiuction
Beaeliregs ard " st | i progress Tolal Peson}
Blanulsciusing
EPCOS AG 1
bt Other Electronic 1,008 1731 l 634 19,044 1674
Manulactirng =
s /gt ) L. Fevoeiding 8,367 T = a5 8,077 780
Wanulactuing -
e Ry iod Othes Electronic | 3,823 (] Eﬁ;’ 5.h4 .34 7.500
uisching 77
mm Difer Ekocimnic 035 3840 nri:; o5 §8,113 1,166
Manulsciuring
TOH X lmmen Co. Lid. Electronis -
: Rl iniiibst el 1392 BER {187} a7 #oan BT
D=
Pcision Technology | Manudachuring A
m}u Recuding 2313 BR4T (136 B BT 4,056
Manulachiing =
mtw ife: Recaeiing 135 7807 8 - 8142 462
Adanuiacturing
fiscromal 5 p A -
sy} 2 DOithas Elpectronic 1,737 104 an 1,653 T3 158
Blanudscuring
EPCOS FTE LTD Nectronic
thngapoin) E;:_Ehh = Toes = 108 1AM 1,088
Manuisclung
EPCOS Ekctront: Purts Li . i
(Hungary) and s (RS 2ok o 2 4050 1200
[2) Recarding Media segment
a. Filing company (TOK)
Bouk valus (diiors of yan)
Hame cf lacilty . Flurmber of
D pcriphion Machinery, |  Land
fLocaon - - Consteuction | Lasasar N e e
'Hr;illrn |II; wiphaies ﬂ . prege— B——
Manulaciuing
my Recording 1,340 2,587 :.3;:? 1" 4805 128
P P Rbenulsstimng 00
mm.h":}.l el 1,063 1028 {181} tHD 3 B 241
M iiw T=ois, Surstars ard Fatores B rolked B oos ssile of ac ey SpUEETeT Erd v
b. Domsestic subssdianes
Bk vabip (Milions of yan)
INarmet of company - _ Mumber of
Desscriphion Machinery oy a-En
fLocatioe) Land Consaruciiog
Buddngs ] . sty | = progress Tolal {Peman}
Manifacteng
P s Rrovonding 872 148 b4 - 2684 146
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3. Plan for installation and retirement, ele. of facilithes

The TOK Group eonducts & broad range of cperalions i Japan and oversens. At the end of fiscal 20008, plans of
new construchons and expansions of facities for these operations had nol been decsded for each indnidual progect
For this reason, the method of disclesing figures differs for each business segment. Capital expenditure plans (new
constructions and expansions) within the one year period following fecal 2009 ane ¥41,000 million and the
breakdown by business segment is o follows,

Projecied
amaunt at the
Mame of business ;
end of fiscal | Main contents and objectves of tacilies, ofc. | Capital resources
'l-l'ﬂ'l'l'“‘ﬂt 006
{Millians of yen)
Increased production and rabionalization for
Electronic Materals such as ferrite cares, famite
magnets, multilayer ceramic chip capacitors
Electronic Materals and 385 000 and oiher products; Electronic Devices such as Own capital
Components : high-frequisncy components, induckve devices
and oiher products; Reconding Devices such a3
GMR heads and other producis; and EPCOS
Group producis
Development and mass production af
- Recording Maedia such as tape-based data
Recording Media 1,000 storage media for compulerns and ned- Own capial
generabon oplical dec
Establishment of intemal IT system and basic
HQARAD divisians 5000 | rusasrch and development, ats Own capital
Total 41,000 - -
Moten 1. Corpasmpibon e B e eel eechoded

I Thwer wre re eea e oere—eed o st o) eepeelesd o ey evoend b e cpguiar worrerl o e it B Lol elieg tas iben,
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IV. Filing company

1. Information on the Company (TOK)'s shares
(1) Total number of shares authorized, etc.

a. Total number of shares authorized

Class Todal nurmiser of shares authorized by TDK
Comman slock 480,000,000
Total 480,000,000

b Number of shares ssued

Mame ol inancial mstruments

Mumber of shares
Humber of shames msued SUCIINGS Where e SO0k of
: TOK is traded of the name of
Class isguad {as of the date of : Detads
(a5 of March 31, 2009) | submession; June 26 e i e el e
¥ Eﬂ‘ﬂ - firms association whene TDK is
! rogistered
Tokyo Slock Exchange Shaie g
Commaon stock 129, 550 850 126 500, 855 {Firs! Saction) numbar 100
Londan Stock Exchange shares
Tiotal 120 550 850 128, 590 659 - =

Ratwa

1 TR G stk & Wmdad 0o D London Siocs Excnasge virs) the (om sl (enfcs seeos

7 Thea marmta of whanes mawsd Sy s of Sock somumiion rghos [rolsong sveras of conssrece sghiy. of corveids bond, snd ook scopunson g of
Sacarwin, vl il aoquimebion nghty e punaasst T e formrer Cormrestal Code | Saden o | 3008 snd B deie of sebrmmaece of P dresl epostas
A el we e ) hiurmie o ahar ameed”

%W reast 0 Pl Yoo Saoeh: Eecbarge, TRl pppeeni b el thee T 08 aieok; b ires Enttairager 0o hipeid T M08 el e 0008 wins Scbated on Bpri 2F

o

(2} Status of stock acquisition rights

Stock acquisition rights issued pursuant to Articles 280-20 and 260-21 of the former Japanese Commericial Codae

are Bs follows
8 Resoluten of the Ondinary General Mesting of Sharsholders on June 27, 2002
A of Manch 31, 2000 As ol May 31, 2008

Humber af stock acquisbion rghts - -
1 which, tha numbar of ireasury sSock _ _
acoustion nghis
Class ol shdres issuad upan e everciss of
sock acquisition righ Comman shock Eame as el
Humber of shares issued upon the exerciss = =
of slock aequistion nghts
Paying dus upon exerciee of siock
yCopaalion fights puar share WE 905 par shiare Sarr o4 e)
Exercise paviod of stock Bequiskion rights F’“":#““;fwh Same s b
Izsue price and additonal pasd-in captal if
shares in cases whese shares will be isaissd | lsue Price ¥3.009 Sa ot
5 8 resull of exercise of slock scquistion | Addionsl paid-in capial ¥2.055 e
righls

WMHMIWMIH

allpwad only whan the Fumber of shanes 1o
Conditiors of exerceing Sock BCqUISIIEN | e ied upon the exercise is an inlegral Same as ef
S raltiple of the share und number of the

Compary s atock.

The appraval of ihe Board of Deectons aof he
Asagniment of Stock Boguisdicn nghls Company b equired 1i the ssgnirent of Same as e

slock acqusslion nghits.
MaBers negarding surrogaie payments = -
Mamers fegarting cetiver ol slock
BEQUABAION FIGATE BECEe A Dy E -
recganizaton
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b. Resolution of the Cedinary General Measting of Shareholders on June 27, 2003

As of kiarch 31, 2008

As of May 31, 2008

Humber of siock acquisition rights 1,068 unilts 1,043 wnits
O which, tha pumber of ireasury stock - I
acquasition rights
Class of ghares isguod upon e sxsriiss of
P — hé Comiman sk Eame s lafl
Humbsr of shares msued upon the axerciss
ol nbsch i S 108, 300 ahares 104, 300 shanes
Paying dus upon exerciss of sfock
oo e g W 954 par ahane Bame as el
Exancies pariod of shock acquislion rights F"“"‘f,ﬂl"w‘“ Same as kel
lssue price and additional pakd-in capital if
ahares in cases where shares will ba Bssed | s Pros w6 954 Sa ot
8 8 resul of exercise of slock acquisition | AddSional paid-in capeal ¥34T7 b
rights
Partal evercse of each sfock
nghs is allovead ondy whan e rumber of
w“’““'“m"“m Shares 10 B (55Uad LPON Be exerciss s an Same s el
iregral milipks of the share unil rumber of
Fhe: Comparny s siock
Theapproval of the Boasd of Direciors of the
Assgnmaent of stock acquiaiion rights Compary ks requined flor the assignment of Same as lefl
Shocy poquesdion rghts
MaSors reganding surmogaie payments - -
Matiers regaidag deliver of sleck
scouisition nghts sccompanied by - -
recnganation

& Rasolution of the Ordinary General Mesting of Shareholders on June 25 2004

As ol March 31, 2008

A5 ol May 31, 2009

HumBssr af shaok acgquithan rights 1,355 undts 1. 208 units
il which, the number of ireasury siock -~ _
moguisition rights
Class of shanes ssued upon the sxencise of
tck ncquiston right Comman shock Same as hefl
Mumbser of shaines Esied upon thy aearciss
el akack Part i, 130 500 shares 133 600 shares
Paying dus upon exerciss of stock
e s peer whare WE 147 per share Earme o el

Evercme period of stock acquistian rights Fm\fﬂﬂfgﬁm" Same as lef
Issud price and additional pakd-in capital if
shares in cases wheve shares will be ssued | lsswe Prio W4T Sames 58 bt
&5 a nesuill of exercise of siock acquisition #ddtional paid-in capital w4074
righits
Conditions of exercising slock acquisition | Parial exercise af stock acquisiion rghls is e
righis ok e Eled. Sama

The approval of the Boasd of Diredlors of Ehe
Assgnment of stock aoguisiion rights Comparsy ks raquined far the assignment of Same o lefl

slock aoquasdion nghits.

Matiers negarding surmogaie payments

=.

Maters regarding celver of siock
FRol A niza ion
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d. Resolubion of the Ovdinary Genaral Mesting of Shareholders on June 28, 2005 [Stock-linked Compensation

Stock Acquisition Rights)

Asof karch 31, 2008

A ol May 31, 2000

Humbsr of stock scguisiticon rights

154 units

154 units

©f which, the number of lreasury stock
Sausition Hghls

Class of shares issued upon the eoencise of

sfock acquiston nghts

Comman Shock

Same as it

MNumbsr of ahanes. issued upon the axerciss

af stotk acaumsinn nghts

18400 shares

V8,40 shares

Paying due upon exercise of siock
acquisilion rigils per share

¥ parshare

Sama as leh

Exerciss period of stock acguision rights

Froen July 1. 2005 ko
June 30, 2025

Eame as lefl

Ipgue prce Bnd aadilonal pasxd-in capial f

SNAreS in Cases whede shares will De asped

a5 o resull of exercise of slock acquisition
rights

s Prics i
ddditional pakd-in capital W1

Same as lefi

Conditions of exerciing sicck acquesition
righis

Hislders of siock aoquisiion rights,
ewciuding ihose in b, Below, may not
pxercise nghis during the period from
duly 1, 2005 Jursé 30, 2008
Raghts may be mxarcisad from July 1,
2008 comward.

Haldars of siock Bequiston rights may
nieTcing shock acqussition rights. uniil
Jurse 30, 2008 in cases specified in (4)
and (B) below, a8 long as if is within the
lime frame slipulsied

{A] Im e evend thad 8 slack Boquistcnh

rights haldar loses his or har position s
eilheer direchor or employes of ihe
Campaiy {(includng ful-time
porsuRanis and conbract amployeés,
bl axchiding park-lime consulRants and
padt-lime confracd emplayees)

Thiee years from the day afler losing
this poaitin

{8 Im thar evand that 8 proposal for approval

d

of & mengar agreamaent, urdar which
ihe Company & bo be dissolved, or 8
propasal for approval af & share
exchanges Agreement of @ propasal for
sharg transier that makes the Company
a wholy cwned subaidiary, s a
ol & mealing of eharehalkders of he
Company,
A petiod of 15 days from the day
laliowing Fe approval dale.
On ar after July 1, 20048, in the ewent
Ihat & stock acquisdicn rghts holdar
loses hes or her os githes o
direciof of emplayes of the Company,
Ihe iy ichusal may exenciee his or Per
isp to three years from the day
after lasing the position as long as it is
within the eaecise period for stock
BEG AN fghls
Partial emerciss of siock acquesition
righls is rot parmitied.

Same os efl

dzsignment of stock acguisition nghts

The approval of the Boand of Dewchors of e
Compary s required for the assignmsent of
siock acquaition nighls.

Same as left

Mabars regarding ssTogale paymEnts

Maters regaring deiver of slock

scquation nights aceormpanked by
Feciganizakcn
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#. Resoluben of the Ordinary Genaral Medating of Shareholders on June 26, 2005

Ag of Manch 31, 2008 As of May 31, 2008

Humbsr of stock acquisicn rights 822 unils THT wnits
Of which, the number of treasury stock = 7
acqusition nghls
Class of shares msued upon he exencise of
stock acquiskion rights Commaon sk Eame as lpfl
Humbser of shares ssued upan he Exercss
o shock scauiition fghts E2.200 shares T8, 700 shaes
Paying dis upan exerciss ol stock
acquisilion rghts pr share ME,134 par shane Samé as left
Exerciss period of stock acquisiion rights Fm:“ﬂfhﬁ?rh Same as lefi
Iesue price arnd adoitionsl pakd-in capial if
shares in cases whase shares will by ssued | lssse Price B 13a Sams 36
as o resull of exercise of slock acqguisition Addtional paid-in capial 4 087
Conditions of exercising slock acquisition Partinl exercise of stock acquisition rights is Sarne 88 et
rights nat pemiied

The approval of the Board of Directors of Bhe
Assignment of sfock acquisiion rights Compary ks requined for the assignment of Same as lefl

haca aEqEsitian fights
Mafiers reganding suTogile paymants - -
Mafers regandng delver of siock
acquisition nghls acoompanisd by - -
recIgarization
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Siock acquisition nghts msued pursuant to Companles Act are as follows.

a Approval at the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders and resolution of the Beard of Directors Meeting
held on June 28, 20068 [Issued to Direcions, Stock-linked Compensation Stock Acquisition Rights)

As of March 31, 2004

As of May 31, 2000

Humbsr of stock poguisition rights

108 unils

108 wnits

©f whith, the number of ireasury stack
atqusilion fighs

Clasa of shares maued upan the exercss af
5otk acquiston rights

Coenman shock

Sams as leh

Humber of shares issued upan the exercise
ol stock acouisteen nghls

10,20 ghares

N B Bhanes

Paying due upon exercise of stach
Bogusition nghls per share

¥1 per share

Same as left

Exercise period of stock acquisfion rights

Fram August 6, 2006 ta
August & 2026

Same s lefl

lggue prce Bnd Badional pas-in capial f
shares in cases wheve shares will De issued
&5 8 resull of exarcise of slock aoquisilion

g Prica
Addiinnad paki-in capial

B 140
w4070

Same os lefi

Conditions of exercising sicck acquesition
rights

a, Holders of sock acquisition rights,
pucluding thase in b, balow, may not
pxertise rghts durng Be penod fom
Alsgust 8, 2006 hiough August 5, 2009,
Rights may be ensrcised from fuguass 6,
2008 ofwand.

b Halders of s30Ck Bcquistan rights may
pxercisg sloch acquisition rights. until
August 5, 2006 in cases spocified in (4)
v (B Belivw, &8 ko A i i within the
lime Frame &lipuialed.

(A Im Bha evert Thal B siock Boguiaiah
rights heoldar loses his or her postion as
githeer dinescior or employes of the
Camparny {inciuding ful-time
consuRants and conbract amployess,
bt anchiding part-lime consullants and
part-lime confract emplayees)

Thiee years bom the day afler koaing
e position

{8 Ini tha avent thad a proposal for approval
of & menger agmeement, under which
i Company is bo be dissohved, of a
propasal fer approval of a share
axchangs agresment of & proposal for
share bransler that makes the Company
a whiolly owned subsaidiary, is approved
al @ mepating of shareholkders of the
Company
A period of 15 days from the day
Talkreirsg (P approval dale.

. Oneorafter August &, 2009, in the event
ihat a stock acquisiion rights holder
loses bes of her posion as either
director of empiopes of (he Company,
(e ireciivy ihiadl Ay exancies his oF Par
ngiE Ui thies years fram e day
After ksang e pOson a6 long as it is
within he sxdrciss pencd fod shock
esuiston rghts

d Parfial exercise of siock acquasition
righis is rot permitied,

Same o8 lef

Assignment of stock acquisition nghts

The approval of the Boand of Dewciors of the
Compary s required for the sssignment of
sicci acqumiion fighis.

Same as left

Matars regarding suragale payments

Mattors regarding delver of siock
sogusition rights accompanied by
FROIgERizakion
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b. Resoluben of the Ordinary General Mesting of Shamholders on June 28, 2005 (Issued to Corporate Officars,
Stock-linked Compensation Stock Acquistion Rights)

As of March 31, 2009

A of May 31, 2006

Mumbsr of stock acguistion rights

Sl unils

&5 unikts

O which, tha mmnfu'u-ny-:dt
scqusition rights

Elﬂ'ﬂlﬂ'm_ﬂﬂlﬂﬂh Exsntae af
stock pcquiskion rights

Comman stk

Same as lefl

humbser of shares igsued upon the exercise
ol stock acqumstion rghts

8600 shares

6 600 ghans

Paying due upon exercise of siock
Soguisition nghts per share

¥1 per share

Same as e

Ewercme period of stock acquistion rights

From Augusl B, 2006 ko
August 5, 7026

Same as el

igsae price and addiional pakd-in cepial if
#aAres in CapRs wheat shargs will De S50l
!Ilmﬂilm of slock acqusdion

igmm Price
dddaional paid-in capial

WE 140
4,070

Samse a4 hefl

Condilions of exercising sloch scquailion
rights

a, Holders of stock aoquisifion rights,
exncluding thase in b, Below, may ol
exgrcise righta during he period from
Augusl B, 2006 rough August 5, 2009,
Riaghis mny b susrcised fiom August B
2008 cnward

B Holdors of sinck BCquissen rghts may
macies siock acquisition rights unil
dugust 5, 2005 in cases specified in (&)
and (B below, a8 long s it is within the
lirne ramee slipufated

{A) Im the evand thad B S0k BOgUIRESN
rights haldar losas hits or har position s
efther director or employes of the
Comgary (including fus-time
consuBanis Bnd Conbmct employees,
beal mxchiding pari-tims consullants and
past-lime contmct employees)

Thinee yeans from the day afler losing
the pasilion

(8] In the event that a proposal for approval
of & meprgar agreamepnt, under which
Ihe Company ks bo be dissolved, orn
proposal fod approval of o share
Exchange agereemsenl of & propoaal for
Ehare bansier ol makoss the Company
o wholy cwned subsidiary, s approved
ot a meeating of sharehalders of the
Compary
A paviod of 15 days from The cxy
folirwirsg trw approval dabe.

o Onorafier August & 3008, in the event
ihat a sfock acquistcn rghts holder
lomen Fis of hor poslion a4 eithed 8
direcios or amployes of the Compary,
thes iniy il may exercsse his or bar
rights. 15p Io three years from the day
after losing he position s long as it is
iFi e asdeise B far slack
BN Nghls.

d. Partial exercese of siock acquesition
righis ia rol permitied.

Same as lefl

Asaagnment of slock acquisticn hghts

The approval of the Board of Direcbors of the
Camparry is requined lor the assignment of
sl B onusion nghis.

MaBers regarding surmogale paymants

=

Matters regasdirg delver of siock
SLAUARIOR fgH1s BEcernpanied by
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¢ Resolution of the Drdinany Ganeral Masling of Sharehalders on June 28, 2006

As of Manch 31, 2008 As of May 39, 2008

Humbsr of stock acguision rights @51 uniis 51 units
Of which, the number of treasury stock = F
acqusition nghis
Class of shanes rmdued upan he exscise of
stock BCquisRion rights Commaon shook Eame as el
Humbser of shanes Esued upan the Bxercss
ol stock soquistion mghts 95,100 shares &5, 100 shares
Paying due upon exercive of slock
BCquistion NgHE T share 5 072 per share Same as left
Exercise period of stock acquisiion rights Fm:”w:;,ﬁgnh Same as lafl
ssue price and additonel paikd-in capial if
shares in cases whare shares will be ssued | isss Price W11.048 Sama 5a et
as o nesull of exercise of slock acquisition dddtional pakd-in capital WS 824
Conditions of exercising siock acquisition Partinl exercise of stock acguisition righls is Same s left
rights nat pemied

The approval of the Board of Directors of the
Assignment of stock acquision rights Compary & requined for the assignment of Same ax lefl

ahata aEqusitian tights
Masiers regasding saTogale paymants - -
Mafers regardng delrer of siock
acquisition nghls acoompanied by - -
reonganzation
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d. Resoluten of the Board of Direciors Mesting hald on May 15, 2007 based on the approval at the Ordmarny
General Mastng of Shareholders held on June 28, 2006 {Issusd to Directors, Stock-linked Compensation

Stock Acquisition Rights)

As of Minch 31, 2000

As of May 31, 2008

Humber of alack acquisten rghts

56 units

B8 unis

0 wihich, tha numbaer of ireasury saock
acquisition nghts

Class of shanes msoed upan the exensss of
shock pogquisEan rights

Comman ahock

Bamse o bl

Humbser of shares Bsued upon The axercise
of stock acquisition nghts

B, 800 shares

8 B0 shades

Paying dus upon axercise of siock
soqusiion rights. per share

%1 per share

Same o lefl

Eweritse period of shock dcquitfion rights

From July B, 2007 bo
July 7, 2007

Gamse a4 el

15Sun prce and aagimianal pag-n capal if
shares in capes whevs shares will De Ssupd
ws o nesulf of exerciss of siock acquisition

bgsum Price ¥LME
#iddaional paid-in capkal ¥E 508

Eame as left

Condiions of exercring slock scqumsition
righits

8, Haoldars of slock acquisiion rights,
pcluding [Fose in b bekow, may ol
LET e 2 duning ha parod Mom
July B, treough July 7, 2000
Righls may be sxercised from July 8
2010 enward.

b, Holders of siock acquisition nghts may
miefcise siock acquesition rights until
July 7, 2010 in cases specled in (A)
nred (B) bedow, &8 long B8 if 18 within the
lime frams stipulated

{A] In Ehe evend thal & stock aoquisiicon
rigitls. halkder ioass his o her poston as
gither divector or employes of the
Comgany (includng i-time
consuBants and conbach amployoes,
but exchidirg par-lime consullants and
past-lime contact erployess)

Thires yeans from the day afler losing
the pasition

{B] In Ehe evant that & propossl for approval
of & MeEfger Bgfeament, under which
ihes Company ks to ba dissolved, ora
proposal for approvad of a share
exchange agreement or a propasal for
share transfer that makes the Gompany
i whaly cwrsed subsidiary, s approved
il & mekihing of ehareholkiers of The
Company
A paviod of 15 days from ine day
faliowing e approval dats.

& Onor afes July 8 2010, in the event
ihat & ssock acquisticn rights holder
kosis Fis of hif poslicn o6 ailhed a
direcior or empicyes of (e Company.
ihe inctievicaal may axerciss his or ber

sp o three years. from the day
after losng he position s long as it is
Wil Il Ealeing pinod b ook
acguisdion rights

d  Inthe even ihal & sock acquisition
regts Polder relingushes his of b
ok BoquEsiion rights, such sheck
acquistion rights cannot be exercesed.

Same as lefl

Appgnment of shook aoquistion rghis

The approval of ihe Board of Deectors of he
Compary i nequined for the essgnmssnt of
Hock poquisliion rights.

Same as leh

MaBers regardng sUmogate payments

Matars regarding delver of slock
aequsiion righls sccompaniod by
FeCTga Rk
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. Resoliben of the Ordinary General Medting of Shareholders on June 28, 2007 (Issusd to Cofporate Officars.,

Stock-linked Compensation Stock Acquistion Rights)

As of March 31, 2008

A of May 31, 2006

Humbser of stock acquiston rights

50 wnits

59 s

Ol wehich, the numiber ol ireasurny Siock
acqusition nghts

Ciass of shaues ssued upon the exendse of
siock acquisition rights

Comimsan aisk

Safree a4 el

Humbsr of shares issued upan the exerciss
of Hock acguisition righis

5,500 shares

5,800 sharnes

Faying dis upon exercise of s19ck
acquisition nghls: per ghare

¥1 per share

Same os lefi

Exerese period of stock Bequiston rights

From July B, 2007 b
July 7, 2607

DA B el

Issue price and additional pakd-in caphal if
shares in Gases where shares will be Bawesd
25 A nesull of exenciss of slock soquistion
righis

lewne Price
Additionsl paid-in capial

#11.015
5. 508

Same as et

Condilians of erxercming slock atqusitian

8. Haldars of slock pequisten rights.
pxcluding those in b, below, may nol
pxeCiss righls during the perkd fom
July 8, 2007 thwough July T, 2000
Rights may be exercised from July 8
2010 cmivind.

b. Holdars of stock acquistion rights may
pxescine siock scqumition fghts i
July 7, 2000 in cxsas spaofied in (A)
ared (B) below, a6 long as il s wthin Bhe
time frame stipuiadod

() In Bhe everd thal & stock aoquisiion
righis. halder inses fis o her pasfon as
Eithelr iestnr oF amiployes of the
Company (including full-tims
corsulants and conbract employess,
bist excluding pard-ime corrsullants and
past-limes copbpet armpioyees}

Thres years from the day affer losing
the position

{B] In the everd thal 8 propesal Tor approval
of & megET agneermenl, under which
ihe Company B io be dissolved, or a
propesal for spproval of o share
exchangs ageement of & propasal for
ghace trsnsfer that makes the Company
B whaly camed subsidiary, 15 approved
ot & maating of sharehokiers of the
Comgpsny
& parind of 15 days from (he day
foliowing tha approval date.

o Onor after July 8 2010, 0 ihe event
hat & stock Beduiston mghts Pilder
kasEs FEs of her poslion 88 efihes &
direcior o empioyes of iha Company,
thee indisvidual may exerciss his or ber
fighia up 1o three years from ihe day
Bfter kasng ihe posRion s long as it is
WA el SNRITIGE PR Bor BinEK
Begpusition nghts

d  Inthe event ihal & sock acguisition
rghis Rolder relincuishes e o har
slock scqissilion nights, such siock
acouistion rights cannot be exercised.

Eame as lefl

Assianment of stock acquisiion rights:

The approval of the Boand of Dimctars of the
Coampany s required fof the sssignment of
sicck acquailion fighis.

Same as et

Mamars regarding suragale payrments

MaBers regarding delver of slock
soquisition rights accompanied by
FRGIgARizaan
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I Resolution of the Ondirary General Maedting of Shareholdars on June 28, 2007 (Bth Stock Acqussiton Rights)

As of March 31, 20049 A of May 31, 2006

Humbsr of stock acquisiion rights @56 wnils §545 units
Of which, tha numbar of ireasury sock = =
acquisilion righls
chm?wwﬂ"““m"' Commn stock Same a8 lefl
Humbser of shares lssued upan the exerciss
of ok it I‘?‘I_I:I 95,600 ahares B5, 600 shanes
Paying dus upon exercise of siock
> ition rights per share 12 058 paar aFane Same g el
Extrciss pariod of stock equislion rights i T e Same a8 ket
Issue price and additional pakd.in capital if
shared i cases where shares will b Bseed | s Price W14 109 ot
88 8 resull of exercise of slock acquisition | Addeional paid-in capeal ¥7 055 Sama s
fights
Condiiors of @xersing st aiqusiton Parkak exercie of Sbook acquistion nighls & E e
rights nol pemfied.

The approval of the Board af Dineciors. of the
Agsgnment of stock acquinian rights Compary s requined for the assignmant of Same s el

stock acquisition rights

Ihllrlmg.li:g mnphm

MaSiers regandng delver of stock
soquisition righls acosmpanied by
reargarazation

g. Resolubon of the Ordinary General Mesting of Shamsholders on June 28, 2007 (B(2rh Stock Acquisibion

Righis)
As of March 31, 2006 A5 of May 31, 2009

Number of shock acquisition rights 10 units 10 units
Cf whith, the number ol reasury otk
acquisition nghls - a
Class of ahaies msued Upan the exercss of
stock acquistion rights Common stock Same as lefl
MNumbser of alares msued L#I'Iﬂ'ﬂ'inlﬁ'ﬂ
of stack sequisition fghts 1,000 shares 1,000 shares
Paying dus upon sxsrciss of stock

itior Tights per share ¥12.098 per share Samse as lefl
Exercise period of stock acquistion rights e Pk Same as lef
Issun prce and additional pasd-in capial if
shares in cases where shares will ba issved | lssse Price 14083 Sa it
a5 o resuill of exercise of slock acquisition | Additional paid-n capial NT.042 b
Highis
Condiions of exertang siotk acquailion | Partal exefcme af stock 8cquistion nghls s —
tights nat permEted Same

The approval of the Boasd of Directors of the

Assignment af stack acquisian rights Coemparry = fequined kar the assignment of Same as lef

SE0EN BLLLESAKN nghts.

MaBiers regarding surrogale payments

Malters regatisng celver of slock
mcquisition rights accempaniad by
reciganizaton

-37-




h. Resoluben of the Board of Directors Meeting hald on May 28, 2008 based on the approval &t the Ordinany
General Meating of Shareholders habd on June 28, 2006 (Issued to Directors, Stock-dinked Compensation

Stock Acquisition Rights)

As of March 31, 2000

As of May 31, 2008

Numbsr of siock poguisiion righis

135 unils

138 uniis

[ which, the number of treasury stock
acquation rights

Class of shanes ismued upan the exencise of
sinck acquiskion rights

Comman s

Samse as hefl

Humber of shanes issued vpon the exerciss
af sinck soquisition rghts

13800 shares

LER- L]

Paying due upon exercise of siock
scouisition nghls per share

W1 par share

Samss as hadl

Ewercise pariod of stock acquisiion rights

From July 6. 2008 ko
July 5, 2028

Sama as lefl

Ismue price and acditional pakd-n capial if
nmhumuh-dnl:::ﬂuum
&8 & resull of exercise of siock scquisition

s Prce

5 088
Addnional paid-n capisl W2 084

Sarmee B8 hefl

Conditions of exercising stock acquisition
rights

8. Haoldars of siock poquisiesn nghls,
mxcluding hase in b, balow, may ned
piercise rights during Bhe period from
July 8, 2008 though July 5, 2011,

rriary ke exercised from July 8,
2011 omayard,

b Haldars of siock acquis®cn rights may
BaErcis slotk pogusiion nghis until
duly § 2001 in cases specied in (A)
ard (B) balow, as long as it i within tha
lime Trame stipuated

(A I Bha @vand Thad 8 stock
rigihts haldar loses his of her &5
mithsgr dirgctor or smployes of the
Company {including ful-time
porsuants and conftract employees,
bt eaciuding part-lime consulants and
partdime conbract emplayees)

Thiee years from the day afier losing
the posilian

(B8] In the evend thad & proposal for approval
of @ meergar agieemsnt, under which
lhe Company m to be dissahved, or 8
proposal for approval of o share
pxchings agheamenl of & proposal lor
shase bransler sl makes the Company
a wholy caned subsidiary, s approved
at & meeting of sharehokders of the
Company
A pesiod of 15 days from the day
foliawng the approvol date.

g O oor @fer Jusy 52011, i ik awant
it & sbock acquisticn rights holder
kasis his of hor poslion as aither a
director o employee of the Comparny,
Ihe individual may exercise his or ber
righls ug 1o three years fom e day
after lesng (he posiion & asitis
mﬂﬂmﬂwl:':ﬂﬂ
acquistion rights.

d.  In the evenl Ihel & stock Bcopuisibon
righis holder relinguishes his or e
siock soquesition rights, such stock
pedquiston nghts cannot e exercssd.

Eame as lefl

fissignment of stock acquisiion rghis

approval of 1he Board of Dwectars of e

mllg:ll.rrruﬂqumdiurhimrtnf
acquisiion

Same as lefl

Malsers regarding surcgale paymsnis

MaBers regasding delver of slock
m.-l.lm righils B panbed by

-38-




i. Resoluton of the Crdinany General Meabng of Shareholders on June 27, 2008 (lssusd te Cofporate Officers,

Stock-inked Compensation Stock Acquisibon Rights)

As of March 31, 2009

Az of May 30, 2006

Mumbset af stock scquistion rights

107 units

107 wnits

Ol wehich, the numiber of ireasury stock
aoqusition nghts

Ciass of shares ssued upon the sxenciss of
sfock acquiskion rights

Comiman ask

Gafrsk 88 hell

Humbser of shares issued upan the Bxerciss
of sock acguisition rights

10,700 shanes

10,700 shares

Plying dus Lpon exercise 01 slock
scguisition nghls per share

¥1 per share

Same o befl

Exercess period of stock acquiston rights

From July B 2008 to
July 5, 2008

DA A hed]

Issue price and additional pakd-in capital if
shares in cases where shares will be isswesd
&5 A resull of exercise of slock soquisition
righis

Tsmne Price
#Addtionsd paid-in capis|

3,068
2 D4

Same as left

Condilians of exersming sloch stquesiiian

8 Haldars 6f siock pequisten rights.
Bxcluding thoss in b, below, may not
BERPTIES during tha parkd froen
duly &, trwough July &, 2011
Fights may be exercised from July &,
2011 afmianrd.

b. Holders of stock acquission rights may
pxercine slock scqumsition rghts. uril
July 5, 2001 in cxses spaofied in(A)
arsd (B) balow, as g Bs i S ywthin e
time frame stipuiaied

(A In Bhe everd thal & stock acquision
rigihits. halder loses his ar her posfion as
Eithedr diector or employes of (he
Company (including ful-tims
corsutants and contract employees,
bist exchuding par-ime corrsullants and
past-limee conbpEl arnpioyees)

Thres years from the day afier losing
I peesition

(B In the event thal 8 propesal for approval
of & mergEr agreermenl, undar which
ihes Company B to be dissolved, ora
proposal for spproval of o share
exchanges agreement of & proposal for
ghaee transfer thal makes the Company
B whaly camed subsitiary, s approved
ot @ meating of shareholkiers of the
Company
& pericd of 15 days bom the day
following the appecval date,

o Onor after Juby 8 2011, 0 the ewent
theat & sfock Bedquisstaon raghts Prislder
loses his of her peslicn 84 efiher 8
direcior or empioyes of i Company,
the individual may exercise his or ber
rigiita wsp 1o three years from ihe day
Bfber ks he posftion s long as it is
WAL thel ENEIEISE Pl Bor pinek
pogpuigtion nghls

d  Inthe event lhal & sock acguisiticn

rghis Bolder relincushes e or har

glock soquisilion nights, such shock
accuistion rights cannct be exercsed.

Eame as left

fssianmesnt of stodk acquisition rights:

The approval of the Boeard of Diwctors of the
Compary s required fof the sssignment of
sicci acquuiilon nighis.

Same as el

Maltars regarding Surmagale payments

MaBars regarding deler of slock
soquasition rights accompanied by
FRaiganizaton
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| Resalution of the Ordinary General Mesting of Shareholders on June 27, 2008 (Tth Stock Acquisition Rights)

As of March 31, 2009 A af May 39, 2006
Humbssr of stock acquisitcon rights @77 unils ST units
©f which, tha numbar of ireasury stock = =
scqusition rghts
Ciass of shares issued upon tho sxenciss of
sock acquiston right Commsan Siok Samse as el
Numbsr of shares issued upon the axerciss
of soch it I_II 97,700 shanes BT 700 shares
Paying dus upon exercise of siock
- ion nights per share WE BT pay ahane Sarme g hef
Extreiss pariod of stock Acquislisn rights Fmﬂ%ﬁm"' Sarme as ket
tmmue price and additional pakd-in capifal if
shares in cases Wwhere shares will be issoed | Mees Price N7 T2 ot
88 8 resull of exercise of siock scquisition | Addfional paid-in capeal W3 808 Same =
Fights
Condiiors oF exarsiing slod atgusitinn Parkak exercise of sbock acguistion nghis & E s ladl
righits nol pemigied.
The approval of the Board af Dineciors of the
Assgnment of slock acquinian rghts Comparsy & mquined for the assignmant of S 0% el
shock aogussition rights
Matiers regasding surrogale payments = -
mn_mmnrm
scquisition rights acoompanied by - =
FeOngarazation
{3) Details of rights plan
Ma fems to report
(4} Trends in total number of [ssued shares, common stock, ale.
Fhuctuation in the | Balance ol total
total rumber of | number of bsusd | Fluctustionin | Balmnceof | Fustuafon’n | Basnes ol
Dtz msued shares shares common slock | commin shock i capital in caphtal
wu lwm {Millions of ven) | (Milions of yen) (Miliarss of yen) | (Mdlians of yen)
Bugust 10,
2007 (3.5 129591 - A - 80,256
(Mate]
pickw O fiam § waTE
(5} Sharcholder compasition
{#s of Manch 31, 2008
Sharvhoider ympoillion (Murmisir of shames comming one und $00)
Eraro b
Catagorny - P "'I'"""' Other Forsigs invralon e . [ e usdl
(e presl b acing Eurkiaridh Erdy o &HE_‘ Inclivictuad o
Wbt ol
shamhoid e - 140 a8 g =20 15 AT AT =
{Prasrmn
Humbar of
shams hakl - LAEERE 0714 80718 435 140 1068 115,200 1,208 308 [ RE]
(1 Zhare unis)
Halding rale
ol whatis - 4736 %2 700 rrd = oo £an #0000 -
(i)
Moira 1 in e "Tie coporabom” s Toss share unis n B nere o dspan Recu e Depostry Camis Inc e Poiaded

2 TP ey ahaien O wha® 8 112 ihern usl b Skaded i Trelvalai o © el T ihite i eduaed © S b T D ued
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[6) Status of major sharehokders

As of March 31, 2008}
of
Mumber of | number of shares
Narma of sharehoklars Address {':‘"‘“'“ n"f‘*" ki
of shares) shares
(%)
Japan Trusies Services Bank, Lid ;
|_1'ruﬂ account) :'3'" Harumi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo, Japan 16,524 1275
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Lid, | 2-11-3 Harmamatsucho, Minato-ku,
{Trust account) ) Takyn, Japan 15,856 1224
Ilrlﬁfa? Imm#ﬂj Zobnbe 1-8-11 Harumi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo, Japan 8,406 6.56
New York, US A
Nals Cumco
(Standing proxy. Ciibank Japan Lta) | (2514 Higashi ﬁmg‘-ﬂ i 7,318 565
Trust & Cusiody Sanices Bank, Lid. ;
{Securities investmant trust accounts) 1-8-12 Harumi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo, Japan 2,662 205
JPMorgan Securkies Japan Co, Lig, | 575 Manuneuchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 2,504 200
Nippon Life Insurance Company Lﬁn”“"“”m' Cyodn-ti, Toto, 2,140 185
Tokss Marine & Michido Fire msurance | 1-2-1 Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo,
e T el Exmciig 2.3.14 Higashi Shinagawe, Shinagaws- P T
{IFvestment account) ku, Tekyo, Japan
Total - G55.855 208

Motew 1, Mihousis Diectr Ca_ L3 has P o e Dk LR

2 ks copy of fepod of Possesson of Lings: Violome dited Sepiribe 10, 2008, wak st B iremtrect Parrees, LI TOW sckrowiedgss @ haw
] o el ey V) e il aseviar s OF e (0% an detleie) Dk rirerer an TOR (o conforn Ten Sumda 0 ia™ Whases lowarsaly
*ﬁnﬂhﬂﬂ“m.!-“mmmnﬂm‘lﬁldw_fwﬂ-r

e— = ik Fha—omt of whar e ekl m{:]-mum
IreetTerE Parinerm |, P R & [ LT

L‘,ﬁ_ e iﬁ T
3 i w bopy of Chirge leeon of I o Largs Fotrusty T8 3008, wan b e Morwie Secuites Co, U i o s halded TIDE

Erhereiges | b recwieed e eper] petereng: o e share oodaiaa by sech stwretakie g O T dats o odrisied briow Hoeseon e FES camear
e e s f e AR el Tl Pk OF T el i Vi 0 JON o (Ao mald 0l vl o e L S0 O A e Reciden

Firmcar of nrre e

e R T
Him=w i nhirwtoiden LR T s ; T
vy et 0 L8 1:_‘:'-'3"-'—“ T, Tov, 114 o
Fiemain Apaad iasganent Co . | 112 MAbeabs Chus-dn, Folga WA 0%
T S T ¥
d A w popy of Change Fecon dited ascs 30, 3000, s sl o Mssubeb P ) Fnancs Group ine | T8 i . S oY [l

Ty P whirs S by S Bk i O Fr e i Selaied Doty ot i | D6 faeed doefe e o el o i i e nabulemany e g

o ol ] o Bl 00 theb (HPLBEY Wi o TR T B B D T B
i ol i Pl of mhares ~edd F_w'l;]jﬂ-rﬂ

[ e s of T k- Mbdmastea P, 748 Bhargrgers, ey &% am ik

"hhm.h'l'nqlnl-hq ﬁwmm ABOLID a

mmam_mu- % £37 % o
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5 A g copy o Changs Rsgort Perianng o Poesssnn tomd Apnl T 006 s wend frorr Plilcigas s Marageoress | g Lrmied pnd i Tumss: (0 foosn

o [} i parianrg T B staro try wach oY B Sarw m Swtsbedd b vicsecer ay T careed
coetarn B mueders of Bt Ve sobnlerfaly fond s oF T et of Pacs OO0 Fe cetain sore nol sciued o Be abose 5o o mupe shecfoliden
[ A — - SRDIT
] [
m&-w E;:-\mem 4300, 500 i
i e — s — T (31
Siorgen Secusten Japan Co. U8 | T ! 3 8m DO 18
[TIF Mcigan Socustes L Lo, LUK, 31T ]
i = AT i
(7} Status of voting rights
& |ssued shares
(s of March 31, 2006}
L Humber of shares Humber of vating rights
Classification (Shares) (Units) Conant
Shares without voling rights = = =
Shares wilh restricted voling = = =
rights (Treasury stock, ele )
Shares wath restricted voting _ _ _
 rights {Other) 3
Shares with full voting rights Commaoan shogk = =
{Treasury stock, ale ) E11,200
Shares with full voting rights Cormman stock 1.280 183 =
{Cther) 128,616,300 T
Common stock
Shares less than one unit 80,156 - -
Total number of issued shares 120,500,655 - -
Total number of voting rights - 1,288,183 -
beole  The reber o Sharr W Ll sobng gt (0T rciedes 300 arms n P naere oF Jepen Secotes Deposiory Cenier Ine N o wpling sgie moiuces.

M ot g fighliy riefie) 1 bdeey mAl bl ey el o S e

b Treasury stock, aic

(As of March 31, 2006}

e Fargec
TOK Corporation L‘?r';nﬂ“‘ﬂg::*" Chuo- | 541,200 s 811,200 047
Total - 611,200 - &11.200 04t
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(B} Stock options
TDK adopts the systern of stock options. Through the system, TDK issues siock scquision rights in accordance
with tha provisions of Artickes 280-20 and 280-21 of the former Japaness Commardal Code and repurchases
treasury slock in accordance with the provisions of Aricks 210-2 of the foemer Japanese Commercial Code.

The delails of the system ane as follews
{By resclutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders heldd on June 27, 3002

Pursuant to the provisions of the Articles 280-20 and 280-21 of the former Japanese Commercial Code, the issuance
of stock acquisition rights with specially favorabla terms and conditions for Directors, Corporate Officers and key
employess of TDK, and the Direclors and key employess of s aflated companias was approved by spacial
resolution of the Ordinary Ganeral Meeting of Shareholders held on June 27, 2002

Raschtion date June 27, 2002
Diroctors, Corporate Officers and key employess of
Category and number of persons granted Mt Lowp iy S Dirwchors sty S piimen of
{Mumb=er of persons granted: 187 parsons)
Class of shares msued upon the exercise of stook x =
acquisition rights Ses "(2) Status of stock acquisition rights’
MNumbar of shares 223 800 shares

Faying due upon exarcise of siock acquistion nghts per See *(2) Status of stock acquisi nis® {Mote)

Exarciss pariod of slock acquisdtion rights Harma &% above

Conditions of exercising siock acquisition rghts Same a5 above
Assignment of stock acquisition rights Same as above

Matiers regarding surrogale payments =
Matlars regarding delver of slock acquisdion rights o
accompanied by recrganization

Piode  Eeeims Piice

Trw snsrcois phd Wil b ih iU wheh 6 T it o Be tikeng) pieis of The Corginy s aorrets Aol 6 B Hguli Tinkichon o the Tokps Sieck
Esrmargs {0 S iy ((Te8d Thad @ iy S0 sl s e 8. eparid) of hes ronen averesialely pedseiie) tes e oF e ol So0k S nghte,
rualipiesd By 1 [ dry oot e Ban 7 iﬂhmwhl——ﬂ_mlh-ﬁqmﬂﬁlu
'-1'-1'..—m-ﬂhm“h“mﬂmtﬂdhwpﬁ‘rmﬂﬂmh“mm“"
swirwl (retedesg diiy § P ri o chiiern gre o Pl dile) B T thiden] prve & T dily Tedore Tod mmasirie dal il B uiseed Friduisl

e Do ity e el e W 0 et D 1) Qe B BT D oo R LR P Dl PR SAETRIE [0 ] el e e Tolil OF WODW 0 eRon rgii
AP TR O B D AN P BITOTORAOE D e o A | pacagrao®. T ol e Suppessrenaty Pigeaaed of e A0 00 D Paatil RiFsiion of e
Commercasl Code, s (8c1 Bie T9 o 2007}, Be seoscm price: whall b n e q P nd mvp STl A T She R g
Sl e dpafried abed b rounsded up i T reere e

Pl of TS AL P
erritand of Febedy iyl i e mhase
Tarziee rea Lagemme Trep R, byl "
o - b - Fruio Inpiory il grudie ird aisaaracd of shamsa
Plartes of E Hhamtur ol rarrmans] WU
RPN s O REHETNG BNIET W AnuECE

i e o ergia. Tor “Furmiee of shanes delrd” shalibe. deivel o B sgrboEte e OF SR Of Soretn loon At afd utilieriey b Tel Sumibe of
B of WRARLTY B0 () Pl el DNSE e Coaspaer) DRDOSR . OF TSRy WIHTEL Wof "PuITEa OF WP i Pfaty b Sl D v S8 TLamnat of Rhanes of
TRER BT OALCAE] (7 E el BT A T O ST B R BN LT BRn mlTR DO OF RSN M OIS 0D B eneoms
e shall b= n wit B rwbed ol ey e s Ban one pre e oad of saesh nhal bw el L
W Bl Fréadil s

E etk s S O aSrreed ¥ E i e D @i o TR Gphd O San OO (e

MAnopeT® OIS Pl T B CTATER NG SOITARY AT O Ot IRIETon AR s DAL B SR T TR BT T 08 edjesied e
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-43-



(By respdutions of the Ganeral Meeting of Shareholders held on June 27, 2003)

Pursuant to the previsions of the Aricles 280-20 and 280-21 of the former Japaness Commercisl Codae, the issusnce
of shack acquisition rights with specialy tavorable lerms and conditions for Dinectors, Corporate Officers and key
employess of TDK, and the Directors and key employess of its afilated companies was approved by special
resolution of the Ordinary General Meating of Sharehcdders held on June 27, 2003

Resclution date June 27, 2003
Direciors, Corporate OMcers and key

Category and numbes of persons grantbed :’ﬁl":‘-ﬂ&wﬂﬁ and Dreclors and key ..-.I}I’
IHunﬂlnfpﬁmugnntud 179 persons)

Class of shares msued upan (he exercise o Stock
acquisition rights

See °(2) Status of stock acquisition rights”

Murmbser of shares

254,700 shanes

Paying due upon exercise of siock acquisition mghts per
shara

See *(2) Status of stock acquisition righis® (MNote)

Exercise period of siock acquisition rights Same as above
Conditions af exercising stock acquesitan nghls Same a4 above
Assignment of stock acquisition rights Sarme as above

Matiars regarding surrogate paymants

Matters regarding dedver of siock acquisition nghis
accompanied by reiganization
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(By resolitions of the Genaral Meating of Shareholdars hald on Junae 29, 2004)

Pursuan to the provisions of the Adicles 280-20 and 280-21 of the former Japanese Commaicial Code, the issuance

of stock acquisition righls with specially favonable terms and conditions for Directors, Corporate Officers and key
employees of TDK, and the Directors and key employees of its affated companies was approved by special
resolution of the Ordinarny Ganeral Meeting of Shareholders held on June 28, J004

Resolution dale June 28, 2004

Diroctors, Corporate Officers and key e ﬂd
Category and number of persons granted E‘II'I cmmlny lwﬁl‘linﬂ key emplayees

{Mumbser of persons granbed: 187 parsons)

[ Class of shares 10 issued upon the exercese of slock - -
acquisition rights Ses “(2) Status of stock acquisition rights

Mumbaer of shares 234 300 shares

Paying dus wupon exercise of stock acquisiion rights par . o .
i Gee "(2) Status of stock acquisition rights” (Note)

Exercise period of sock acquisition nghts Same as above
Conditions of exercising slock acquisition rights Same a5 abave
Assighment of slack acquisisan rights Same a% above
Matters regarding surrogate payments -

Matiars regarding cedver of siock Bcquisaion nights
accompanied by morganization
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(By respiutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders hedd on June 28, 2005)

& Pursuant to the provisions of the Aricles 230-20 and 280-21 of the former Japanese Commarcial Code, fof the
purposé of providing stock-linked compendation stock opbions, the issuance of stock acguision raghts with
specially favorable terms and conditions for Directors, Gonporate Officars of TDH was approved by special
resolution of the Crdinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on June 29, 2005,

Resolution date

Jue 28, 2005

Category and number of persons granted

T Directors and 10 Comporate Officers of the Company

Class of shares ssued upan the axercise of shock

Ses *(2) Gtatus of stock acquisitan rights”

acquistion rights
Murmibsed of shares 24, 500 shares

_F-wmm upon exarcise of stock acquisition nights per . ol L
shere Bee *(2) Stalus of stock acquisitson rights
Exarcise period of stock acguisition nghts Same a5 above
Conditions of axercising siock acquisition rights Same as above

Assignment of stock acquisitson rights

Same a5 above

Matiars reganding surrpgate payments

Matiers regarding Geliver of stock acquisaion nghts
accompanied by recrganization
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b, Pursuant to the provisions of the Artiches 230-20 and J80-21 of the former Japaness Commercial Code, for the
purpose of providing stock options, the issuance of siock acquisition rights with specially favorable terms and
conditions for key employees of TDK and the Directors and key employees of &5 subsidiaries was appraved by
spacial rsoduticn of tha Ordinary Genaral Meating of Shareholders held an Juna 28, 2005

Resalition date June 20, 2005
= o 2 & 1 Corporate I'E'ru;l'ﬁnlrlnd “mm ,,;
tegory and number of persons gran and 2 Dirécions unw,wu its
iE S
Class of shares Bsued upon the exercise of stock = e T
acquisition ﬂih—h See "(2) Staius of stock acquisition rights’
Mumbser of shares 80,600 shares

Paying due upon exercise of SIock BCquUISAion Nghts per ¥ .
predn See *(2) Status of steck aovquisition rights” (Mote))

Exercise pariod of stock acquisition rights Same as abow

Conditions of mxercising stock acquisition nghts Hame as above

Assignment of stock acguisition rights Sarme a5 above

Matters regarding surregate paymeants -
Mattars reganding dedver of stock acquistion rights N
accompanied by resrganization
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(By resplutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders held on June 28, 2006)

&. The remuneration amouni and details of siock oplions provided bo Directors a2 part of remunerations to Directors
of TOK was approved by resclution at the Qrdinary General Meoting of Sharehalders held on June 29, 2008

Resclution date

June 208, 2006

Category and number of persons granted

T Directoss of tha Company

Class of shares ssued upon tho exercise ol SIoCK
acquisfion rights

See *(2) Status of stock acquisiton rights”

Murnber of shares

10,800 shares

| Paying due upon exercise of stock acquistion fights par
share

Ses "(2) Status. of shock acquisition nghts’

Exarcise pariod of siock acquisition rights Same as above

Conditions of exarcising siock acquisition nghts Same as abova
Assignment of stock acquisition rights Same as above

Mattars regarding suregate payments -
Matiers regarding delver of stock acquisilion nights 0.
pecompanied by recrganization

b. Pursuant to the provisions of Aricles 2308, 238 and 238 of the Companies Act of Japan, the issuance of s1ock
acquisiion rights as siock-linked compensation siock options with specially favorable terms and conditions for
Corporate Officers of TDK was approved by special resolution of the Ordinary General Mesting of Shareholdars

held on June 29, 2006

Resclution dale

Jung 28, 2008

Category and numbar of persons granbed

10 Comporate OMcers of the Company

Class of shares msusd upon the exercise of stock
acquishion rights

Saeea (2) Status of sbock acquisiion nighta’

Mumbar of shares

8 500 shares

Paying due upon exercise of siock acquisilion nghts per
shara

See '{2) Status of stock acquisition rights”

Exercise period of siock acquisition nghts

Same as above

Conditions of exercising siock acgusition nghts

Same a5 above

Assignment of slock acquisitian nghts

Same as above

Matters regarding surrogate paymants

Mattars reganding dedver of stock acguisition rights
sccompanied by resrganization
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€. Pursuant to the provisions of Articles 236, 238 and 230 of the Companies Act of Japan, for the purpose of
providing stock options, the ssuance of steck acquisition rights with specially favorable terms and conditions for
kry employees of TOK, and the Directors and key employees of its subsidianies was approved by special
resabuticn of the Cidinary General Meating of Shameholders helkd on June 29, 2008

Resolution date June 28, 2006
178 of the nd 4 of
Category and numiber of perscnd granted M&?ﬂ%ﬁmn Lubsiciaries
Class of shares Esued upon the exercisa of stock 5 .
acquisdion rights Ses *|2) Status of stock acquisibon nghts
Murmber of shares 86,600 shares
Paying due Upon exercise of SI0Ck AcqUISAIN Nghts per . . =
shade See "(2) Status of stock acquisibon nghts” (Hota)
Exarcise panod of stock acquisition rights Same as above
Conditicns of exercising stock acguisition nghis Same as above
Asgzignment of stock scquisiion nghts Bams &5 above
Matters regarding surrcgate payments -
Matters regarding Gelver of stock acquission nghts =
accompanied by rearganization
Py Coerema Prew
T it i e doniiaied when g Bach i i gl b e o mil o b g it i et s £ Yol wn smesces of g
o @l |k e “pmarome preew | oyl By e rurmier of whees graied

Tt mmriian ol el Fo i o] bl o Tl e age O B Cliserg jrie of Tor Cofgearep's ooevnars il @1 @ iyl Vi lem (o1 P Tk Shock
Enttarypt DR silh ey (00 Durs @y iy 0 el S0 G o SOl OF Bl FROre el [reiling O daie oF birent of BI00N peiee gt
el by 1 DR Aoy ST e Eran one g ST 1o . renulener shall be raarckedl up o e rearest e Foweerr d e remalng sumcoe i b & e
Fuan P ooy prew ws of e day Selcrs T slotme] dels for regeie arschons. of comeon siook of S Compary o S T oo Slock [ echangs [of (e Digerg
e o B sy % mo chrlemg proe on Bl dabe | Fuen P dioieeg e G Foar Sarp Leform Pae slobreed dole Whad b e rdsad

4 i e DSy bkt S i o Skt o A deh R @ B vk P P fetbee] S Drod @R P aliiree By [esoesl o Be cosn of Be
v b T Ll VI O BRI Tl el [P G P [ 9 D i D el T UGS P 130 T L i Ahates JOe B e
el il G e e o Of REGCH BOGUALEGH NGRS SESTIE GIOF SRal D SohaSed T BECCITANCE it e i) Aol Enal ary BITCAT B s 0 pi
Wy ok od sk et gl e sunderd L b T aeaees! e

Papste of W AT et
Fagrbry of n—u—r " i nhiew
Encres i-oe H Lo Tow ErlE L c i
i spndmerd bt i W
Fiurspas of : Py = O s
Al i it sk

hl-ﬂﬂl“hw#i—--‘ﬂﬂ“hhwwdﬁ-dm“-ﬂ.ﬂm_ﬂw-
s OF Debisiedy BT Ml s Pl e iy QB0 1 Diwaary $0um For Frpriidng OF 4 wh Faradly siis ] ol [ o] i “veg=sles of share of
Webaka vy WO el

I O el (g Te TORVREy COMSUCTS. § WSS pin SN Ehuses. it oy TSP, N COATEE OCE SRE T SAotTE QEE T mTa oren
‘whad e sl proporionmly T EconiTia e sth e relo of o whare spil or comassiason

MAcReRs W e CSE O R CTTIRAR FUEga S5 CTAOAS Y I i COTLITENS e M (L T SRT RS (W I [ SpuEed e anead proe sl
L] s v apprsEaety ey conddmm of S compary [ npill i

g g ik Ban oo e g ool of e b gl Ered b b rrdes] Lo b e et e pee

-49-



(By resplutions of the Board of Dwaciors meeting held on May 15, 2007)

The remuneration amount and details of stock opbons provided to Dweclors as part of remunerations 1o Direciors of
TOK was approved by résolution ot the Board of Directors meating held on May 15, 2007

Resolution date

May 15, 2007

Category and number of persons granted

T Directors of tha Company

Ciass of shares ssued upon the exercise ol SI0CK
acquisition rights

See *(2) Status of stock acquisiton rights”

Murmnber of shares

8,500 shares

[ Paying due upon exercise of stock acquisiion nghts par
shara

See (2] Status of stock acquisibon nghls’

Exarcise pariod of siock acquisiion rights Same as above

Conditions of exarcising siock acquisition nghts Same as abova
Assignment of stock acquisition rights Same as above

Mattars regarding suregate payments -
Matiers regarding delver of stock acquisilion nights 0.
pecompanied by recrganization

(By resclutions of the Ganeral Meeting of Shareholkders held on June 28, 2007)

a. Pursuand to the provisions of Articles 236, 238 and 229 of the Companées Act of Japan, the issuance of slock
acgussition nghts as stockinked compansation siock options with specially favorable terrrs and conditions for
Corporate Officers of TOH was approved by special resolution of the Ordinary General Meeting of Shaneholders

held an June 28, 2007

Resolution dale

June 28, 2007

Category and number of persons granted

8 Corporate Officars of the Company

Class of shares Esued upon the exercise of shock
acquisition rights

See *(2) Gtatus of stock acquisitson rights’

Mumber of shares

6,100 shares

| Paying due upon exercise of siock acquistion Hghts per
ahars

See *(2) Status of stock acquisition rights”

Exercise pariod of siock acquistion nghts

Same as above

Conditions of axarcising stock acquisition nghts

Same as above

Assignment of stock acquisitson rights

Same as above

Matters regarding surrogale payments

Matters regarding delver of stock acquission rights
sccompanied by recsrganization
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b. Pursisant o the provisions of Anicles 238, 2738 and 739 of the Companies Act of Japan, for the purpose of
providing stock eptions, the issuwance of stock acquisition rights with specially favorable terms and conditions for
kay amployees of TOK, and the Directors and key amployess of its subsidianes was approved by special
resoduticn of the Crdinary General Mesting of Shareholders held on June 28, 2007

Resolution date

June 28, 2007

Categaory and number of persons granted

7 7
177 key employees andlw_ra Eur;ruﬂyand of

Class of shores 10 Ssued Upon the eeercss of Stock
acquisiion rights

See *{2) Stalus of slock acquisition rights’

Mumbear of shares

&7 600 shares.

‘Paying due upon exercise of stock acquistion nghts per
ahars

Bee "(2) Status of stock soquisition rights® (Mote)

Exercise partod of siock acquisiion rights Same &3 above
Conditions of exercising siock aoquisition righls Same as above
Assignment of stock acquisition rights Same as abave
Matiers regarding surrcgale paymanis -

Matiars regarding dedver of stock acquisition rights
accompanied by regrganization
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€ Pursuant to the provisions of Articles 238, 238 and 230 of the Companies Act of Japan, for the purpose of
providing stock eptions, the ssuance of stock acquisition rights with specially fevarable terms and conditions for
key employees of TOK, and the Directors and key employees of its subsidianes was approved by special
resabution af the Ondinary General Masting of Shareholders held en June 28, 2007

Resolution date June 28, 2007
Category and number of persons granted 2 kay employees of ihe Company

Class of shares ssued upon the exercise of SIock - T
acquisition rights See “(2) Status of shock acquisition rights’
Mumbser of shares 1,000 shares

Paying due upon exercise of stock acquisition nghts per . K
: Ses (2] Stafus of shock scquisition nights” (Mota)

Exercise period of stock acquisition rights Same as abave
Conditions of exercising stock acquisition rights Same as above
Assignment of stock acquisition rights Same as abave

Matters regarding surrogate payments =

Matiars regarding celver of stock acquisfion rghts
accompanied by reorganization
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(By rasolitions of the Board of Diectors medting held on May 28, 2008)

The remunaration amount and details of slock oplions provided to Dwectors as part of remunerations (o Direciors of
TO¥ was approved by resalutson ai tha Board of Directors maating hald on May 28, 2008

Resalution dabe

hay 28, 2008

Category and number of persons granted

& Directars of the Company

Clazs of shares Esued upon the exarcise o stock
acquisition rights

See “(2) Status of stock acquisition rights”

MNumiber of shares

13,800 shares

| Paying due upon exercise of St0ck ACqUISRION Mghts per
shara

See *(2) Status of slock acquisition rights”

Exarcise pariod of siock acquisition rights Same as above
Conditions of exarcising slock acguesition rights Sama as above
Assignment of slock acquisition righis Same as above

Mattars regarding surrcgate paymeants

Mattars regarding delver of siock acquistion rights
accompanied by resrganization

(By resodutions of the General Meating of Shareholders held on June 27, 2008)

& Pursuant to the previsions of Aricles 236, 238 and 230 of the Companses Act of Japan, for the purpose of
praviding stock options, the issuance of steck acquisition rights with specially favarable terms and conditions for
Corparate Oficers of TDK was approved by special resolution of the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders

hald on June 27, 2008

Resclution date

Juna 27, 2008

Category and number of persans granted

8 Corporate Officers of the Company

Class of shares msued upon the exerciss of stock
acquision rights

Ses (2] siatus of sbock acquisibion nghls’

Murniber of shares

10,700 shares

Faying dus upon exarcise of SIOCK ACQUISRION Nghts par
share

See "(2) Status of stock scquisition rights” (Mote)

Exercise pariod of stock acquisition rights Same as above
Conditions of exercising siock acquisilion nghls Barme a8 above
Assignment of stock acquisitson rights Sarme as above

Mablars regarding surrogale paymens

Matters regarding deliver of stock acquisition nights
accompanied by recrganization
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b, Pursuant io the provisions of Anicles 238, 238 and 239 of the Companies Act of Japan, the issuance of stock
acquisition rights as stock-linked companmsation siock opbons with specially favorable terms and condilions for key
amployses of TOK, and the Directors and key amployess of its subsidiarnes was approved by special resclution of
the Ordinary General Mesting of Shassholders held on June 27, 2008

Rasoltion date Juns 2T, 2008

185 of tha and Jof
Category and numbaer of persons granted u-”“'-":“.l"w I s T
Clazs of shares msued upon the exercisa of stock : &
acquisition rights Gee *(2) Status of stock acquisition rights’
Murnibes of $hares 98,700 shanes

mgm'up-m“lr:iﬂulﬂmklnqmlﬁmmw See *(2) Status of stock acquisition rights” (Note)

Exercise pariod of siock acquistion nghts Same as above
Conditions of exarcising siock acquisition fights Same as above
Assignment of stock acquisitson rights Same as above
Matters regarding surrogate payments -

Matters regarding delver of stock acquisfion nights
accompanied hrmﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁ
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(By resolutions of the Board of Dingctors maeting held on May 27, 2008)

The remuneration amount and delails of stocx oplions previded to Dwectors and Corporate Officers as part of
remunerations 1o Directors and Companate Oficers of TDK was approved by resolution o1 the Board of Directors

maeting held on May 27, 2008

Resolution date

May 27, 2008

Category and number of persons granted

Dweclors and Corporate Officers of the Cormpany
(Maote)

Class of shares ssued upon the exercise of stock
Bcquistion rights

Common stock

Murmiber of shares

Lip to 38,000 shares (Nate)

[ Paying due Upon exerciss of stock acquistion fghts per
shara

W

Exercise pariod of stock acquistion rights

July 5, 2009 to July 4, 2029

Conditions of exercising stock acquisition rights

{Nota)

Fegarding the acquistion of steck acquistion rights

Assignment of stock acquisition rights due to assignment, approval is required by resolution
of the Company's Board of Directors

Matiars regarding surrogate paymeants -

Matters regarding delver of stock acquistion nghts _

accompanied by resrganization

Pl Vg arspin nall b @pproned By rescihes g B line=d of

Upgiryg of Thareeciden o= bre N S0

by
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(By rosolutions of the Gensral Meating of Shareholders held on June 26, 2008)

Pursuant to Aricles 238, 238 and 239 of the Companies Act, the issuance of siock acquision rights as
compansation siock options with specially favorable terms and conddtions for key employess of TOK, and the
Directors and kay employees of its subsidiarizs was approved by special resolution of the Ordinary Genaral Meating
of Shareholders held on Juns 28, 2000

Resclution date June 26, 2008
Key employees of the . and Direclors and
Category and number of persons granted key employees of its idianes (Note: 1)
Class of shares msusd upon the exercise ol stock
acquisdion rights OO Sk
Mumbser of shares Lip 1o 110,000 shares (Mate: 1)

Faying due upon exercise of stock acquistion nghts per (Note: 2}
share ’

Exercise period of siock acgussiion rghts August 1, 2011 to July 31, 2015
Conditions of exercising siock acquisition rights {Moote: 1)
Regarding the acquisition of steck acquisition nghts
Assignment of stock acquisition rights due fo assignment, approval is required by resalution
af the Company's Beard of Directons,
Matiers regarding surrcgale payments -

Matters regarding delver of stock acquisiion rights

accompanied by rumrnt;uinn
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2, Acquisition of treasury stock

[Class of shanes) Aoguisitions of commen shafes that fall under Artcle 155, @em (i) of the Companies Act,
acquesitions of commaon shares by requaests to purchass shares bess than one unit in
accordance with the provisions of Asticle 221, paragraph & of the Tormer Commercial Coda,
and acguistions of comman shanes that fall under Artsele 155, tam (i) of the Companies Act

(1) Acquisition by resolution of the General Meeting of Shareholders
Mo ferms to repor

(2} Acquisition by resolution of the Board of Directors
Mo feames to report

(3} hems nof based on reselution of the Genoral Meating of Shareholdoers or Board of Diroctors

Categony Hunﬁurﬂlwmlfshnlﬂj Total value [ Yen]
Acquired treasury stock during the
fiscal year ended March 31, 2004 3181 15,130 255
:ﬁnd under mﬂw il 264 1,130,460

Pade S, sogured By e ponctene of S e Sen one und betesen dure ¥ IO ard T dete o setemmeon of Fe ol Seceries Hepod, sre 0 eielel &
el TSRSy MK S T T ST e

[4) Status of disposal and ownership of acquired treasury stock

FY 20049 Pariod undar reviaw
Category Mumber of | Totaldisposal | Humberol | Tolal disposal
shares (Shares) | wvalus (Yen) | shares (Shares) | valus [Yen)
Acquired treasury stock offered for bt = 7 3
subscription
Acquired treasury stock that were 2 = i =
dispased
Acquired treasury stock transfermed for
marger, share axchange and company - - = -
st
Dither (WNote: 1) 208,832 278681202 2,300 23,824, 803
Treasury stock hald 811,272 - BO%9. 236 -
Bopded, 1 Tl Qosidebss OF Fomldd pads aeidl M I DEEE (il o Gl ol N0 B i TR st |, |Sules OF e D4 N0 sy sl

dngerasl valee WIST G LI wral aaies dues bp seouads b ned nhaies beas Tian 0w ondl [Feenier o shuees 1 L] hates. lotal dasoaal s shes W00 VR SET &1
o e ncided n Penod under e wWere S dee o enerees of Bock sonuston nge

5

7 Bl o by P puicisd of Ahies Bas T D ol Defeiess e 1 D006 g Te s of

i " Treasury ok bl Surieg T pancs! o nevees
3 Srarew woid by P s of shires e Bae oo ol Brtseen e 1, 2000 snd B daie of setrreisecn of Bes Arressl Secunifes Bepord, s o inchaies] 0
Treanury wiock Swixaed ey B el e reeee

3. Dividend policy

o el & | S

FEfart SIS rof rchaied

The Company recognizes that achieving growth in corporate value over the long term ulimately translabes info
higher sharaholder value. In line with thes recsgnition, the Company's lundamantal policy is 1o werk be consistently
increase dridends through grosdh in earnings per share. By actively investing for growth, mainty i the development
of nenw products and technologles in ey Belds o as o respand precisaly o rapid technological innovation in the
elecironics industry, the Company is aiming ta increass long-term corparate value Accardingly, the Company
actrely reinvests the Company's profils in business activilies and seis its dvidends lakmg inlo consideraion
camprehansive factors, including the returm on stockholders’ equity and dividends on stockholden’ aquity on a
consolidated basis, as well as changes in the business envinonment, among other factors

The Articles of Incofporation of TOK prascribe “TOK may distribute an interim dividend with the recard date of

September 30 each year by resolution of the Board of Directors.”
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Dividands from surplus for the 113th term is a5 follows.

i Total amown of dridends Cash dividends par share
FE“”'““"_"’"' iMilions of yen) {Yen)
Mealing of the Board of Directors held on
Cctobar 30, 2008 8138 i
General Meeling of Shareholders held on
June 26, 2008 1,798 =0
4, Trends in shane price
(1) Highest and lowest share prices for the most recent five years by term
Tigrm 10Gih tarm 110t ferm 11 1th term 112th tarm 113th lerm
. From Agril 1, 2004 | From Aprl 1, 2005 | From April 1, 2006 | From Apel 1, 2007 | From Apnl 1, 2008
e 1 © o o o
pe March 31, 2005 March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007 March 31, 2008 March 31, 2009
Highest (Yen) 8630 10,230 10,360 11,980 7410
Lowest (Yan) 8,700 7.250 7.880 5,780 2 565
Pl Thet alarved PeQindl Sl Sl a8 TS WIS TR IR o e el secton of P T oirps Riea s Eachargs
{2} Monthly highest and lowest share prices for the most recent six months
Month Detober Movember Decarmber January February Warch
2008 2008 2008 2008 2008 2008
Highast (Yen) 5,400 3,700 3,250 3,850 3,890 4130
Lowest (Yen) 2625 2,600 2.565 3,090 31470 3,000

Piads T ahare Pt aeel it WATE PR WEE TAE s o0 I e ascten of pee T o Sinoe Erchangs
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5. Status of Directors and Company Auditors

Titha

Pasl

Mame

Dave of
birthy

Toarm of
office

Mumber of
e held
(Hundreds
of shares)

Re presentatie
Drachar

Jan. 8,
1542

Apr 1564;
Apr 1891

Jum. 198G

dun. TG0

Jumn, 2006

i3

ond CED

Taketirg

Jan, 12,
1558

Apr 1B81:
Apr. 2001

Oet 2001:

Jun, 002
Jum, 2003
dum, 2004

Ju. 200G

Node: 2
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Summsry of carger

Twm of
office

Mumbar of
shases haid
{Humndreds
of ehanes)

el
Manager of
Agdmintabation

Sep 14,
1047

Jan. 1604
Apr. 2001

S, 2004

Jun, 2005
Jumn. 2007

Jin, 200G

entered into the Compary
General Manager of Finance &
Accounting Department of Ihe
Company

Corporate Cficer of tha
Cosmpany, Genedal Manages of
Firance &
Depariment of Admiresimabcn
Grcup of the Compasny
Direclor of the Company
Direcice & Sanicr Vics
Presidaent of the Company
Direcior & Exsculive Vice
Presdert of the Company
|phenl posi)

Ganeral Manager of
Adminatration Geoup of e
Company (presant post)

in charge of Safaly &
Enviranment of the Comparny

Haghara

Ol 18,
18T

Apr 1971,

Aug. 1878

dan. 1978
Jul 3000

Auug. 2001

Age. 2002

Jur. 2002
Jan. 005

megistered a8 avyer in
Washington D.C. inthe U5
pined Graham and James LLP
inthe L5,

Partnasr ol [he s e fem
Parines of Squire Sanderns &
Desmpsary LLP

Squire Sanders Gafokbon
Kyoda JAgyo Honfsy Smushs,
Galkpdshe Jmy Bangoshl
Audjunct Professas ol Keio
Uniersity, Department of Law
{phesssnt post)
Lirector of the Company
{presant posl)
Gaikohuho Are Seniar
Counsal of Squine Sanders

Gaikohmhow Kypods JSgyo
Hantsy Jmush (presant post)

Hiota: 3
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Summany of carger

Tawrm of
office

Mumbsar of
shares held
{Hundreds
of ehanes)

Ape, Vo8,

Jumn. TS

Jusn. BEGE:

Jun. 1908

Jumn. 1855

S, 3004

Jinn. 2006

entered info Toshioa
Corponation, Research and
Developmend Cenber

Dirsclor of Toshiba
Corporalion, General Manager
af Persanal nformalion
Equipmanl Group

Execulfive Diredor of the same
company

Executse Direcior ol Toshiba
Teg Comporation

President of the same

COMmpany

Professor @t Tokyo Unsersky
af Scance, MOT Graduate
Schood (present post)
Program Direcics ai the Japan
Science and Technalogy
Agency, @ semi governmaental
angarezaton (prasen! posl)
Direclor of ihe Company
{preaanl posl)

G reerad
Marager of

Capaciods

Srerezi

R 1075
Oct. 2001;

Jun. 2007

Apr. 2009;

Jum, 2006

entened into the Compary

o

-61-




Humbar of

Titse Pasl Marme n;'ﬂf‘ Summaty of careet T:“T"t:' T:mlwl
of shars]
Apr 1665, entered into the Satama Bank
{which became Asahi Bank in
1551 and is now Resona
Bark}
Jun. 1205 Direclos of the said bank
Junn. 2000 Execufve Direclor of the said
bank
Ot 2001: President of the sakd bank
Moy, 2008:  Consultant 1o the Board of
ORI Carporation
_— - Fab, 27004  Execulive Ofcer of ORDX
" Coapssralion : -
Yanase 1944 | Fat 20050  Direcior, Execulive Officer & s
Deputy President of RO
Coiparatian
dun, 2007  Ouiside Company fudilor of
the Company
Jan. 2008 Diraclor
Executie Officar, Pragiden]
and Group Chisl Operaling
Cilficar af Ehe said compasny
{pieent posl)
Jumn, 2005 Direcior of the Company
{present post)
Apr 1670, entered into Ihe Company
Jumn, VREE General Manager of
Planming Ofce af the
E:l-mm Msnald B0. 3, ‘eompmy Nite:: 4 10
Mryoahi 1047 Jul 2000 r;dumdﬂnmmcn. ;
dun, 3003 Fulime Company Sudilcr of
tha Company (present post)
Apr_ GG, enbered Inko ihe Company
Mov, 1965  Genaral Manager af
Procurement Depariment of
Recording Media Business
Full-hima Group ol the Company
Camgany :,ﬁ.““ Df“i" Oct. 2001 General Manager of General | Nofe® 4 5
Alxlitor Aftairs. Dapartment of
Administration Geoup of the
Company
Jun, 2007, Fulime Company Audios of
Hﬂﬂt%ﬂpﬂl!
Moy, 18571 poined Nakapma ;
Mar, 1976  megistared a8 Canified Public
Arcountant
Moy, 1977  Cedified Publc Aocountant,
Campary Kaan Doc. B Matsumoto & Co, (presand I -
Audiior Maisumota 1947 '

post]
Jun, 2003 Company Auditor of ihe
Company (presenl pasd)
Junn. 008 Direclos of Fasler Elacinic

Company, Limited [present
post)
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Camrgpary

i

Sep. 2001

Jum. 004

Jull 00

Fab, 2007

Age, 2000:

Tawrm of
office

Mumbsar of
shares held
{Hundreds
of ehanes)

Serice Vice President and
Chiel Financia! Officer of the:
Lﬁh?‘" Life insuwraroe Ca.,
Firance Yice Presiden! of the
Prudential Finamncial Inc.
Company Apdicr of tha
Company (presant post)
Diracios of The Prudential Like
insurance Co., Lid. [present

post)

Regianal CF O-Japan
(USGALP neporting) of
Pruderdial Finamnce inc., Japan
Represantative Odfics
Dereclor, and CFO &l
Prudential Holdings of Japan,
Inc. (USGAAP Reporing)

Compary

Hakamolo

Apr. B
1942

Apr. 1974,
Mar 1875

Apr. 1EE1:
Jum. 2000

Cec. 2002
Jun, O

Jun. 2007

Jan. 0E

Jusn. 2008:

dumn, 2006

210
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6, Status of corporate governance, elc.,
(1) Status of corporate governance
Corporate governancs sysiem of the TDK Group s as folows:

a Systems for ensuring the execution of duties by Directors comglias with [aws and regulations, and the Adicles
of Incarparation:

TOK Corparation ("TDE") was estabdistad in 1835 as the world's fist company 1o commerciaizs the magnalic
rrateriad called ferrie. |n the ensuing years, TDK has ncreased corporate value through the developmant of a
wvariety of products of value and originglity to seciety, based on the Taunding spirt "Contribule to culture and
indugtry through creativity” as its Corparate Motbo. In addition, in the "TDR Code of Ethics.” TDK has claary
stated s understanding thal corporations exisd in sociaty with the support of vanous stakeholders, ncluding
shareholders, customens, suppliers, employees and communities, et The same Code states that TOK
respacis the rghts of all stakeholders; and that & complies with social noms, including leéws and regulaibans,
a5 a good comporate cizen. All mambers of the TOK Group bahave in strict compiance with the corporate
standards of business conduct prescribed by the TDK Code of Ethics

TOK airms to achlve its managemant targets and further improve corporate value through the craaton of
products while adhening to its founding spirit. At the sama time, TDK sirives to foster a sound corporato culturne
and sincerely condwct business aclivities, abways aware of its place as a member of society. Moreover, TDK
will fulfill its accountability to all stakehclders through the comprehensive, timely and imparial disclosure of
appropriate infemation

As mentoned above, TOK sinceraly and devoledly seaks to achisve s management philssophy, and to
rrairitain the fallowing effective and orderly corporate govemnance systems 1o continue to ensure soundness,
compliangs and transparency in its business operations.

1) Adoption of Company Awdidor System and strengthaning the supendsony function

TOK has adopted the Company Audior System pursuant to the Companies Act of Japan and has appoinied
thres independant Dutside Company Auditors wha have no conflicts of interest to constitute a majonty of
the five Company Auditors, in order o enhance the supendsion of managamsant

2} Strengthening the function of the Boand of Directors and halding Dsrectors mare accountable:

TOK has a small number of Direciors (seven) to expediie management decision-making. A1 the sams time,
TOHK has appointed three Outside Directors who have no conflict of imerest in omder to enhance the
supenvision of management. In addiion, the Directorn” term of office (s set &t one year o give sharcholders
an opportuniy o cast votes of confidence regarding Directors’ performance every business year,

3) Adopbon of Corporate Officer System for expeditious business exacution;

TOK has adoplad a Corporale Cificer syslam that saparates the management decision-making and Deector
supersisory functions of the Board of Directors from the execution of business. Corporate Officers are in
charge of business exscution and carmang oul decesions by the Board of Directors, thereby expediting
Business execulian in line with managemsant decishons.

4} Establishrment of advisory bodies 1o the Board of Directors (Business Ethics & CSR Commilies, Disclosure
Adwisory Committes, Compansation Advisory Commities, and Nomination Advisory Commities)

The aim of the Business Ethics & CSR Cormmittes s to ensune compliance with corporate athics and
improve awareness of corporate soclal responsibiity (C5R). To achieve this sem, the Directors, Company
Auditors, Corporade Officers and all other members of the TDK Group are made fully comeensant with the
TOK Comporate Mokio and Corporate Principle ("vision® *Courage® and *Trust®) as TDH's management
philasaphy, and the TOK Code of Ethics, which stipulaies concrebe standards and guidefings for compliance
with all laws, regulations and Social noqms

The Detclosure Advisory Committes reviess and exarmings impartant corporate informaticn and disclosurne
maferials mequined for invesiment decisions by shareholdars and invesiors, fo ensure that TOK conducts
comprabanshe, appropaate, timaly and impantial disclosure i accordancs with various laws and regulalions
regarding securities tansactions amnd the rules and regulations of the stock exchanges where TDHE's shares
are fisied.

Tha Compansation Adviscry Commiies, which is chaired by the Qutside Directors of TOK, examines the
lewal of remuneration and remuneration system petaining to Direclors and Corporate Officers, as well a5
presidents and qualifying executive officers of principal TDOK subsidiaries, It alsa verifees whather such
remunaration is reasonable in light of the transparency of the remuneration decision-making process,
couporate business results, individual parfarmance, and the general standards of other companies.

The Momination Advisory Committes, which ks chaired by an Outside Director of TDE, discusses the
conditions expected with regard o nomenations for the post of Dwector, Company Audior or Corporate
Cifficer and makes nominations, In this way i helps ensure the appropriatensss of the selection of Direclons,
Company Auditors and Corporate Officers, and the transparency of the decision-making process

-64-



Lindar the foregoing corporate systems, the Comparny Auditors with supervisory functions over managemant
ensure soundness, compliance and trafsparency in TOK's conduect of #s business operations by axeculing
their duties pursuant fo the Regulations of the Board of Company Auwddors and the Code of Company Auditors’
Auditing Standards, and by audiing whether the Direclors’ parformance is appropriate as well as in
compliance wih laws and negulations and the Aricles of Incorporation,

Simikarly, Directors in change of mansgement decision-making and supenssion of business aoecllion ensure
compliance, fransparency and soundness in TDK's conduct of its business operations by executing their duties
pursuant to the Regulations of the Deectors’ Business and the Regulations of the Board of Dieciors
established in accordance with laws and regulations and the Aricles of Incomporation. Corporate Cfficers wha
are in charge of business execulion ensure scundnass, compliance and fransparency In TOK's conduct of its
business oparations by executing their duties pursuant to the Regulations of the Corporate Officers” Business
and the Executive Committes Regulstens.

TDHK has estabished the folicvang system fo ensure compliance wath all appicable sacurbies and
lews and other similar lavws and regulations of any coliniry, as well as the rules and reguiations of each siock
exchange where TOK's shares are isbed (herasinafter collectively refermed to as the “Securities Regulations®)

1) TDK will coflect, recard, analyze, process, summanze and report 8l the informaton required to be disclosed
under the Securities Regulations and has established an internal controd system and other procadures to

wairant timely information discosures within the deadiines stipulated by the Securties Regulations

2) TOK hasz astablished & sysbem 1o anure that TOK has procedures designed o as 1o oblen reasonabla
assurance that &l transachons are proparly authorized, that its assets are protected from unauthorzad of
improper wse, and that all irading acihvlies ane appropriately recorded and reported far the purpose of
anabling TOK to prepare fnancial stalemants in accordancs with applicable accounting standards

3] TOK wall &nsure that the above-mankoned managament sysism is in compliance with tha requiraments of
the Securities Regulations with respect (o cofporate govermnance sysiems.

System under which information regarding execution of business by Directors shall be maintained and
controled:

The President, who ks rasponsible for ibe business execution of TDK, has established Document Cantrol
Regulatians, which ane applicable to the TDK Group and provide basic rules for the storage and control of
ifnfarmation

Regulations and other systems for managing the risk of losses

Wiith raspect o owerall corporate nsks, TOK has establishad the Coparate Risk Managament Committes,
which s chaired by & Corporate Officer appoinied in accordance wilh intesnal rules, under the direct controd of
the Executhe Commties io promole enlerprise fiek management ("ERM") acress TDK. Meanwhile, the Crisis
Managemant Committes plays a central role in providing responses to unexpacied ovents [risks) Furiharrmare,
corporate regulations, bylaws, guidelines and departmental guidelines provide for operating rules for specific
risks, including kegal, financial, IT-related, disastors and armdronmantal ks, Thesa risks are managed by
rmanagers in charge of the particular araas of operation on a daily basis

Tha Company Auditors and Management Review & Suppof Department, an ntesnal awdit organization,
manitor the implemantation of risk courfermeasures and ghve advice and provide support o minimize fsks. In
addition, TOK receives advice from outside legal counsel from time 1o time regamding risks associated with its
cofparate activibes

System for ensuring Directors axecute thewr duties affciantly:

TDK has a small numbaer of Directors and has adopbed the Comporate Officer System &0 as to facilitate guick
and afficient management decision making by Deeciors.

At the samsa time, polickas and measures with respect lo business execution, such as developmant,
manufacturing, rmarketing and financing of the TOK Growp, are delibarated by the Executive Commites, which
congists of Corporate Officars in sensor positions ranking at or above tha level of not lower than Senior Vice
President and olther Corporate Officers designated by the President. AN Corporate Officers parfarm their duties
expeditiously purseant to the decisions made by the Evecutive Commities. TOW ensures efficient management
via proposalts to the Board of Directors and regular repoits from Corporate Officars fo the Execitive Committes.

In sddition, TOK establishes medium-ierm management largets sharad by all members of the TOK Group and
sirives to make them fully understand those objectives. TDK also establishes sysiems that enabla it to quickly
gather and undarsiand the targets and implemeniation plans of all divisions, as wall a8 their progress by using
IT systems

System for ansuning employees’ paformance of dulies i in compliance with Wwa and regulationg, and the
Aricles of [ncorpodation:

TDH strves o enaure thal all Directors, Company Audiors, Corporate Officers and employeses in the TOH
Group are fully conversant with the corporale philosophy, TOK Code of Ethics and Corporate Standards of
Business Condudt, in ordar to achieve improved soundness, compliance and fransparency of managoermsnt,
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and ansura the Mlmmﬂﬂﬂﬂhm TOK mambar complas with s and l'&guli‘thl'l-li. as wall as
TDK's Articles of Incorporation.

Furtharmaore, TOK has established a corporate ethics managemant sysiem undar the Business Ethics & CSR
Commities to regularly mondor and invastigate the enforcement of and compliance with the TOK Code of
Ethics by the TOK Group wodldwide. A consultation office (with help lines) also anables amployees io directhy
report any information and epinion concedming compliance within the TDK Group

f. System for ensuring optimum business sxecution by the corporate group consisting of the subject company, its
parent company and subsidianaes:

Each Director, Comporate Cfficer and executive officer sirves to ensure opmum business operations by
rmaking decisions in observance of the TDK, Code of Ethics, job authority regulations for the entire TDK Group
and applicable corporate regulations, in order to maintain soundness, complance and transparancy in
business oparatons and to achiave the business targats of TOK and the TDK Group.

The Company Audiors audd, on a regular basis, the condisons of business operations of sach diisson of TDK
and the TOK Group, by auditing devisions, sxamining imporant documents and aftending important meetings.
In addition, the Managament Review & Support Daparimant audits and supporis, on a regular basis, each
divisien of TOH and the TDH Growp in erder to promate consistency of the busingss oparations and
management policias, and afficiency.

g Maetiers relating to employees whan Company Audfors reguest ful-time suppor for thesr duties:

The Company Suditors Cffice, consisting of designated fil-fime employess who do not perform any business
emacution dubes, shall assist the Company Audiors

h. Matters regarding the independance of emplayesas in the precading item from Directors:

The Cormpany Audiors shall deeclly evaluate the perfformance of the employees in the Company Auditors
Cffice, and any transfer or official reprimand of thess employess shall be determined pursiant ko the operating
rules of the Company subject to consant of the Company Auditors.

Any employes who has besn instructec or ordered by a Company Auditor in connection with audit dutes shall
not be subject io any Director's instructon or order with respect to said Company Auditor's instruction or onder

i. System for ensuring Directors or employees report to Company Auditors and for ensuring other repods to
Company Audiors:

Minutes of the Managemant Committes and other meafings am sent immediately to the Company Auditors,
and information regarding businass execution by Corporate Officers and the TDK Group's appreach to
managamant policies and tangets is also provided. Furdhemmore, Company Auditors aftend important meatings,
including meetings of the Businass Plan Review Meeting, and receive explanations directly from Corparate
Oifficers, as necessary. Moreover, managemant repors prepared by each business diviskon executing
business oparations are submitted to Company Auditors, who also confirm progress with business execution
across the Company in relafion to such reparts.

Company Auditors sxamine mestng mnutes and other Information regarding the activities of the Business
Ethics & CSR Committes, the Risk Maragement Commities and other committess and recenve explanalions
directly from Corporate Officers imvobsed in such commitiess dépending on the proped, enablng Company
Audiors to confinm the overall statis of corporate activities.

| System for ensuring Company Auditors conduct audits effectivaly:

The Carmpany Audiors and the Board of Company Auditors mael with the Representative Directors on a
reguiar basis to confirm management policles, exchange apinions on pressing msues of the TDH Group, rsks
and important matters from the parspective of Company Auditors’ audits. Thesa mestings also despen mutual
understanding batwean the Company Auddors and the Représentative Diracions

Furthermore, the Company Auditors and the Management Review & Support Department meet regularly and
also receive regular audit reports from the Accounting Auditors. Through the sharing of information reganding
initsal awdit plans and results, Company Auditors conduct efficient audits

k. Number of Directors
TOH's Asticles of Incorporation stipulste that the number of Deectors of the Company shall be ten or less
I. Resolution requirsments for election and dismissal of Directors

TDK's Articles of Incorporation stipulate that resclutions of the General Meeting of Shareholders concerning
the election or dismissal of Derectors shall be adopled by an affsmathe vote of a magorty of the vating rights of
shareholders present at the General Meeting of Shareholders, a quarum for whech shall be the presence of
shareholders wath one-therd (173 or more of the voling rghls exercesable for such meating
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im. eres for resolution by the General Meeting of Shatehalders that can ba approved by feschtion by the Board
af Directors maatang
1) Acquisiban of treasury stock

Pursuant to Atiche 185, paragraph 2 of the Companies Ast, for the purpese of enabling the execution of

flexible capdal policy, TDH's Articles of Incoqparaton provide for the acguesithon of treasry stock to ba
possible by resolutan &t ihe Board of Directors meeting

2 Interirn dividand

The Aricles of incorporation of TOK provide that TOK may distribute an mtenm drsdend with the mecord
dabe of Seplember 30 each year by iesalutan of the Board of Direciors, pursuant 1o the provisions of Asticla
454, paragraph 5 of the Companies Act, to the affect that TDK may Rexibly distribute profits fo shareholdans.

n. Requiremenis of specsal resolution of the Genaral Mesting of Shaneholders

TOK's Asticles of Incorparation stipukate thal special resodifions of the General Meeting of Sharsholders as
provided for in Article 309, paragraph 2 of the Companies Act shall ba adopled by an affirmative vole of bwe-
thirds {2/3) or more of the voling rights of shareholders present at the General Meeting of Shareholders, a
querum for which shall be the presencs af sharaholders with one-third {103) or more of the woling rights
mogrcasable for guch meating. This consiiules an easier quorum for special resalutions, which has been
provided to fEcilitabe the smooth conduct of General Meeting of Shareholders

. Detajls of Director and Company Audifor Remunenations

in fiscal 2009, a tolal of K251 million in remunenaticns was paid o Direclors and Company Auditors, which
comprised ¥215 millon to Directors {including ¥158 million paid fo Internal Diveclors) and ¥75 million to
Company Auditors,

Also a tokal of W185 million in bonuses was paid to Directors of TOR. There was no provision of allewance far
Dwectors’ bonuses in fiscal 2009,

p. Circumstances of accounting audt and details of remunerations for auditing

TOK has an auditing agreemant with KPMG AZSA & Co,, for this company 1o conduct the accounting audi of
TDK

The three cerified public accountants who conducted the accounting audit of TOH were Naoki Matsumoto,
Toshiya Mon and Masahiro Sasaki. and all were afikated with KPMG AZSA & Co. The number of yoars of
continuved awdils is seven years or less

In addiion, working o assist the above accountanls canduct the accounting audi of TOK were B cedifled
public accountants, 19 unior accountarts, and 13 other people, and all were affiliated with KPMG AZSA & Co,

A total of ¥851 million was paid as reminerations for the accountng audit based on the duties provided for by
Article 2, paragraph 1 of the Cerified Public Accountants Act

q. Cvenview of special mterests including personal relationships, capital relationships or trading redationships
batwaen TOK and TOR's Outside Directors of Outside Company Auditors

Batwean TOK, the thees Outsikde Directors and the three Ouiside Company Audiors thera are no personal of
capital relationships.
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[2) Audit fees, etc.

a. Details of feds bo audiors

ors of yen
FY2008 FY2009
Calegory Fees for non-atiest Fees for non-attest
Budif fees servica Audd fees senice
Filing company - 658 -
Corsalidated - a2 -
subsidiarias

Total - 750 -

b, Detads of other matanal fees

Frincipal overseas consolidated subsidianas of TDK pay audit fees to overseas member firms of KPMG to
which KPMG AZSA & Co., TOK's auditars belong.

c. Details of non-altest service rendered by auditors fo the submitting company

Mo ilams to repart

d. Policy of deckiing aidi fees
TDK canofully considers the independeice of auditors and dodcides the awdit fees by resolution of the Board of

Ceraciars
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V. Consolidated Financial Statements and Motes to Consolidated Financial

Statements

Consolidated balance sheets
As of March 31, 20089 and 2008

ASSETS

Yen

L& Cholars
{ Thiusands )
(bhole 2|

iﬁéﬁhllunﬂm

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Shori-term investments
Marketable securities (Note 4)
Trade recaivables (Note 23):
Motes
Accounts (Note 28)
Allowance for doubtful receivablas
Met trade recaivablas
Invantorias {Note 8)
Income tax recaivables (Note B)
Assets hald for sale (Note 19)
Prepaid axpansas
and other current assets (Notes 8 and 28)
Total current assals

Investments in securities (Motes 4 and 5)

Property, plant and equipment, at cost (Notes 20) :

Land

Buildings

Machinery and equipment
Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation
Met property, plant and equipment

Goodwill (Mote 21)

intangible assets (MNote 20 and 21)
Deferred income taxes (Mote 8)
Other assets (Nates 9 and 13)

¥165,705 166,105 §1,690,867

23,993 1,179 244 827
17,968 3,586 183,347
5300 7.925 54173
119,833 153,175 1,220,745
(2,231) (3.982) (22,765)
124,711 157,11 252,153
105,684 &8.816 1,078,408
13,085 1,340 133,520
- 919 .
32,011 43,357 326,643

481,157 4620820 4,909,765

35,047 68,714 357,623
27,800 23,161 283,674
240,454 194,248 2,453,612
624,164 548362 6,369,020
23,798 22,229 242,837
T 916,216 786,000 9,349,143
(567,571) (518,851) (5,791,541)
348,645 267 149 3,557,602
55,188 30,020 563,245
87,938 63,322 897,326
75,556 11,257 770,980
17,495 32,251 178,520
01, . 235,081
F———

Soe accompanying nofes fo consoddated fnancsl sfatemants

-69-



U.E Dellars

Tan {Thousands)
LIABILITIES, MINORITY INTERESTS {Miillions) iMota 2)
AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 2009 ~ 2008 2008
Current llabilities:
Short-term debt (Note 7) ¥71,049 8898 §724,990
Current installments of long-term debt (Note 7) 5,497 294 35,684
Trade payables:
Motes 2,015 2,981 20,561
Accounts (Note 28) 48,955 73410 459,541

Accrued salaries and wages 21,611 23858 220,520
Accrued expenses (Notes 9, 18 and 28) 41,703 39978 425 541
income laxes payvables (Note 8) 1,942 7.680 19,816
Oither current liabilities (Mole 8) 8849 4 8BB4 80,296

Total current liabilities 195,621 161.561 2,036,949
Leng-term debt, excluding current instaliments (Note 7 210,083 152 2,143,704
Retirement and severance benefits (Nole 9) 88,007 33,980 1,000,071
Deferred income taxes (Note 8) 14,284 5998 145,755
Other noncurrent liabilities (Note 8) 16,000 13,171 163,266

Total liabilities 537,885 215272 £ 489,745
Minarity interests 8,823 3,584 80,030

Commitments and contingent liabilities (Notes 13 and 14)

Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock
Authorized 480,000,000 shares;
issued 129,590,659 shares in 2009 and 2008;
outstanding 128,979,387 shares in 2009

and 128,955,736 shares in 2008 32,641 3284 333,071
Additional paid-in capital 64,257 63 887 655,684
Legal rasarve (Mote 10) 20,772 19,510 211,959
Retained eamings (Note 10) 605,622 683,719 6,179,816
Accumulated other comprehensive income (los5) (162,741) (81,583) (1,660,622)

{(Motes 8, 9 and 12)
Treasury stock at cost; 811,272 shares in 2008
and 634,823 shares in 2008 (Note 11) {6,333) (6.597) {64,822)
Total stockholders' equity 554,218 716,577 5,655,286

¥1,101,036 535 535 511,235,061
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Consolidated statements of operations U.S5. Dollars
For the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 Ten {Thousands)
(Millionz) {Nole 2}
) ~ 2009 2007 2009
MNet sales [Notes 23 and 28) WTITADD  BEE ZBS BE2025  $T 422,443
Cost of sales (Mote 28) 6055431 635528 822,819 6,183,092
Gross profit 121,457 230,75 230206 1,239,357
Selling, general and administrative expenzes (Note 28) 159878 158921 1549 106 1,631,408
Gain on sale of business to Imation Corp. (Note 26) - [15.340) - .
Restructuring cost (Note 18) 15,684 - 510 162,082
Operaling income (loss) (54305 BTATS 75,590 (554.133)
Other mcome (deductions):
Intarest and dividend income 3,980 B, 284 7025 40,612
Interest sxpenze (2,336) (218) {200} (23,838)
Equity in earnings of affiliales (Note 5) (17.011) 1,868 1,486 (173,582)
Gain (loss) on securities, net (Mote 4) (6,388) (2.081) (212) i65,184)
Foreign exchange gain (loss) [5382) (3.670) 873 (55,020)
Qthier - it [178) 4G 1] (1.816)
(27 325) 4330 9,073 (2T8.528)
Incomaie (less) before incoma taxes (81630) 91505 B8 655 (632,9549)
Income taxes (Note 8) (17,041) 19,848 16,985 (173.688)
Income {loss) before minosity inlerests (&4 589) 71,557 71,680 (E53.071)
Minarity interests, net of tax {1,429) 96 1,555 {14,581}
Met meame (loss) 160 71 451 70125
Amounis per share: Yen (excepl number of L.5. Dollars
common shales l:luml_undnﬂ {Mote 2)
Met income (loss) per ghare (Mote 22);
Basic W4Ba.T1) 551.72 526.08 $(5.00)
Dhluited (4B8.71) 551.18 528 28 {5.00)
Weighted average basic common shares
autstanding (in thowsands) (Mole 22) 128974 120,525 132,342
Weighted average dilited comman shares
autstanding (in theusands) (Mote 22) 128,974 120648 132 488
Cash dividends paid during the year (Mote 10} ¥140.00 120.00 100,00 $1.43

See accompanging nofes o consoldated financa sfalemaents
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Consolidated statements of stockholders’ equity
For this years anded March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007

U5 Dellars
Yen {Thousands)
Mi Nate 2)
Common siock:

Batance &l beginning of period Wiked1 32841 32EN £ 333,071

Balance af end of penod |
Additional pald-in caplital:

Balance at beginning of penod 63,887 G36GS GIEW 651,908
Mon cash compensalicn changes under siock cpbon plans 313 ars 458 3388
Adusiment far change in equity mathod inlerest -1 (134) ' ara
Adpustmant for employee stock awards o be reclassified as a liabiity = (449} .

Balance af end of panod T B4.057 GLBET Gao0h  Gi5 A0

Legal reserve (Note 10) ©

Balance at begrming of penad 19,510 18844 17517 199,081
Tramslered lo legal resens 1,282 &65 1,327 12,878

Balance at and of penad m

Fetnined samings (Note 10) :

Balance at beginning of penod 688.T18 671,350 S15672 TOET 745
Cash dividends (18.056) (15B83) (13.230) (184, 245)
Transiered to legal resene {1.263) (B85) (1.337) {12, 878)
ot Incoma (loss) (631600 71481 TOIZE [B44, 4040)
Retremen! of reasury stock = [&7 410) .
Exercisn of stock aplion {153} (333) [190] (1,581)
Adjustmen o apply measuremend date provision of SFAS 158, nel of ta - - {4,755

Balance at end of pariod ] 1,

Accumulated other comprehensive income [oss) (Note B, B and 12) -

Balance at begrning of penod (B1,583) (17,848) (21 046) {832, 480)
Foreign curency iranslation adusiments (42048} [55757) 4383 (429, 040)
Mimimium pansicn hability adpstmants - - el =
Pension Babdity sdustments (S0.008) (4 684) - (08, 041)
Mat unrealzed gairs (losses) on securthes (f04) (3 208) TE {1, 084)
Adjustment ta inmally apply SFAS 1588, net of ta - - EHN .

Balance at end of period (81,083) {17 Bk} b,

Treasury stock [Mote 11) ©

Balance at begnning of period (8,587} (5E87T2) (7.285) (67, 316)
Aceuisitian of fFeaaury stock {16} [39,250) (32) (153
Retremant of reasury siock = YT 410 . -
Exarcise of siock apbon 278 1,215 1,340 2,847

Balance at end of penod [ A= il

Total stockholders' equity WES4.218 TIBSTT TE2T1Z 5 5B5E52BA
Dischosure of comprehensive income (loss):
ket income (less) for the peniod WEL 180} 71481 TOI25 £ (44 250)

Cither comprehansiae income (loss) for the period, net of tax (Note 12) 1.1 B37IT) 6745 828,142
Tatal comprehensive incoms (loss) for e period : y

Tee dccompanyiny NOTe3 10 CoNSORTaRed FNNICIR STalements
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Consolidated statements of cash flows

For the years ended March 31, 2009, 2000 and 2007 uS Dolars
Wan [ Thousards)
{hbdbgrm| {Hata 3}
s ) 2008 2007 il
Cashi Nows Mroen opsaating scibdte:
el incormes (o) W[E3, 100y T1.461 o135 B 40
Adprstmants bo neoonoby net inoome {oss] fo net cash provded
by pealig scinies
Ceprecindion ard amoriizatian 5 547 7.7 L LR 2]
Loss on dispossl of property ard equigmant 2.347 1,52 558 2435T
ImpaEmian ks o ng-lheed Biss 17822 1.153 208 18LETE
Defierred incoma lanes [Z3A5T) i BB (1878 (238,257
Loas (gasn) on secunties, net 6388 20 Ha 5084
Equity in saererga of afllates, nel of deadands receved 17654 00,255 (1.0 180,143
Gan on sale of busiress o imatien Corp . (153400 . -
Gar on sale of o sutaidary . 2Ty -
Crarges o ssssts and kstdibes, et of efects of acquisiton of businsssss
Decraass {monedn ) in irede necerabhes 55,746 (137891 11,241 ST
Corcrmise {Inchiim | in iree ot 13458 (14 9653 g 13r.ar
Cecrease (moressa ) in ofhet curenl assets 10478 [i=l e =] 8202 187,539
Inciaass (deciiats) i Inde pa yankes [39.595) 16,73 [T {3 1)
Incimii (oo ) in Bociusd axpries @7 BLT45 (7 068} (BB FF0)
Increase ddecreasa) in moome looes poyables, net 7Ty 12 1=] o 00 T8 245
Inctm s (Oecreas) in cher CUTER [akskbes [Z.105) 1.963 (1.508) 21483
Increass (decrasss) in rtitemen ind severancs benalia, nel 1238 (.22} (Ta) 11543
it » rusl [1.440) a7 1543 {14854
Mt cash prowded by cperalng Echiviss, 55,188 1150413 188 4R3 &0 e
iCankh Mows from investing activithes:
Cagital expendtures MeA28)  BANDT (040 (1004337
Procesds bom sale and manaly of shof-lefm rveslseni 16,707 16.508 20,048 108 258
Paymnert for purchuss ol abori-deim inestments (33,348} 18 S {31 oay [0 )
Proceeds from sabe snd matunty of avestments n seounbss 4455 1477 a A5 459
Pyt fod purchuss of Feslments if securlies (7. 708} [17.E3 {3638 (1808
Apquisstions of assets [3493) ATA5 . [4,018)
Procesds froem sale of bamreases [ 1004 £.357T
Apgusiion of sebsdines, Nl of cash Bogued (135, 148) (1BLVED 1,289 _244)
Apgusbion ol aSlales [153) 1220650 y 1341
Procesds from sake of Engibis and ntangbls mssets 1,384 3,000 16T 13,786
Arquistion of minornily insests [18aE) 15 B, 5} [1.884)
Pyt of deposta ke ermibrarta. 8,755} - : [ 28 v ]
Cihest - ret 4 ] i i e
el carahy LBl i imveslieg Bclhiles [275.576) (1ST. 747 (37 488) (28120000
Cashi loews from financing activities:
Frocesds fiom iong-term debt 204,806 - . 2080877
Repaymend of long-lerm debl 1418} 2425 (2.1 43 (T8
Broneass {iecreasd] ir ol debl, nat 9,50 3874 1,455} 401378
Procesds Fom sascme of siock cphons 125 =2 1,158 1278
Cash pasd o acqure Feany sock (15 (38250 b ¥ ] 133
Dradends pasd 18,048} {15 8k (13330 (184 245)
Dbl - Pl {280} [T o] (B
et cash provided by (ueed in) francing actwiies 3803 50 O (15.860 LIELT
Effect of exchange mis changes on cash and cath equivalents 7 A18 {208 el 2019 [TR.755)
Mal increddss |decrbnis) i cesh and cidh sgquvElenis (4243 {13054 50152 [ER= e
Canli nd cash equnvalents Bl begrming of pesd 68 108 209168 THNT 1,500 %
Cash and cash equivalents sl end ol pericd WIRE.TOE 188105 20 65 1,600 087
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Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
{a) Nature of Operations

TDK, a Tokyo-based company founded in 1935, is a multinational manufacturar of
fernte products and a producer of inducior, ceramic capacitors, magnetic head and other
components and recording media.  TDK's two business segments are electronic materials
and components, and recording media, which accounted for 87.1 percent and 2.9 parcent of
net sales, respectively, for the year ended March 31, 2009, The main products which are
manufactured and sold by the two business segments are as follows:

(i) Electronic materials and components products:

Multilayer ceramic chip capacitors, Rare-earth magnets, Ferrite cores, Inductive
devices (Coils, Transformers), Switching power supplies, HDD heads, Energy
devices, and products manufactured and sold by the EPCOS Group

{ii) Recording madia products;

Audio tapas, Video tapes, CD-Rs, DVDs, and Tape-based data storage media for
computers

TDK sells electronic matenals and componenis products io the electnic industry, mainly
in Asia and Japan, and recording media products mainly in Japan, Europe, and Morth
Amarica.

(b) Basis of Presentation

TDK and most of its domestic subsidiaries maintain their books of account in
conformity with financial accounting standards of Japan, and its foreign subsidiaries mainly in
conformity with thosea of the countneas of their domicia,

The consolidated financial statements presenied herein reflect certain adjustments, not
recorded on the primary books of TDK and subsidiaries, to present the financial position,
results of operations, and cash flows in conformity with LS. generally accepted accounting
principles (the "U.5. GAAPT),

{c) Consolidation Policy

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of TDK, ils subsidiares
and thosa vanable interest entiies whera TDK iz the primary beneficiary under Financial
Accounting Standards Board ("FASE") Interpretation No. 46 ("FIN 46(R)"), “Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities™.  All significant intercompany accounts and fransactions have
been eliminated in consolidation.

The investments in affiiatas in which TOK's ownership is 20 percent to 50 percent and
where TDK exercises significant influence over their operating and financial policies are
accounted for by the equity methed. Al significant intercompany profits from these affiliates
have been aliminated

{d) Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

Cash equivalents include all highly quid investments with an original maturity of three
months or less.  All other highly lguid investments not considered to be cash equivalents
are classified as short-term investments. TDK determines the appropriate classification of

its investments at the time of purchase
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(e} Allowance for Doubtful Receivables

The allowance for doubtful receivables is TDK's best estimate of the amount of
probable credil losses in TDK's existing rade recevables, An additional reserve for
individual receivables is recorded when TDK becomes aware of a customer's inability to
maet its financial obligations, such as in the case of bankruptcy filings or deterioration in a
customer's operaling results or financial position.  If customer circumstances change,
astmates of the recoverability of receivables would be further adjusted.

(f) Investments in Securities

TDK classifies its debl and equity securities into one of three calegories: trading,
available-for-sale, or held-to-maturity. Trading securities are bought and held principally for
the purpose of selling them in the nearierm. Held-to-maturity secunties are those secunties
in which TDK has the ability and intent to hold the security until maturity.  All securities not
included in trading or hedd-to-maturity are classified as available-for-sale.

Trading and available-for-sale securities are recorded at fair value.  Held-to-maturity
secuntes ame recorded at amortized cost, adjusted for the amortization or accretion of
premiums or discounts. Unrealized holding gains and losses on trading securities are
included in earmings. Unrealized holding gains and losses, nel of the related lax effect, on
available-for-sale securiies are axcluded from samings and are reporied as a separate
component of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) until realized. As of March
31, 2009 and 2008, TDK did not hold any trading or held-to-maturity securities.
Available-for-sale securities, which malure or are expected 1o be sold in less than one WESr,
are classifisd as marketable securities,

A dedling in the fair value of any available-for-sale security below cost that is deemed
to ba other-than-temporary results in a reduction in carrying amount to fair value. The
impairment is charged to earnings and a new cosl basis for the secunty is established, To
delermine whethar an impairment is othar-than-temporary, TOK periodically reviews the fair
value of available-for-sale securities for possible impairment by taking into consideration the
financial and operating conditions of the issuer, general market conditions in the issuer's
industry, dagree and period of tha dacline in fair valua and other relevant factors.

Menmarketable securiies are recorded at cost  TDK periodically evaluates whather
an event or change in circumstances may have a significant adverse effect on the fair value
of the investment. Factors considered in assessing whether an indication of impairment
exists include the financial and operating conditions of the issuer, general market conditicns
in the issuer’s industry and other relevant factors.  If an indication of impairment is prasant,
TDK estimates the fair value of nonmarketable securiies.  If the fair value is less than cost
and thi impairment is determined 1o ba other-than-temporary, a nonmarkatable secunty is
written down ta its impaired value through a charge o eamings

(g} Inventories

Inventones are siated at the lower of costor market. Costis determined principally by
the average cost meathod

The cost elements for finished goods and work in process include direct costs for
matenals such as primary materials and purchasad sami-finishad products, direct labor cosis
such as basic salanes, bonuses, and legal welfare expenses, direct costs such as expenses
paid to subcontractors, and indirect manufacturing costs comprising matenial cosis, labor
costs and other overhead cosls
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{h) Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is principally computed by the
dedlining-balance method for assels located in Japan and of cerain foraign subsidianes, and
by the straight-line meathod for assets of other foreign subsidiaries based on the following
estimated usaful lives:

Buildings e T T oo o 0 B0 years
Machinery and equipment . .. . .__.........21022 years
(i} Income Taxes

Income taxes are accountad for under the asset and liability method. Deferrad tax
assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences atinbutable to
differences betweean the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities
and their respective tax basas and operating loss and tax credit carmyfonvards.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected 1o
apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected o be
recovared or setled.  The effect on deferred tax assels and liabilities of a change in tax
rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date. TDK uses a
specific identification method to release the residual tax effects associated with components
of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) resulting from a change in tax law or rate.

TDK adoplad FASE Interpratation Nao. 48 (“FIN 48%), “Accounting for Uncarainty @
Income Taxes” on Aprl 1, 2007,  FIN 48 establishes the threshold for recognizing the
benefits of tax-return positions in the consolidated financial statements as
“more-likely-than-not” 1o be sustained by the laxing authority, and prescribes a measurement
methodology for those positions meeting the recognition threshald,

{j) Stock Option Plan

TDK accounts for stock options based on Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 123 ("SFAS 123[R)"), “Share-Based Fayment™. SFAS 123(R) requires TDK to measure
the cost of employee services received in exchange for equity awards based on the grant
date fair value of the awards. TDK uses the straight-line atinbution method to recognize
stock-based compensation expense over the requisite service period for the entiré awand,
In accordance with SFAS 123(R), compensation expenses related 1o stock options TDK
recognized for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 were ¥333 million (53,358
thousand), ¥375 million and ¥458 million, respectively. The related tax benefits TDK
recognized for the years ended March 31, 2008, 2008 and 2007 were ¥55 million (3571
thousand), ¥65 milllon and ¥57 million, respactivaly,

In December 2007, the United States Securities and Exchange Commission
{"BEC") issuad Stalf Accounting Bulletin Mo. 110 ("SAB 110°). SAB 110 amends tha SEC's
views discussed in Staff Accounting Bullatin No. 107 (“SAB 107") regarding the use of the
simplified method in developing estimates of the expected lives of share oplions in
accordance with SFAS 123(R). TDK will continue to use the simplified method until TOK
has the historical data necessary o provide reasonable estimates of expecied lives in
accordance with SAB 107, as amended by SAB 110.

(k) Research and Development Expenses

Research and development expenses are expensed as incumed.
{l) Advertising Costs

Advertising cosis are expansed as incurred,
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{m} Shipping and Handling Fees and Costs

Shipping and handling fees and costs amounted to ¥ 11,535 million (5117, 704
thousand), ¥13,083 million and ¥15,134 million for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008
and 2007, respectively, and are included in selling, general and administrative expenses in
the consolidated statements of operations

{n) Foreign Currency Translation

Foreign currency financial stalements have been translated in accordance with
Staternent of Financial Accounting Standards Mo, 52 ("SFAS 527), "Foreign Currency
Translation™. Under SFAS 52, the assets and liabilities of TDK's subsidiaries located outside
Japan are translated inlo Japanesa yan at the rates of exchange in effect at the balance
sheet date, Revenue and expansa items are translated at the average exchange rates
prevailing during the year. Gains and losses resulting from foreign currency transactions
are included in other income (deductions), and those resulting from translation of financial
statements of foreign subsidiaries are axcluded from the statements of oparations and are
accumulated in stockholders’ equity as a component of accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss).

(o) Use of Estimates

Management of TDK has made a number of estimates and assumptions relating to the
reporting of assets, liabilities, revenus and expenses and the disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities to prepare these consolidated financial statements in conformity wath the U.5.
GAAP  Significant tems subject to such estimates and assumptions includea the valuation of
goodwill and other intangible assets, propery, plant and equipment, trade receivables,
inventories, investments in securities, and deferred tax assets, and assumptions related to
the estimation of actuarial determined amployee benefif obligations. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

(p) Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Property, plant and aquipment and cartain identifiable intangible assats with finite
useful lives are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of
assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset
to future net cash Aows (undiscounted and without interest charges) expected to be
genarated by the asset. |f such assets are considered to be impairad, an impairment to be
recognized is measured by the amoun: by which the carrying amount of the assets exceed
the fair value of the assels.  Assets 1o be disposad of by sale are reported at the lower of the
camying amount or fair value less costs to sell

(q) Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill is not amortized, but instead is tested for impairment at least annually or more
fraquently if certain indicators arise, Intangible assats with finite useful lives are amortized
over their respective estimaled useful fves. Intangible assets determined to have an
indahnita useful lives are not amortized, but instead ane tested for impairrmant annually wntl
the life is determined to no longer be indefinites.

TOK conducts its annual impairment test of goodwill and other intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives in the fourth quarter of each year
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{r} Derivative Financial Instruments

TOK has elected not to apply hedge accounting.  Accordingly, changes in the fair
value of denvatives are recognized in eamings in the pencd of the changes.

in March 2008, the FASH issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 161
("SFAS 1617), "Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities — an
amendment of FASE Statement Mo. 133", SFAS 161 has amended and expanded the
current disclosure requirermnents of FASE Statement Mo, 133 ["SFAS 1337, “Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” such that entities must now provide
enhanced disclosures regarding how and why the entity uses derivatives;, how derivatives
and refated hedged items are accounted for under SFAS 133 and how derivatives and
related hedged items affect the entity’s financial position, financial results and cash flows.
SFAS 181 has not changed the current standards for recognizing and measuring derivative
instruments and hedging activites, SFAS 161 is effective for fiscal years and intenm
penods beginning after November 15, 2008. TDK adopted SFAS 161 effective the fourth
quarter of the year endad March 31, 2009. The required disclosuras in accordance with
SFAS 161 are presented in Note 15 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(s) Net Income per Share

Basic net income par share has been computed by dividing net income available (o
common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding
during each year. Diluted net income per share reflects the potential dilution that could
occur if secuntes or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into
common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock of TDK.

(t) Revenue Recognition

TDK generates revenue pancipally through the sale of electronic matenals and
components and recording media under separate contractual arrangaments for each, TDK
recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, delivery has
occurred and title and risk of loss have been transferred lo the customer, the sales price is
fixed or determinable, and collectibility is probable.

Revenue from sales of electronic materials and components is recognized when the
products are received by customers based on the free on board destination sales term.
With regards to sales of alactronic matarials and components, TDK's policy is not to accapt
product retums unless the products are defective.  The conditions of acceptance are
governad by the terms of the confract or customer arrangement and those nol meeating the
predetermined specification are not recorded as revenue.

Revenue from sales of recording media products such as LTO and Blu-ray Discs is
also recognized when the products are received by cuslomers based on the free on board
destination sales term or when the products are delivered to carriers on the Carriage and
Insurance Paid to (CIP).

TOK offers sales incentives through various programs to certain resellers and retailars.
These sales incentives include product discounts, volume-based discounts, markating
development funds ("MDFs"), rebates and coupons, and are accounted for in accordance
with Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No, 01-8 ("EITF 01-87), “Accounting for Consideration
Given by a Vendor to a Customer (Including a Reseller of Vendor's Product)”. Generally,
under EITF 01-8, consideration given by a vendor to a customer is presumed o be a
reduction of the selling pnce of goods and services, and therefore, should be recognized as a
reduction of revenue in the vendor’s income statement.  The presumption may be overcome
based on cerain factors.
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On August 1, 2007, TDK transfered substantially all of the assels relating to TDK
brandad world wide recording media business to an U.S. company, Imation Corp. ("Imation”™)
TDK retained its research and development, manufacturing and OEM business, and sales
incentives decreased due to this transfer. Sales incentives totaled to ¥525 million ($5,357
thousand), ¥5 042 million and ¥14 034 million for the years ended March 31, 2008, 2008 and
2007, respactively,

A number of product discounts are basad on a certain percentage off the invoice price
predetermined by spol contracts or based on contractually agreed upon amounts with
resellers and retailers. Product discounts are recognized as a reduction of revenue at the
time the related revenue is recognized and amounted o ¥104 million (51,061 thousand),
¥2.247 million and ¥8,588 million for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively.

Volume-based discounts are provided only if the resellers and retailers achieve a
specified cumulative level of revenue transactions in a year or less period.  Liabilities are
recognized as a reduction of revenue for the expected sales incentive at the time the related
revenue is recognized and are initially based on the astimation of sales volume by using
historical experience on an individual customer basis. Estimates of expecied sales
incentives are evaluated and adjusted periodically based on actual revenue transactions and
forecasis for the balance of the year ¢r incentive perod,  Volume-based discounts
recognized as a reduction of revenue amounted t© ¥421 million (54 256 thousand), ¥1,320
millien and ¥3,815 million for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

MOFs are provided to certain resellers and retailers as a contribution to or a sponsored
fund for customers’ marketing programs, such as customers’ coupans, catalog, sales
contests and advertisements, mosty in the form of a subsidy. Under this program, we do
not recaive an identifiable banefit sufficiently separable from our customers,  Accordingly,
MDFs are accounted for as a reduction of revenue based on the annual contract or at the
time TDK has incurmed the obligation, if earlier, and amounted to ¥506 million and ¥1,692
millien for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively

Consumer promofions mainly consist of coupons and mail-in rebates offered to end
users, that are reimbursed by TDK to retailers or end users for the coupons or mail-in rebates
redeemed. Liabilities are recognized al the time related revenue is recognized (or at the
time of the offer if the sale to retailers occurs before the offer) for the expected number of
coupons or mail-in rebates to be redeemed. TDK uses historical rates of redemption on
simitar offers for similar products 1o estmale redemplion rates for current incentive offenngs.
Consumer promotions recognized as & reduction of revenue amounted to, ¥558 million and
¥1.436 million for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

TDK also provides slofting fees paid to certain retailers for putting TDK producis at
atiractive areas or shelves in the store.  Slotting fees are recognized as a reduction of
revenue al the time TDEK has incurred the obligation. Sloiting fees recognized as a
reduction of revanua amounted o ¥42 million and ¥365 million for tha years ended March 31,
2008 and 2007, respectively.
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Additionally, TDK has advertising programs with ceriain resellers and retailers where
TOK agreas to reimburse them for advertising cost incurred by them to put TOK products on
their fiyers, catalogs and billboards, TDK receives an identifable beneht (advertising) in
raturn for the consideration and that benefit is sufficiently separable because TDK could have
purchased that advertising from other parties. Also, TDK can reasonably estimate the fair
value of the benefit through obtaining sufficient evidence from the resellers and retailers in
the form of the inwoicea issued by the third party providing the service to the reseflers and
retailers. Therefore, such advertising programs are expensed as selling, general and
administrative expanseas at the time TOK has incurad the obligation and amounted (o ¥59
million and ¥140 million for the years ended March 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

TDK allows limited right of returns in certain cases and reduces revenue for estimated
future returns based upon historical experience at the time the related revenue is recorded.

Warranties offered on TDK's products are insignificant.
(u) Fair Value Measurements

in September 2006, the FASE issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
157 ("8FAS 1577), “Fair Value Measurements”. SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.
In February 2008, the FASE issuad Staff Positions No. FAS 157-1 'FSP FAS 157-17,
"Application of FASE Slatement No. 157 o FASE Statement Mo. 13 and Other Accounting
Pronocuncemants That Address Fair Value Measurements for Purposes of Leaze
Classification or Measurement under Statement 13" and No. FAS 157-2 ("FSP FAS 157-27),
“Effective Date of FASE Statement Mo, 157". FSP FAS 157-1 amends SFAS 157 to exclude
certain leasing transactions from its scope, while FSP FAS 157-2 delays the effective date of
SFAS 157 for one vear for all nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial Babiliies that are
recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a nonrecurring basis

TDK adopted SFAS 157 effective from the year ended March 31, 2009, with the
axception of all nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial iabilities that are recognized or
disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a nonrecurring basis, such as
nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities with respect to the business combinations.

The adoption of SFAS 157 has no material effect on TDK's consolidated financial
position and results of operations. From April 1, 2008, the adoption of SFAS 157 is required
for all nonfinancial assels and nonfinancial labilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair
value in the financial statements on a nonrecurring basis, howaver, TDK does not expact this
to have a material effect on its consolidated financial position and results of operations. The
required disclosures in accordance with SFAS 157 are presented in Note 17 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

[v) Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans

In September 2006, the FASE issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
158 ("SFAS 158"), "Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Postratirement Plans — an amendment of FASE Statements No. 87, 88, 108 and 132(R)".
SFAS 158 requires TOK to measura the fair value of plan assets and benefit obligations as of
the date of its year-end. TOK adopted this measurement date provision effective for the
vear ended March 31, 2009. TDK has previously used a December 31 measurement date,
and has evaluated the effect of changing measurament date on TDK's consolidated financial
position and results of operations. As a result of applying the measurement date provision
of SFAS 158, ratained eamings decreased by ¥468 million (54, 755 thousand) (net of lax).
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{w) New Accounting Standards Not Yet Adopted

in December 2007, the FASE issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Mo,
141 (revised 2007) ("SFAS 141(R)"), "Business Combinations”. SFAS 141(R) establishes
principles and requirements for how an acquirer recognizes and measuras in its financial
statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, any noncontrolling
interest in the acquiree and the goodwill acquired. SFAS 141(R) also eslablishes disclosure
requirameants to enable the evaluation of the nature and financial affects of the businass
combination. SFAS 141(R) is effective for fiscal years beginning on or after December 15,
2008, The affect that the adoption of SFAS 141(R) will have on TDK's consolidated financial
position and resulls of operalions will cepend on the scale and nature of business
combinations that may occur after the adoplion of SFAS 141(R).

In December 2007, the FASBE issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
180 (“SFAS 1807), "Noncontroliing Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements—an
amendment of ARB Mo, 51°. SFAS 160 establishes accounting and reporting standards for
ownership interasts in subsidiarias hald by paries othar than the parent, the amount of
consolidated net income atinbutable o the parent and to the noncontralling interest, changes
in a parent’s ownership interest, and the valuation of retained noncontrolling equity
investments when a subsidiary is deconsolidaled. SFAS 180 also establishes disclosure
requiramants that clearly identify and cistinguish batwaan the inlerests of the parent and tha
interests of the noncontrolling owners. SFAS 1680 is effective for fiscal years beginning on or
after December 15, 2008, Although the adoption of SFAS 160 will have an effect on the
presentation of TDK's consolidated batance sheets and consohidated statemeants of
oparations, TDK does not axpect that the adoption of SFAS 160 will have a material effect on
TDE's financial position and results of operations.

In December 2008, the FASE issued FASE Staff Position No, FAS 132(R)-1 ("FSP FAS
132(R)-17), "Employers’ Disclosures about Postretirement Benefit Plan Assets”. FSP FAS
132{R)-1 requires additional disclosures aboul plan assets including investiment policies; fair
value of each major category of plan assets; information about the fair value valuation
techniques; and significant concentrations of risk in plan assets. FSP FAS 132(R)-1is
affactive for fiscal years ending on or after December 16, 2008. TDK is axamining the items
to be disclosed, however, TDK expects that the adoption of FSP FAS 132(R)-1 will have no
affect on TDK's financial position and results of operations.

(%) Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year's consolidated financial
statements to conform to the presentation used for the year ended March 31, 2008,
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2. Financial Statement Translation

The consolidated financial statements are axpressed in Japanase yan, the functional
currency of TDK. Supplementally, the Japanese yen amounts as of and for the year ended
March 31, 2008, have also been translated into U.5. dollar amounts, sclely for the
convenience of the reader, at the rate of ¥98=1L1.5.51, the approximate exchange rate on the
Tokyo Foreign Exchange Market on March 31, 2009.  This translation should not be
construed as a representation that the amounts shown could be converied into LS. dollars at
such rate,

3. Foreign Operations

Amounts included in the consolidated financial statements relating to subsidianes
operating in foreign counfries are summarnized as follows:;

Yen (Millions) #I-iﬁ:fg:}
2008 2008 2007 2005
Met sales ¥ 595 822 53 993 &74 049 £6,07T9818
Net income (loss) (17,464) 48833 47599 (178,204)

4. Marketable Securities and Investments in Securities

Marketable secunties and invesiments in securities at March 31, 2008 and 2008, are
as follows:

o U.S. Daollars
Yen {Milllms}l__ (Thousands)
20089 2008 2009
Marketable securiies ¥ 17,968 3.986 $ 183,347
Investments in Securities:

Long-term marketable securities 10,566 22 026 107,817
Monmarketable securifies 880 426 10,102
Investments in affiliates (Mote 5) 23,491 46 282 239,704
Total investments in Securities 45,047 58,714 357,623

¥ 53,015 72,700 §540,570
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Marketable securities and invesiments in securities include avalable-for-sake secunties.

Information with respect to such securities at March 31, 2009 and 2008, is as follows:

As of March 31, 2009

Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized :
Cost Halding Halding Fair Value
Yean (Millions): Zains Losses
Equity securities ¥ 12,420 482 3,029 8,873
Debt securities 18,659 3 1 18,661
¥ 31,079 485 3,030 28,534
As of March 31, 2008
(5ross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized .
Cost Holding Holding Fir Valos
Yan (Millions): Gains Losses
Equity securitias ¥ 22 800 2,276 4,039 21,087
Debt securities 4,872 3 - 4975
27072 2,279 4,039 28,012
As of March 31, 2000
Gross Gross
LUnrealized Unrealized :
Cost Holding Holding Fair Value
U5, Dollars {Thousands); Gains Losses
Equity securities $ 126,735 4,918 30,908 100,745
Debt secunties 180,398 N 10 190,419
§ 317,133 4,949 30,918 291,164

Deabt securities classified as avalable-for-zale at March 31, 2009 have a weaighted
average remaining term of 0.8 years,

The proceeds from sale and malurity of available-for-sale securities are ¥4 455 million
($45,459 thousand), ¥1, 177 million and ¥23 million for the years ended March 31, 2009,
2008 and 2007, respectively. The gross realized gains on the sale and settlement of
available-for-sale securities are ¥172 million (51,755 thousand), #¥47 million and ¥3 millon for
the years ended March 31, 2008, 2008 and 2007, respectively. TDK recorded an
impairment of ¥6 621 million (367,561 thousand), ¥2 128 million and ¥215 million on ceriain
available-for-sale secunties and nonmarketable secunties representing other-than-temporary
declines in the fair value for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

At March 31, 2009, all of the available-for-sale securities with unrealized losses had
been in & continuwous unrealized loss position for less than 12 months.

The aggragate cost of nonmarketable sacurities acoounted for under the cost method
at March 31, 2009 and 2008 totaled ¥220 million {510,102 thousand) and ¥426 million,
raspectively, and a part of those securities as of March 31, 2009 and all of those securities as
of March 31, 2008 were not evaluated for impairment because (a) TDK did not estimate the
fair value of those investments as it was not practicable to estimate the fair value of tha
investment and (b) TDK did not identify any events or changes in circumstances that might
have had significant adverse effect on the fair value of those investments.

As of March 31, 2009 and 2008, certain dabt securities in the amount of ¥1,688 million
(217,224 thousand) and ¥990 million, respectively were pledged as collateral for extended
custom duty payments to Tokyo Customs.
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5. Investments in Affiliates

As of March 31, 2008, investments in affiliates accountad for by the aquity meathod
consist of 20.5 percent of the common stock of Imation, 29.5 percent of the common stock of
Semiconductor Energy Laboratory Co., Lid., a research and development company. 34.0
percent of the common stock of Toppan TDK Label Co., Ltd., a magnetic products
manufacturing company, and five other affiliated companies, collectively, which are not
significant, at March 31, 2009 and 2003. As of March 31, 2009 and 2008, the difference
between TDK's carrying value of invesiments in affiliates and its share of the underlying net
equity in such affiliates substantially consists of unamortized amounts of equity method
goodwill of ¥380 million (510,000 thousand) and ¥4 226 million, respectively.

TDK evaluates the recoverability of the camying value of ils investments in affiliates
when there are indications of a decline in value below camying amount.  As a resull of such
evaluations, TDK determined that thers was an other-than-temporary decling in the value of
an investment and recorded an impairment of ¥17 418 million ($177,745 thousand) on the
investment for the year ended March 31, 2009,

Az of March 31, 2009 and 2008, consolidated refained earnings included undistribuled
earnings of affiliates accounted for by the equity method in the amount of ¥11,208 million
(5114, 367 thousand) and ¥10,421 million, respactivaly.

B, Inventories
Inventories at March 31, 2009 and 2008, are summarized as follows:
Yen U.5. Dallars
(Millions) (Thousands)
2008 2008 2008
Finished goods ¥ 50473 =4, 855 2 515030
Work in process 25,440 23070 259,592
Raw materials 29,771 30,880 303,786
¥ 105,684 BB816  §1,078,408

7. Short-Term and Long-Term Debt

Shori-term debl and weighied average interest rates at March 31, 2009 and 2008 are
as follows:

Yen LS. Dollars Weighted average
(Milligns) (Thousands) interest rate
2009 2008 20082 2009 2008
hort-lerm bank loans - secured ¥ 1,386 - 5 14,245 4,68% =
Short-term bank loans - 64,653 B.8as 710,745 1.43% 1.45%

unsacurad
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Long-term debt at March 31, 2009 and 2008, is sat forth balow:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands
2008 2008 2009
Loans from banks, secured
(weighted average: 2008—0.75%, 2008—=089%) ¥ 75 165 5 T65
Loans from banks, unsecured 127,257 . 1,298,541
(weighted average: 2008—1.04%)
Unsecured Bonds due 2012—1.085% 23,000 - 234 694
Unsecured Bonds due 2014—1.413% 48,000 - 489,796
Unsacured Bonds due 2019—2 038% 13,000 = 132 653
Lease obligation (weighted average: 2009—3.679%,
2008—5.03%) 2,248 281 22 939
213,580 446 2,179,388
Less current instaliments 3,497 2594 35,684
¥ 210,083 152 §$2143,704
The aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt outstanding at March 21, 2009 are
as follows:
; U.S. Dollars
Yen (Millions) (Thousands)
Year ending March 31,
2010 ¥ 3497 5 35684
20M 11,5289 117,643
2012 B2 784 B44 735
2013 10,074 102,184
2014 82,210 840918
2015 and thereafter 13,546 138,224
¥ 213,580 $2 179,388

arrangements.

Shori-term and long-term bank [cans were made under general agreemeants in which
security and guarantees for presant and future indebtedness will be given upon request of
the banks, and that the banks shall have the rights, as the obligations become due, or in the
event of default, to offset cash deposits against such obligations due to the banks.

As of March 31, 2009, current assets having a net book value of ¥2 723 million
(527,788 thousand) ware pledged as a collateral for shori-term dabt from banks,

As of March 31, 2008 and 2008, property, plant and equipment having a net book value
of ¥2 105 million (521,480 thousand) and ¥2,112 milion, respactively wera pledged as a
collateral for long-term debt from banks,
There were no debl covenants or cross-defaull provisions under TDK's financing

financing arangemenis.
TOK and certain of its subsidiaries enter into the contracts with financial instifutions

regarding lines of credit and overdrafts. Unused lines of credit and overdrafis amounted to
#142 B35 million (51,457 510 thousand) as of March 31, 2008,
% TDK has established a program to issue up to ¥150,000 million ($1.530,612 thousand)
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B. Income Taxes

TOK and its domestic subsidianes are subject to a national corporate tax of 30 parcent,
an inhabitants tax of between 5.2 percent and 8.2 percent and a deductible enterprise tax of
between 7.7 percent and 8.0 percent, which in the aggregate resulted in a statutory rate of
approximately 40 .4 percent for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007,

The effective tax rates of TDK for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, are
reconciled with the Japanese statutory tax rate in the following table:

2009 2008 2007
Japanase siatulory tax rate 40.4% 40.4% 40.4%
Expenses not deductible for lax purposes (3.1} 1.1 1.1
Montaxable income 0.1 (0.2) (0.2
Difference in statutory tax rates of foreign
subsidiaries [3.4) (15.7) (15.0)
Change in the valuation allowance (17.1) 5 (1.1)
Investment tax credit 1.8 (1.2) (0.5)
Research and development tax credit 0.5 (2.8) (4.5)
Prior-year tax adjustments (1§:] (0.8) (0.8)
Other 0.8 (0.5) (0.4)
Effective tax rate 20.9% 21.8% 18.2%

Total income taxes for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 are allocated
as follows:

Yen U.S.Dollars
(Millicns) (Thousands)
2009 2008 2007 2009
Income (loss) bafore income axes ¥(17,041) 19,948 165985 % (173,888)
Stockholders’ equity, accumulated other
comprahensive income (loss);
Foreign currency translation adjustments {1,257) 214 4 (12,827)
MNet unrealized gains (losses) on
securities (639) (1,534) B8 (6, 520)
Minimum pension lability adjustments - - 1,037 -
FPension liability adjusiments to initially
apply SFAS 158 - - (1.022) .
Fension liability adjustments [26,894) {(3,388) - (274,428)
Effect of application of the measuramant
date provision of SFAS 158 (288) - (2,939)

Total income taxes ¥ (46,119) 15.93:_.: 17,092 § (470,602)
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Income (loss) before incomea taxes and income taxes for the years ended March 31,

2009, 2008 and 2007, are summarizec as follows:

Income [Loss)

Before Income Income Taxas
Taxes Current Daferred Total
Yean (Millions);
2009
Japanase ¥ [64,655) ea7 (19,783) (19,086)
Foreign 16,775) 5,718 G674 2,045
¥ (81,630) 6,416 (23,457) [17,041)
2008
Japanese 37,005 13,615 718 14,333
Foreign 54 500 8218 (2 603) 5615
91,505 21,833 {1,885) 19,848
2007
Japanese 35,189 11.947 SaT 12,484
Foredgn 53476 6,916 (2,415 4,501
BA BG5S 18,863 {1,878) 16,985
U.5. Dollars (Thousands):
2008
Japanese $ (661,786) 7,112 (201,887) {194,755)
Foreign 171,173 58,357 37 490 20 887
_§(832859 65,4589 (239,357 173 BES8
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the

defarred tax assats and deferred tax liabilities at March 31, 2008 and 2008 are as follows:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
2009 2008 2009
Deferred tax asseis:
Trade accounts receivable, principaly dua to
allowance for doubtiul receivables ¥ 261 043 % 2663
Inventaries 3,608 1,429 36,816
Accrued business tax - G675 -
Accrued expanses 7,536 B.077 76,898
Reatiremeant and severance benafits 15,133 9,740 154 418
Met operating loss carmyforwards 60,093 21,485 613,184
Tax credit carmyforwvards 3,047 1,811 31,002
Pensicn liability adjustments 32,604 5,433 332,694
Property, plant and equipment, principally due
to differences in deprecation 7,029 4 917 71,725
Other 3,367 1,831 34,357
Total gross deferred tax assels 132,678 B D41 1,353,857
Less valuation allowance (36,168) (21.038) [369,061)
Met deferred tax assets ¥ 96 510 o5a3,002 .
Deferred tax liabilities:
Investments, principally due to differences in
valuation (8, 200) (5.729) (63,265)
Undistributed earnings of foreign subsidiaries
and affiliated companies {3,316) (3,792) (33,837)
MNet unrealized gains on securilies - (58 -
Acquired intangible assets (13,508) {7.,183) (137,816)
Other (2,596 (1.002) [26,490)
Total gross deferred tax liabilities _ (25,618) (17.754) (261,408)
Met deferred tax assets ¥ 70,892 15,238 § 723,388

The nat changes in the total valuation allowance were an increase of ¥15,129 million
(5154, 378 thousand) for the year ended March 31, 2009, a decrease of ¥1,194 million for the
yvear anded March 31, 2008, and an increasa of ¥1,935 million for tha year andad March 31,
2007, The valuation allowance primanly relates to defermed tax assets associated with net
operating loss carmmyforwards. Of ¥38 168 million (369,061 thousand) in valuation
allowances at March 31, 2009, ¥10,007 million ($102,112 thousand) was related to
preacquisition tax benefits.  In the future, if TDK determines that the realization of these
defarred tax assets is more likely than not, the reversal of the related valuation allowanca will
reduce goodwill instead of the provision for taxes.
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The decrease in the valuation allowance attributable to preacquisition tax baneafils
recognized during the year ended March 31, 2008 amounted to ¥75 million. The reversal of
the valuation allowance upon realization of tax benefits resulted in a reduction of goodwill,

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is
maore likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assats will not be realized.
The ulimate realization of deferred tax assels is dependent upon the generation of future
taxable income during the periods in which those temporary differences become deductible
and tax carryforwards are utilized. Management considered the scheduled reversal of
deferred tax liabilities, projected future laxable income, and tax planning strategies in making
this assessment. Basad upon the level of historical taxable income and projections for
future taxable income over the periods which the deferred tax assets are deductible,
managemeant believes it is more likely than not that TDK will realize the banefits of these
deduciible differancas and tax camyformards, net of the axisting valuation allowance at March
31, 2008,

At March 31, 2008, there are nel operating loss carmyforwards for income tax purposes
of ¥189 205 million (51,930,663 thousand) which are available o offsel fulure laxable income,
if any.

Pericds available to offset future taxable income vary in each tax jurisdiction and range
from one year to an indefinite period as follows:

: LS. Dollars

Yen [Millions) (Thousands)
Within 1 year ¥ 2476 g 24755
1o 5 years 7,758 79,183
510 20 years 83,284 850.857
Indefinite periods 95,637 975,888

¥ 189,205 = 1,830,663

A1 March 31, 2009, certain subsidianies have tax credit carryforwards for income tax
purposes of ¥3 047 milllon ($31,092 thousand) which are available to reduce future income
taxes, if any. Approximately ¥1,170 million (511,839 thousand) of the tax credit
carryforwards will expire through 2028 while the remainder has an indefinite carmyforward
peariod,

Met deferred income tax assets and abilites at March 31, 2009 and 2008 are reflected
in the accompanying consoclidaied batance sheets under the following caplions:

Yen U.S. Dollars
(Millions) (Thousands)
2009 2008 2009
Prepaid expenses and other current assels ¥ 10,238 10,031 5 104,479
Deferred income taxes (noncurrent assets) 75,556 11.257 770,980
Other current liabilities (B19) (52) (6,316)
Daferred incoma taxes (noncurrant liabilities) {14, 284) (5,998) {145,755)

¥ 70,892 15238 & 723,388
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As of March 31, 2009 and 2008, TDK did not recognize deferred tax Habilities of
approximatety ¥10,789 million ($110,082 thousand) and ¥86, 721 million, respectively, for
ceriain portions of undistributed eamings of foreign subsidiaries because TDK currently does
not expect those unremitted eamings to reverse and become taxable to TDK in the
foreseeable future. The ameanded tax law of Japan was promulgated on March 31, 2009,
and the Foreign Dividend Exclusion System was introduced,  As a result of introducing this
system, unrecognized deferred tax liakbilities decreased by ¥64 958 million (5662 837
thousand) for the year ended March 37, 2008,

& deferred tax liability will be recognized when TDE expects that it will recover those
undistributed earnings in a taxable manner, such as through receipt of dividends or sale of
the investments. As of March 31, 2000 and 2008, the undistributed earnings of these
subsidiaries are approximately ¥393, 750 million (54,018,265 thousand) and ¥375,526 million,

respecively.

TDK adopted FIN4S on April 1, 2007.
A reconciliation of the beginmng and ending amount of gross unrecognized tax benefits
for the yvears ended March 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

Yen (Millons) 2.5 D08
2009 2008 2009
Balance at beginning of year ¥ 5497 5420 % 56,092
Additions for acquisifion of subsidiares 1,147 . 11,704
Additions for tax positions of the current year 1,003 7256 10,235
Additions for tax positions of prior years 401 2112 4,092
Reductions for tax positions of prior years (T14) {1,795) i7,2886)
Settlements with taxing authorties during the (4586) (204) (4,653)

period
Other 555) G664
Balance at end of year ¥ 6,323 5.4%'} 3 &51!]

The total amount of unrecognized tax benefils that, if recognized, would reduce the
efiective tax rate as of March 31, 2009 and 2008 are ¥4 847 million ($49,459 thousand) and
¥4 29T million, respectively,

Although TDK believes its eslimates and assumptons used o identify unrecognized
tax benefits are reasonable, there is uncartainty about the final detarmination of tax audit
settiements and any related litigation which could affect the effective tax rate in the future
periods.  As at March 31, 2009, TDK is not aware of any significant changes in its
unrecognized tax benefits over the next twelve months.

TDK classifies interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as interast
expense and other expense, respectvely, in the consolidated stalements of operations.
Interast and penalties accrued as of March 31, 2009 as well as infterest and penalbes
recorded in interest expense and other expense for the year then ended are not material.
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TDK files incomea tax returns in Japan and various foreign tax jurisdictions.  In Japan,
TDK is no longer subject to regular income tax examinations by the tax authority for years
ended on or before March 31, 2007. While there has been no specific indication by the tax
authority that TDK will be subject to a fransfer pricing examination in the near future, the tax
authorty could conduct a transfer pricing examination for years ended on or after March 31,
2003. In other major foreign tax jurisdictions, including the U.S. and Hong Kong, TDK is no
lenger subject to income tax examinations by tax authorities for years ended on or before
March 31, 2000 with few exceplions. The tax authorities are currently conducting income
tax examinations of TDK's income tax retums for cerlain years ended on or after March 31,
2001 in major foreign tax jurisdictions,

9. Retirament and Severance Banefils

TDK and certain of its subsidiaries sponsor contributory and noncontributory retirement
and severance plans that provide for pension or lump-sum benefit payments, based on
length of service, emplovee salary and certain other factors, to substantially all employees
who ratire or terminate their employment for reasons other than dismissal for cause.
Corporate statutory auditors participate in an unfunded retiremeant plan sponsored by TDK.

On March 31, 2007, TDK adopted the recognition and disclosure provisions of SFAS
158. SFAS 158 required TDK to recognize the funded siatus (i.e., the difference between
the fair value of plan assets and the projected benefit obligations) of its pension plans in
the consolidated balance sheets, with a comesponding adjustment to accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss), net of tex. The adjustment 1o accumulated other
comprehansive incomea (loss) at adoption represants the unrecognized net actuanal loss and
unrecognized prior service cost, which were previously netted against the plans’ funded
status in the consolidated balance sheels pursuant fo the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 87 ("SFAS 877), "Employees’ Accounting for Pensions®. These
amounts will be subsequently recognized as net periodic benefit cost pursuant to TDK's
historical accounting policy for amortizing such amounts.  Further, actuarial gains and
losses that arise in subsequent pericds and are not recognized as net penodic benefit cost in
the same periods will be recognized as a component of other comprehensive income (loss).
Those amounts will be subsaguently recognized as a component of net periodic banefit cost
on the same basis as the amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive income
(loss) at adoption of SFAS 158,

The measurement dale regarding the pension plans of TDK and its subsidiaries had
praviously bean December 31 and was changed to March 31 affective for the year ended
March 31, 2008 upon adoption of the measurement date provision of SFAS 158, Since the
affect of the adoption of this provision (after income tax effect) was reflectad in the
consolidated statements of stockholders’ equity for the year ended March 31, 2008, retained
eamings decreased by %268 million (34,755 thousand).

For the vear ended March 21, 2009, seflement of the pension plans was implemenied
at certain subsidiaries of TDK. In line with the satfement of the pension plans, ¥1,067 million
($10,888 thousand) was included in net periodic benefit cost.  As a result of the setlemant
of the pension plans, benefit obligations and plan assets decreazed by ¥2 002 million
($20,428 thousand) and ¥881 million ($6 943 thousand), respectively.
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Reconciliations of beginning and ending balances of the benefit obligations and the fair
value of the plan assets are as follows:
Yen (Millions)
2009 2008
Japanese Foreign Japanese Fomeign
plans plans plans pians

Change in benefit obligations:

Benefit obligations at begirning of period ¥179,885 11,693 177,650 13,335
Sarvice cost 5711 1,028 5 785 To2
Interest cost 3,887 1,368 3.845 503
Actuarial {gain) loss 4,572 {133) (938) 478
Benefits paid {7.461) (1,536) (8,151) (451)
Curtailment/settlemeant (354)  (1,648) - (720)
Sale of business - - (244) (950)
Acquisition of subsidiaries 48 31,504 - -
Effect of change in measurement date 2,095 141 - .
Others {44) 158 {44) 408
Translation adjustment - (4,857) - (1.690)
Benafit obligations at end of pericd 188,337 3r ™8 179885 11,693

Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period 174,523 6202 177877 7,184

Actual return on plan assets (57,229) (1,737) (2348) 151
Employer contributions 4,780 505 3976 1,237
Benefits paid {6,079) (312) (4.982) {200)
Cuntailment/sattlamant [354) (327) - {365)
Sale of business - - - (750)
Acquisition of subsidiarias - 5,287 = -
Effect of change in measurament date 1,148 111 -

Others = 39 -
Translation adjustmeant - (878) {1,055}

Fair value of plan assets at end of period 116,789 8,890 174523 6,202
Funded status ¥{71,548) (28,829) (5362) (5491)
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U.S. Dollars (Thousands)

Funded status

2009
Japanese Foreign
plans plans
Change in banafit obligations:
Banefit obligations at beginning of period £1,835,561 119,316
Sarvice cost 58,278 10,490
Interest cost 39,663 13,969
Actuarial (gain) loss 46,653 [1,357)
Benefits paid (76,133) (15,673)
Curtailment/settlemeant [3.612) (16,816)
Acquisition of subsidiaries 469 321,489
Effect of change in measurement date 21,378 1,439
Others (449} 1,612
Translation adjustment - (49 561)
Benafit obligations at end of period 1,921,806 384 888
Change in plan assels:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period 1,780,847 63,286
Actual refurn on plan assets [583,969) (17,724)
Employer contnbutions 48,775 5,153
Benefits paid (62,031) [3,184)
iCurtailment/sattlement {3.612) {3,337)
Acquisition of subsidiaries - 53,948
Effect of change in measurement date 11,714 1,133
Others - 398
Translation adjustment - (8,959)
Fair value of plan assels al end of pericd 1,191,724 80,715

5(730,082) (284,173)

The fair value of plan assets as of March 31, 2008 has declined due to unfavorable
performance of plan assets, resulted from the financial markets crisis, drop in stock prices
and other factors.
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Amounis recognized in the consalidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2009 and
2008 consist of:

Yen (Millions)
2008 2008
Japanese Foreign Japanesa Foreign
plans plans plans _plans
“Other assets ¥ - 304 24 450 -
Accrued BXpenses (1,282) (1,392) {1,313} =
Retirement and severance
benefits {70,266) 27,741 (28,499) {5.481)
¥{71,548) 28,829 (5,382) {5,491)
U.5. Dollars (Thousands)
2009
Japanese Foreign
plans plans
Other assets 5 - 3,102
Accrued expenses {13,082) (14,204)

Retirameant and severancs banafits
17,000 283071
30,082) (204,173}

Amounts recognized in accumulaled other comprehensive income (loss) as of March
31, 2009 and 2008 consist of:

e Yen (Millions) plee
2008 2008
Japanese Foreign  Japanese Foraign
plans plans plans plans
Met actuarial loss ¥9B 499 4,437 33,519 2,528
Prior service banafit (19,423) (45) (21,958) 2
¥73.,076 4,392 11,561 2,558
U.S. Dollars (Thousands)
2009
Japarnesa Foregn
plans plans
Met actuarial loss 51,005,082 45,275
Prior service banafit (198,194) (459)

§806,.898 44 816
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Accumulated benafit obligations for all defined benefit plans are as follows:

- Yen (Millions)
2008 2008
Japanese Forelgn Japanese Foreign
E_-EI'IS plans plans plans
Accumulated benefit obligations _ ¥178,928 33,827  170.784 5,669
.5, Dollars (Thousands)
2009
Japanese Foreign
ans
Accumulated benefit obligations 1, K

The projected benefit obligations and the fair value of plan assets for the pension plans
with projected banefit cbligations in excess of plan assets, and the accumulated banafit

obligations and the fair value of plan assels for the pension plans with accumulated benefil
obligations in excess of plan assets are as follows:

Yen (Millions)
2009
Japanese Foreign Japanese Foreign
plans plans plans plans

“Plans with projected benefit obligations
in excess of plan assets:

Projected benefit obligations ¥188,337 36925 55,138 11,693
Fair value of plan asselis 116,789 1,875 32,859 8202
Plans with accumulated benafit

obligations in excess of plan assets:
Accumuiated benefit obligations ¥178,928 33,113 52,913 4,049

Fair value of plan assels 116,789 7,829 32,869 187
.5, Dollars (Thousands)
2003
Japanese Forgign
plans plans
Plans with projected benefit obligations
in excess of plan assets:
Projected benefit obligations $1,921,806 376,786
Fair value of plan assats 1,191,724 BO,357
Flans with accumulated benefit
obligations in excess of plan assats:
Accumulated benefit obligations $ 1,825,796 337,888

Fair value of plan assels 1,191,724 79,888
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Met pericdic benefit cost for TDK's employee retirement and severance defined benefit
plans for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 consist of the following
components:

L Yen (Millions)
2009 2008 2007
Japanese Foreign Japanese Foreign Japanese Foreign
plans plans plans plans plans plans

Service cost-benefits earmed

during the year ¥5711 1028 5765 702 6052 729
Interest cost on projected
athped mlﬂaugn"" 3,887 1,368 3,845 583 3,550 636
Expected returm on plan assats  (4,687) (612) (5,562) (521) (4.429) (453)
Amortization of transition
assets - - - - [1,278) -
Recognized actuarial loss 1,165 107 893 B5 1408 137
e T T 2,00m) 9  (2.025 9 (2041) 12
Curtailment charge . . - 348 - -
Settlament loss E9 8998 - 41 - -
¥4120 2899 2916 1258 3268 1,061
U.S. Dollars
(Thousands)
2009
Japanese  Foreign
plans plans

Service cost-banefits earned during § 58 276 10,490

the year
Interest cost on projected benefit

obligation 39,663 13,968
Expected returmn on plan asseis (47,82T) (6,245)
Recognized actuarial loss 11,888 1,082
Amortization of unrecognized prior

service benefi $20,595) 92
Seattlement loss T04 10,184

§ 42,041 29,582

Prior service benefil is amorized by the straight-ine method over the average
remaining service panod of current employeas.
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Other changes In plan assels and benefit obligations recognized in othar
comprehansive income (loss) for the year ended March 31, 2008 and 2008 are summarized

as follows:
Yan (Millions)
2008 _ 2008 _
Japanese Foreign Japanese Foreign
plans plans plans plans

Current yvear actuarnal loss ¥ 66,489 2,200 6,974 654
Amuortization of actuarial loss (1,165) (107} (893) (85)
Amaortization of prior service benefit 2,025 [8) 2,025 o)
Curtailment charge - - - (2100
Settlement loss (69) (404) - {41)
Sale of business - - - (51)
Effect of change in measurameant data 235 {15) - -

¥ 67,515 1,665 B, 108 258

LS. Dollars
{Thousands)
2009
Japanese Foreign
plans plans

Current year actuanal loss § 678,459 22,449
Amortization of actuarial loss {11,887) (1,092)
Amaortization of prior service benefit 20,663 (82)
Seltlement loss (704) (4,122}
Effect of change in measurement date 2,398 (153)

=
5 688929 16,980

The astimated net actuarnal loss and prior service banefit for the definad pansion plans
that will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) into net periodic
benefit cost over the next year are summarized as follows:

Yen (Millions) U.S. Dallars
(Thousands)

Japanese Foreign Japanese Foreign
plans plans plans plans

Met actuanal loss ¥ 5,226 178 $ 53,327 1,816
Prior service benefit {2,025) 4 (20,663) 4
Assumptions

Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations at March 31:
2009 2008

Japanese Foreign Japanese  Foreign
plans plans plans plans

Discount rate 2.0% 6.2% 2.2% 5.1%
Assumed rate of increasa in future
it laals 30%  30%  30% 3%
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Weighted average assumptions used o determine net periodic benafit cost for the
years ended March 31:
2009 2008 2007

Japanese Foreign Japanese Foreign Japanese Foreign
plans plans plans plans plans plans

Discount rate 2.2% B.2% 2% 4 8% 2.0% 5.0%
Azsumed rate of increase in
future compensation 3.0% 3.1% 3.00% 2.8% 3.0% 3.0%
levels

Expected long-term rate of
return on plan assets 3.0% T1% 3.5% 6.1% 3.0% 68.2%

TDK determines the expected long-term rate of retum based on the expectad
long-term retum of the vanous asset categories in which it invests, TDK considers the
current expectations for future returns and the actual historical retumns of each plan assel

category.
FPlan assets
The weighted average asset allocations of TDK's benefil plans at March 31, 2008 and
2008 by assel category are as follows:
2009 2008
Japanese Foreign Japanese Foreign
plans plans plans plans

Equity secunties 38.5% 34.2% 58.2% 62 1%
Debt securities 36.3% 35.0% 25.0% 29.2%
Cash 2.2% 26.8% 2.9% 4.4%
Other 23.0% 4,0% 13.9% 4.2%

100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

TDK's investment policies anre designed 1o ensure adequate pian assets are availabla
to provide future payments of pension benefits to eligible participants.  Taking into account
the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets, TOK formulates a “model” portfolio
comprised of the optimal combination of equity securities and debt securities. Plan assels
are invested in individual equity and debt securities using the guidelines of the *model”
portfolic in order to produce a tolal return that will match the expected return on a mid-term to
long-term basis. TDK evaluates the gap between expected return and actual raturn of
invesied plan assets on an annual basis o delermine if such differences necessilate a
ravision in the formulation of the *model” portfolio.  TDK revises the "model” portfolio when
and to the extent considered necessary 1o achieve the expected long-term rate of returm on
plan assets.

Contributions

TDK expects to contribute ¥4, 061 million (541,435 thousand) to its Japanese defined
benefit plans and ¥884 milkon (59,020 thousand) to its foreign defined benefit plans for the
year ending March 31, 2010.
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Estimated future benefit payments
The benefits are expected to be paid from the pension plans in each year 2010 through
2018 are as follows:

Yen (Millions) L.S. Dollars (Thousands)
Japanese Foreign Japanese Foreign
plans plans plans plans
Yaar ending March 31,

2010 ¥ 7620 1618 577,755 16,520
2011 7693 1.477 78,500 15,071
2012 8,059 1.824 82,235 18,612
2013 7253 1,746 74,010 17,816
2014 6,935 1.831 70,765 18,684
20156 - 2019 40311 10 857 411,337 110,786

10. Legal Reserve and Dividends

The Japanesa Companies Act provides that an amount equal 1o 10 percent of cash
dividends and other distributions from retained eamings paid by TDK and its Japanese
subsidiaries ba appropriated as a legal reserve. Mo further appropriations ane required
when the total amount of the additional paid-in capital and the legal reserve equals 25
percent of their respective stated capital. The Japanese Companies Act also provides that
additional paid-in capital and the legal reserve are available for appropriations by the
resolution of the shareholders. Certain foreign subsidiaries are also required to appropriate
their eamings o legal reserves under the laws of the respeclive counfries.  Cash dividends
and appropriations to ihe legal reserva charged o relained aamings in accordanca with
Japanase Companies Act for the years ended March 31, 2008, 2008 and 2007 represent
dividends paid out during those years and the related appropriations to the legal reserve.
The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any provision for the
dividend taken up at the Ordinary Genaral Meeling of Shareholders of W50 (20.61) per share
aggregating ¥7, 738 million (§78,859 thousand) in respect of the year ended March 31, 2009.

Cash dividends per common share are computed based on dividends paid for the year,

11. Stock Option Plan

The Board of Directors, which was held on May 28, 2008 regarding the issuance of
stock acquisition rights as share-based compensation stock options (the Stock Acquisifion
Rights) to Directors pursuant to Articles 235, 238 and 238 of the Japanese Companies Act,
adopted resolutions to issue an aggregate of 138 Stock Acquisition Rights, each representing
an option to purchase 100 shares of commeon stock of TDK, to the then 5 Direciors of TDE.
The Stock Acquisition Rights issued or July 5, 2008 are fully vested on date of issuance and
have the exercise period of 20 years. The amount to be paid by qualified persons upon the
exercise of each Stock Acquisition Rights is set at ¥1 (50.01) per share of commaon stock.
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TDK obtained approval of the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on
June 27, 2008 regarding the issuance of stock acquisition rights as share-based
compansation stock options (the Stock Acquisiion Rights) to Corporate Officers, pursuant (o
Articles 236, 238 and 239 of the Japanese Companies Act. Upon approval, the Board of
Directors adopted resolutions to issue an aggregate of 107 Stock Acquisition Rights, each
representing an oplion to purchase 100 shares of common stock of TDK, to the then B
Corporate Officers of TDK. The Stock Acquisition Rights issued on July 5, 2008 are fully
vasted on date of issuance and have the exercise period of 20 years. The amount to be
paid by qualified persons upon the exercise of each Stock Acquisition Rights is set at ¥1
(20.01} per share of commeon skock.

TDK obtained approval of the Crdinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on
June 27, 2008 regarding the issuance of stock acquisition rights as stock options to select
semor exacutives of TDK, and the Directors and select senior exacutives of subsidianaes,
pursuant to Articles 236, 238 and 230 of the Japanese Companies Act. Upon approval, the
Board of Directors adopted resolutions to issua an aggregate of 987 Stock Acquisition Rights,
each representing an option to purchase 100 shares of common stock of TDE, to the then
188 salect senior executives of TOK, and the Directors and select senior executives of
subsidianes. The Stock Acquisition Rights issued on September 2, 2008 are vestad based
on 2 years of continuous service after the issuance and have the exercise period of 4 years.
The amount to be paid by qualified persons upen the exercise of each Stock Acquisition
Righis is set at ¥6 837 (369.77) per share of common siock, which was calculaled by a
formula approved by shareholders at the aforementioned annual shareholders meeting and
is subject 1o an adjustmant in cartain events, including but not limited to a stock split, stock
dividend and issue of new shares at a price less than the current market pnice of the shares
of TDK. The exercise price of each Stock Acquisition Rights was equal to or greater than
the fair market value of TDK's common stock on the date of grant.

The Board of Directors, which was held on May 15, 2007 regarding the issuance of
stock acquisition rights as share-based compensation stock oplions (the Stock Acquisition
Rights) to Directors pursuant to Articles 236, 238 and 238 of the Japanese Companies Act,
adopted resolutions to issue an aggregate of 86 Slock Acquisition Rights, each representing
an option to purchase 100 shares of common steck of TDK, to the then 7 Directors of TDK.
The Stock Acquisition Rights issued or July 7, 2007 are fully vested on date of issuance and
have the exercise period of 20 years. The amount to be paid by qualified persons upon the
exercise of each Stock Acquisition Rights is sat at ¥1 per share of common stock,

TDK cbtained approval of the Ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on
June 28, 2007 regarding the issuance of stock acquisition rights as share-based
compensation stock options (the Stock Acquisition Rights) to Corporate Officers, pursuant to
Articles 235, 238 and 239 of the Japanese Companies Act.  Upon approval, the Board of
Directors adopted resclutions to issue an aggregate of 61 Stock Acquisition Rights, each
reprasenting an option to purchase 100 shares of common stock of TDK, to the then 9
Corporate Officers of TDK. The Stock Acquisition Rights issued on July 7, 2007 are fully
vasted on date of issuance and have the exercise period of 20 years. The amount to be
paid by qualified persons upon the exercise of each Stock Acquisition Rights is set at ¥1 per
share of common stock.
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TDK obtained approval of the Ovdinary General Meeting of Shareholders held on
June 28, 2007 regarding the issuance of stock acquisition rights as stock options to select
senior axecutives of TOK, and the Directors and select senior executives of subsidiaries,
pursuant to Articles 236, 238 and 239 of the Japanese Companies Act. Upon approval, tha
Board of Directors adopted resolutions fo issue an aggregate of 986 Stock Acquisition Rights
each representing an option to purchase 100 shares of commeon stock of TDE, 1o the then
186 salect senior executives of TDK, and the Directors and select senior executives of
subsidiaries. 10 Stock Acquisition Rights issued to the then 2 select senior executives of
TOE on July 20, 2007 and 978 Stock Acquisition Rights issued o the then 184 salect senior
executives of TDK, and the Directors and select senior execulives of subsidianes on July 11,
2007 are vasted based on 2 years of continuous sarvice after the issuance and have the
exercise period of 4 years. The amount to be paid by qualified persons upon the exercise of
each Stock Acquisition Rights is set at ¥12 098 per share of common stock, which was
calculated by a formula approved by shareholders al the aforemantioned annual
shareholders meeting and is subject to an adjustment in cerlain events, including but not
limited to a stock split, stock dividend and issue of new shares al a price less than the current
market price of the shares of TDK. The exercise price of each Stock Acquisition Rights was
equal to or greater than the fair market value of TDK's common stock on the date of grant.

TOK obtained approval of the Ordinary General Meating of Shareholders hebd on
June 29, 2006 regarding the issuance of the Stock Acquisition Rights to Directors and
Corporate Officers, pursuant to Aricles 235, 238 and 238 of the Japanese Companies Act
Upon approval, the Board of Directors adopled resolutions to issue an aggregate of 203
Stock Acquisiton Rights, aach represanting an option (o purchase 100 shares of commaon
stock of TDK, to the then 17 Directors and Corporate Officers of TDI.  The Stock Acquisition
Rights issued on August 5, 2006 are fully vested on date of issuance and have the axercise
period of 20 years, The amount {0 be paid by qualified persons upon the exercise of each
Stock Acquisition Rights is set al ¥1 per share of common stock.

TOK obtained approval of the Ordinany Ganeral Meating of Shareholders hebd on
June 28, 2006 regarding the issuance of stock acquisition rights as stock options to select
senior executives of TDK, and the Directors and select senior executives of subsidiaries,
pursuant to Articles 236, 238 and 239 of the Japanese Companies Act. Upon approval, the
Board of Directors adoptad resolutions to issue an aggregate of 966 Stock Acquisition Rights,
each representing an option to purchase 100 shares of commeon stock of TDE, 1o the then
179 salact senior executives of TDK, and the Directors and select senior axecutives of
subsidianes. The Stock Acquisition Righis issued on August 5, 2006 are vested based on
2 yaars of continuous service after the issuance and have the exercise perod of 4 years.
The amount to be paid by qualified persons upon the exercise of each Stock Acquisition
Rights is set at ¥9 072 per share of common stock, which was calculated by a formula
approved by shareholders at the aforementioned annual shareholders meeling and is subjec
to an adjustment in certain events, including but not limited to a stock spiit, stock dividend
and issuance of new shares at a price less than the current market price of the shares of TDK.
The exercise price of each Stock Acqusition Rights was equal to or greater than the fair
market value of TDK's common stock on the date of grant
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TOK obtained approval of the Crdinary General Meating of Shareholders held on
June 29, 2005 regarding the issuance of stock acquisition rights as share-based
compensation stock options (the Stock Acquisition Rights) to Board members and Corporate
Officers, pursuant to Articles 280-20 and 280-21 of the Japanesa Commercial Code. Upon
approval, the Board of Direclors adopted rescluions to issue an aggregate of 2485 Slock
Acquisiion Rights, each representing an oplion 1o purchase 100 shares of common stock of
TDK, o the then 17 Directors and Corporate Officers of TDK.  The Stock Acquisition Rights
izsued on June 30, 2005 are fully vested on dabe of issuance and have the exercize period of
20 years, The amount to be paid by qualified persons upon the exarcise of each Stock
Acquisition Rights is set al ¥1 per share of common stock.

TOK obtained approval of the Ordinary General Meating of Shareholders held in
June 2005, 2004, 2003 and 2002 regarding the issuance of stock acquisition rights as stock
options, pursuant to Articles 280-20 and 280-21 of the Japanese Commercial Code. Upon
approval, the Board of Directors adopted resolutions to issue an aggregate of 508, 2, 343
2,547 and 2,238 Stock Acquisition Rights, each representing a stock option to purchase 100
shares of common stock of TDK, to the then 172, 187, 178 and 197 Directors, Corporate
Officers and select senior executives of TDK, and the Directors and select senior axecutives
of its subsidiaries, respectively. The Stock Acquisition Rights issued on August 11, 2005,
August 6, 2004, August ¥, 2003 and August 9, 2002 are vestad based on 2 years of
continuous service after the issuance and have the exercise period of 4 years, respectively,
The amount to be paid by qualified persons upon the exercise of each Stock Acquisition
Rights was set at ¥8, 134, ¥8 147, ¥6 854 and ¥5 809 per share of common stock,
raspactively. The axercise price of saach Stock Acquisition Rights was equal 1o or greater
than the fair market value of TDK's common stock on the date of grant.

At March 31, 2009, TDK has ¥30 million (3918 thousand) of total unrecognized stock
option related compensation cost that will be recognized over the weighted average period of
1.1 yvears. Cash received from stock option exercises was %125 million (31,276 thousand)
for the yaar ended March 31, 2009,  The total infrinsic value of options exercisad during the
years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 is ¥0 million (S0 thousand), ¥207 million and
¥421 million, respectively. The tolal fair value of options vested during the years ended
March 31, 2008, 2008 and 2007 is ¥337 million (53,439 thousand), ¥373 million and
¥583 million, respectively.
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& summary of the status of TDK's stock option plans as of March 31, 2008, 2008 and
2007, and of the activity during the years ending on those dates, is as follows:

Weighted
Number OO e average  ~OSTA%E
sh:fras exercise 0O value
s term i
Yen
Ton TeA  IMillions)
2009
Cutstanding at baginning of year 626,100 ¥7,790
Granted 123,300 5473
Exercised 24 300 4,499
Forfeited or Expired 31,400 6,760
Outstanding at end of year 693,700 7.540 4.4 285
Exercisable at end of year 499,400 6,796 4.2 285
Expected to vest after end of year 194,300 9,453 4.8 ==
2008
Outstanding at baginning of year 653,000 ¥7,191
Granted 113,300 10,528
Exercised 121,600 7,185
Forfeited or Expined 18,600 7,538
Outstanding at end of year 626,100 7,790 4.4 351
Exercisable at end of year 432,400 6,533 43 351
Expected to vest after end of year 183,700 10,587 48 —
2007
Outstanding at beginning of year 828,200 ¥B 244
Granted 116,900 7497
Exercised 170,400 6,787
Forfeited or Expired 121,700 15212
Outstanding at end of year 653,000 7,191 43 1,978
Exercisable at end of year 485, 800 6818 4.1 1678
Expected 1o vest aiter end of year 187,200 8618 4.8 200

"' The aggregate intrinsic value is calculated as the difference between ihe axercise price of the

underlying awards and the closing stock price of ¥3 650 (337.24) of our commen siock on March
31, 2009 and ¥5 890 of our common stock on March 31, 2008,
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VWeighted Weightad Aggregate

Number average : .
of m remaining 'T:Iﬁ:'
shares contractual
ol term
U.S Dollars  Years #ﬁ'_ ':""“""“"'IS}

2009
Outstanding at baginning of year B26,100 £79.49
Granted 123,300 55.85
Exercised 24,300 4591
Forfeited or Expired 31,400 68.98
Outstanding at end of year 693,700 76.94 4.4 2,908
Exercisable at end of year 499,400 69.35 4.2 2,908
Expected 1o vest after end of year 194, 300 96.46 4.8 =

Information about stock options outstanding at March 31, 2009 is as follows:

Options Cutstanding
Weighted
Number average
Range of exarcise pricas outstanding at remaining Weighted average
March 31, 2008 contraciual EXercise price
barm
Yan (yaars) Yan U.5. Dallars

1 78,200 17.9 1 0.01
6,837 97,700 2.3 6,837 69.77
6,954 104,300 03 6,954 70.96
8,134 82,200 23 8,134 83.00
8,147 138,600 1.3 8,147 8313
9,072 95,100 33 9,072 92.57
12,098 96,600 4.3 12,098 123 45

1 to 12,098 693,700 4.4 7,540 76.94

-104-



The fair value of these stock oplions was estmaled on the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes option pricing modal with the following assumptions:

The Stock Acquisition Rights — the exercise price is equal to or greater than the market
price of the stock on the grant date

2008 E{:UE 2007
(1)
Grant-date fair value ¥ 955 201 ¥ 1976
(5 5.74)

Expected life 4.0 years 4.0 years 4.0 years
Risk-free interast rate 0.95% 1.33% 1.23%
Expected volatility 27.40% 26.09% 32.768%
Expected dividend yield 1.19% 0.97% 1.00%

{1} Grant-date fair value and Expectad voiatiity are weighted average assumptions at date of
grant for oplions as of July 11 and July 20, 2007 as mentioned above.

The Stock Acquisition Rights — the exercise price is less than the market price of the
stock on the grant date

2009 2008 2007
Grant-date fair value ¥ 5967 ¥ 11,014 ¥ 8129
($60.89)
Expected life 6.6 years 5.5 years S.5 years
Risk-free interast rate 1.36% 1.58% 1.47%
Expected volatility 33.06%: 31.25% 38.84%

Expacted dividend yield 1.04% 0.95% 0.96%
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12. Other Comprehansive Income (Loss)

Change in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) for the years ended March

31, 2008, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

Yen L.S. Dollars
. {Millions) B {Thousands)
2009 2008 2007 2008
Foreign currency translation adjustments:
Balance at beginning of period ¥(72445) (16688) (21.071) §(739,235)
Adjustments for period (42,048) (55.757) 4383 {429,040)
Balance at end of period (114,491) (72445} (16688) (1,168,275)
Met unrealized gains (lossas) on securties:
Balance at beginning of period {1,527 1.769 1,683 (15,582)
Adjusiments for period {104 [3.256) 70 {1,061
Balance at end of period {1,631 (1.527) 1,769 {16,643)
Minimum pension liability adjustments:
Balance at beginning of period - - (2,568) -
Adjustments for period - . 2,200 -
Adjustment for application of SFAS158 - - 278 -
Balance at end of period - - - .
Pension liability adjustments
Balance at beginning of period (7,611) (2.927) - {77.863)
Adjustments for period {39,008) (4,684) . (398,041)
Adjustment for application of SFAS168 - - {2 827} -
Balance at end of period (46.619) (7, 611) (2 927) (475, T704)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income (loss);
Balance at beginning of period (81,583) (17.B48) (21,948) (832,480)
Adjustments for period {81,158) (83.737) 6,749 (828,142)
Adjustmeant for application of SFAS158 - . (2,649) -
Balance at end of period ¥(162,741) (81.583) (17.848) § (1,660,622)
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Tax affects allocated to each component of other comprehensive income {loss) and
reclassification adjustments for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, are as

follonwers:
Yen
(Millions)
Before tax &xzﬁs o Netotiax
amaount or benafit  amount
2003
Foraign currency franslation adjustments.
Amount arising during the year oninvestmenis in
foraign antithes held at end of perod ¥ (42 096) (145)  (42,241)
Reclassification adjustmeants for the portion of
gains and |losses realized upon sale and
liguidation of imvestments in forgign entities 185 - 185
Met foreign currency translation adjustments (41,201) (145)  [42,048)
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) arnising for
paricd (8,430) 2874 {3,558)
Reclassification adjustments for (gains) losses
realized in net income 5,687 (2,235) 3,452
Met unrealized gains (losses) (743) 639 {104)
Pension liability adjustments 63,30 26,684 39,008)
Other comprehensive income (loss) ¥ (108,546) 27,388 81,158)
2008
Foreign currency franslation adjustments:
Amount arising during the year on investments in
foreign entities held at end of peniod ¥ (56,555) (103) (56,668)
Reclassification adjustments for the portion of
gains and losses realized upon sale and
liguidation of investments in foreign entities 811 = 211
Net foreign currency translation adjustments (55,654) (108  [95,757)
Unrealized gains (losses) on sacurities:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) ansing for
period (6,343) 2,145 {4,198)
Reclassification adjustments for (gains) lossas
realized in net income 1,513 (611} 002
Met unrealized gains {losses) (4.830) 1,534 {3,298)
Pension liability adjustments (B,080) 3,396 {4684)
Other comprehensive income (loss) ¥ (B8,564) 4827 (63,737)
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2007

Foreign currency translation adjustments:
Amount arising during the year on investments in

forabgn antibés hald al end of pédod ¥ 4208 {4) 4 204
Reclassification adjustments for the portion of
gains and losses realized upon sale and
liquidation of investments in foreign entities 88 - 88
Net foreign currency translation adjustments 4 387 (4} 4 383
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:
Unrealized holding gains arising for period 171 (91) B0
Reclassification adjustments for (gains) losses
realized in net income (7} 3 (4
Met unrealized gains (losses) 184 (B8) TG
Minimum pension liability adjusimenis 3,327 {1,037) 2290
Other comprehensive income (loss) ¥ T.B78 {1,128) 5,749
U.S. Dollars
(Thousands)
Before tax TaX  Netof-tax
(expense)
amount or benefit amount
2009
Foreign currency translation adjustmeants:
Amount anising during the year on investments
in foredgn entities held at end of pariod £ (429,551) (1,473) [431,030)
Reclassification adjustments for the portion of
gains and losses realized upon sale and
liquidation of investments in foreign entities 1,980 - 1,880
Met foreign currency translation adjustments (427,561) (1,479) [429,040)
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising for
pericd (65,612) 20,226 (36, 286)
Reclassification adjustments for (gains) losses
realized in net income 58,031 (22,806) 35, 225
Met unrealized gains (losses) (7,581) 6,520 (1,061)
Pansion liability adjustmants (672,469) 274,428 (398,041)
Other comprehensive income (loss) £(1,107,611}) 279469 (828,142)
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13. Leases

TOK and its subsidiaries ocoupy offices and other facilites under vanous cancaliable
lease agreements expinng in 2010 through 2011,  Lease deposits made under such
agreements, aggregating ¥1,284 million ($13,102 thousand) and ¥1,234 million, at March 31
2009 and 2008, respectively, are included in other assets on the accompanying consolidatec
balance sheats.

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum rental payments reguired under
oparating leases that have initial or remaining noncancellable lease lerms in axcess of one
yvear as of March 31, 2008;

Yen U.5. Dollars
{Millions)  (Thousands)

Year ending March 31,

2010 ¥B402  $65326
2011 5,380 54,898
2012 3,361 34,295
2013 2,759 28,153
2014 2,042 20,837
Later years 5615 5729

¥J5550 S 060,806

14. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

Commitments cutstanding for the purchase of property, plant and equipment at March
31, 2008 and 2008 are as follows:

Yan LS. Dollars
{Millions) ( Thousands)
" 2009 2008 2009
“Commitments outstanding for the purchase
of property, plant and equipment ¥ 17,303 32,855 5 176,561

TDK has entered into several purchase agreements with certain suppliers whereby
TOK committed to purchase a minimum amount of raw matenals to be used in the
manufaciure of its products.  Future minimum purchases remaining under the agreements
approximated ¥4 47T million (545 684 thousand) and ¥7, 1829 millicn for the years ended
March 31, 2008 and 2008, respectively.

TOK and ceriain of its subsidiaries provide guarantees lo third parties on bank loans of
its employeas, The guarantees on behalf of the employees are made for thair housing
loans. Foreach guarantes issued, in the event the employee defaults on payment, TOK
would be required to make payments under its guarantee.

The maximum amount of undiscounted payments TDK would have to make in the
avent of default at March 31, 2009 and 2008 ara as follows:

“an .S Dollars
{Millions) (Thousands)
_ 2009 2008 2008
Guarantees to third parbes on bank loans
of employees ¥4374 4,764 $ 44,633

As of March 31, 2008, the liability recognized for the estimated fair value of TDK's
obligation under the guarantee arrangements is nol material.
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Several claims against TDK and certain subsidiaries are pending. Provision has bean
made for the estimated [iabilites for the items, In the opinion of management, based upon
discussion with counsel, any additional liability not currently provided for will not materially
affect the consolidated financial position and results of operations of TDIK.

15. Risk Management Activities and Derivative Financial Instruments

TDK and its subsidiaries operate internationally and are exposed to the risk of changes
in foreign exchange rates and interest rates as well as changes in raw material prices;
derivative financial instruments are utilized to reduce these nsks. TDK assesses thasa risks
by continuously monitoring changes in the exchange rates, inlerest rates and raw material
prices and by evaluating hedging opporiunities, TDK and its subsidiaries do not hold or
issue dervative financial instruments for trading purpases. TDK and its subsidianas ara
exposed (o credit related losses in the event of nonperformance by the counterparbes to
those derivative financial instruments, but does not expect any counterparties to fail to meat
their obligations given their high credit ratings. The credit exposure of forward foreign
exchange contracts, currency option contracts, currency and interest rale swaps and
commodity forward transactions is reprasanted by the fair values of contracts. The fair
values of the contracis are calculated based on the quotes presented by financial institutions.

TDK uses forward foreign exchange contracts and currency option contracts in order to
offsel foreign exchange gain (loss) mainly arising from foreign-currency denominated assets
and liabilites. TDK uses currency and interest rate swaps in order to control the luctuation
risks of foreign exchange rates and interest rates.  Also, TDK uses commodity forward
transactions in order to control the fluciuation risks of raw material prices.  Although these
contracts have not been designated as hedges, which is required 1o apply hedge accountings,
TDK considers they are effective as hedges from the economic viewpoint.  The fair values of
these undesignated coniracts are recognized as income or expenses as incurred,

Notional amounts of derivative financial instruments at March 31, 2009 and 2008, are

as follows: -
.5, Dollars
Yen (Millions) (Thousands)
2009 2008 2009
Forward foresign exchanga confracts ¥ 44,226 12,244 S 451,286
Currency option contracts - 1,080 -
Currency and interest rale swaps 6,025 - 61,480
_Commedity forward transactions

4 a4 = 50,449
¥ 55,195 13,324 § 563,215
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Fair value of derivative financial instruments at March 31, 2008 and 2008 are as

follones:
Yen (Millions)
2008
Account Fair value
Azsals:
Forward foreign exchange contracts  Prepaid expense and ¥1,146
other current assets
Currency and interest rate swaps Prepaid expanse and 143
other current asseals
Commodity forward fransactions FPrapaid expanse and 292
other current assets
Liabilities:
Forward foreign exchange contracits  Other current liabilities BoT
Currency and interest rate swaps Other noncurrent 164
liabilities
Commeodity forward fransactions Other current liabilities 1,042
Yan (Millions)
2008
Account Fair value
Asseats:
Currency option contracts Prepaid expanss and 18
other current assets
Lisbilities:
Forward foreign exchange contracts Other current liabilities 50

U.5. Dollars {Thousands)

2009
Account Fair value
Assels:
Forward foreign exchange contracts Prepaid expense and 511,694
other current assets
Currency and interest rate swaps Prepaid expense and 1,459
other current assais
Commodity forward fransactions Frepaid expense and 2,880
other current assats
Liabilities:
Forward foreign exchange contracts  Other current liabllities 8,235
Currency and interast rate swaps Other noncurment 1,673
liabilities
Commodity forward transaclions Diher current liabilities 10,633
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The affect of darivative financial instrumeants on the consolidated statements of
operations for the year ended March 31, 2009 are as follows:

2009 L
Yen LS. Dollars
Account (Millions) (Thousands)
Forward foreign exchange Foreign exchange ¥218 52,224
contracts gain {lass)
Currency option contracts Foreign exchange (18) (184)
gain (loss)
Currency and interest rale swaps Other income [252) (2,571)
(deductions):;
Cther - net
Commodity forward transactions Cost of sales Tdd T.592

16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used o astimate tha fair value of
financial instruments in cases for which it is praclicable:

[a) Cash and cash equivalents, Shor-term investments, Trade receivables, Income tax
receivables, Prepaid expenses and other current assets, Short-term debt, Trade
payables, Accrued salaries and wages, Accrued expenses, Income taxes payables
and Other current liabilities

The carrying amount approxamales fair value because of the short maturity of these
instrumeants.

(b} Marketable securities and Investments in securities

The fair values of marketable securities and investments in securities are primarily
estimated based on quoted market prices for these instrumenis. For a par of invesiments
in securities for which thera are no quoted market prices, a reasonable estimate of fair valuas
could not be mada without incurring axcessive costs.

{c) Long-term debt

The fair value of TDK's long-term debt is estimated based on the amount of future cash
flows associated with the instrument discounted using TDK's current borrowing rate for
similar debt of comparable maturity, or based on the quoted market prices for the same or
similar issues.
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The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of TDK's financial instrumeants at
March 31, 2009 and 2008, are summarized as follows:

As of March 31, 2008 Yan (Millions)
Carrying amount Estimated fair value
Assets:
Marketable sacurities for which it is;
Practicable to estimate fair valua ¥ 17,968 17,968

Investments in securities and other
assets for which it is:

Practicable to estimate fair valua 26,830 26,830
Mot practicable to estimate fair value 588 -
Liability:
Long-term debt, including currant
portion (213,580) (213,290)
As of March 31, 2008 Yen (Millions)
Camying amount Estimated fair valus
Assets
Marketable sacurities for which it is:
Practicable to estimate fair value ¥ 3 885 3,986

Investments in securities and other
assets for which it is:

Practicable to estimate fair value 28 B53 28,853
Mot practicable to estmate fair velue 548 -
Liability:
Long-term debt, including currant
portion (445) {446)
U.5. Dollars (Thousands)
As of Margh 31, 2009 Carrying amount Estimated fair value
Assets
Marketable secuntes for which it is:
Practicable to estimate fair value 5 183,347 183,347

Investmeants in securities and other
assets for which it is:

Practicable to estimate fair valua 273,776 273,776
Mot practicable lo estimate fair value 6,000 =
Liability:
Long-term debt, including current
portion (2,179,388) (2,176, 420)

The carrying amounts of the nonderivative assets and liabilities are included in the
consolidated balance sheats under the indicated captions,

Limitations

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in ime, based on relevant market
information and information about the financial instruments.  These eslimaies are subjective
in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and therafore cannot

be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the
estimatas.
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17. Fair Value Measuremeants

SFAS 157 defines fair value as the price that would be received (o sall an assat or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction batween market parficipants at the
measurement date in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability
SFAS 157 establishes a three-level fair value hierarchy for material inputs used in measuring
fair value as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markats for idantical assets or kabilisas that
TDHK has the ability to access at the measurement date.

Level 2; Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directy or indirectly

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis

Aszzefs and labilites thal are measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March
31, 20089 are as follows:

Yan (Millions)
AsofMarch 31, 2000 —1oii7 Lavel?  Leveid Total
Aszzats:
shor-term investments ¥ ar - - ¥ ar
Marketable securities 17,968 - - 17,968
Darivative contracts - 1,581 - 1,581
Long-term markatable 8728 B3a8 - 10,566
securities
Total ¥ 27,753 2419 - ¥ 30172
Liabilities:
Derivative confracts ¥ - 2,013 - ¥ 2013
Total ¥ - 2013 - ¥ 2013

U.S. Doflars (Thousands) =
faofMarch 3], 2002 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assels:
Shori-tarm invastments 5 582 = = X 582
Marketable secunties 183347 - . 183,347
Darivative contracts = 16,133 = 16,133
Long-term marketable 989 265 8,551 . 107,816
secuUrities
Total 5283194 24 684 - S307BT8
Liabilities:
Derivative coniracts 5 - 20,541 - & 20541
Total $ - 20,541 - & 20541

Levael 1 short-term investments, marketable securities and long-term marketable
securities that are mainly listed shares are valued using unadjusted quoted prices in aclive
markets in which transactions occur with sufficient frequency and volume.

Level 2 denvative contracts include forward foreign exchange contracts, currency and
interest ratle swaps and commaodity forward transactions and are valued based on quoles
obtained from countarparties and are vearified using observable market inputs, such as
foreign curmency exchange rales. interest rates and inputs from commodities markets.
Long-term markatable secunties consist of commercial papers and the fair values thareof are
based on the third-party assessment using cbservable market data.
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Assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis

Assets and kabilites that are measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis as of
March 31, 2009 are as follows:

Yen (Millions} _
_ Total gains
$0 h31,2008 Camying | o 041 Level2 Level3 (losses) for

amoun; 2008
Assels:
Nonmarketable ¥ 572 - - 572 (188)
securities
Investments in affiliates 5,817 5,817 - - [17.419)
Sub total (17,607}
Gains (losses) for assals no longer held =
Total (17,607)
LS. Dollars (Thousands)
. Total gains
AsofMarch 312008  Camy™ |evel1 Level2 Level3 (ot for
; 2009
Assels:
Nonmarketable $ 5837 - - 5837 {1,918)
securities
Investrments in affiliates 59,357 B5O.35T - - (177,745)
Sub total (179,863)
(Gains (losses) for agsels no longer held N :
Taotal (179,663)

Nenmarketable securities valued using the cost method with the book value of 780
million ($7,755 thousand) is impaired to the fair value of ¥572 million (35,837 thousand).
These nonmarketable securities are dassified as Level 3 because their fair value was
calculated using unobsarvable inputs.

Investment in an affiliate listed in the U.5. is impaired to the fair value of ¥5,817 million
($58 357 thousand). This investment is valued using unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets in which transactions occur with suffickent frequency and volume. Sea Mote 5
“Investments in Affiliates” for judgments ralating to the impairment.

As a result of the above, the impairment of ¥17 807 millicn (179,663 thousand)
caused by other-than-temporary declines in fair values during March 31, 2009 is included in
consolidated statements of operabions.

18. Restructuring Cost

For the yvear ended March 31, 2007, TDK recorded a restructuring cost of ¥510 million
which included an additional charge of ¥441 million relating to emplovee termination benefits
and ¥190 million relating to an impairment of building held for sale in connection with the TDK
Recording Media Europe 5.A. restructunng.

The antire accrued liabilities of ¥92 milion recognized at March 31, 2007 wera paid by
March 31, 2008,
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For the yvear ended March 31, 2009, TDK experienced a sharp deterioration in
earnings due to falling orders and a lower capacity utilization rate.  Under these
circumstances, TDK established in November 2008 an intermal Eamings Structure Reform
Committes as an immediate countermeasure.  The committee had put together urgent
action plans to reform TDK's eamings structure and had steadily implemented the plans after
oblaining the required approval,

The commities has looked closely at the realignment and rationalization of operating
and production frameworks in responsa to falling orders.  TDK recorded impairment mainky
on manufacturing facilities and began reducing personnel mainly at subsidiaries during the
year ended March 31, 2009. In line with these actions, TDK recorded an impairment of
¥9 783 million (559,622 thousand) and expenses related o workforce reductions of
¥3 532 million ($38,041 thousand) for the year ended March 31, 2009. Of the latter, TDK
had already paid ¥3,218 million ($32,847 thousand) by March 31, 2009,

Of the ¥9, 783 million ($98,622 thousand) recorded as an impairment, ¥8,872 million
(520 530 thousand) is for the electronic materials and components segment and ¥891 millicn
{$9,082 thousand) is for the recording media segment.  Also, the ¥3 532 million (536,041
thousand) recorded as expenses for workforce relocations and reduction relates to the
rationalization of parsonnel in the electronic materials and components segment effectad
mainly at foreign subsidiaries. The entire ¥2,589 million (326,419 thousand) recorded as
other restructuring cost associated with the electronic matersals and components sagment
and mainly relates to removal of propery and equipment and contract termination fees.

The impact of the restructuring activities for the years ended March 31, 2009 and 2008

are as follows:
Yen (Millions)
Workforce
reduction Impairment Others Total
obligations ) -
March 31, 2007 ¥ 32 - &0 g2
Costs and expansas - - - -
Payments 32 - &0 82
MNoncash adjustmenis - - = =
March 31, 2008 - 5= - -
Costs and expenses 3,532 9,763 2,589 15,884
Payments 3219 - 480 3,699
Noncash adjustments - 9,763 892 10,655
March 31, 2009 ¥ 313 - 1,217 1,530
U.S. Dollars (Thousands)

March 31, 2008 s . : 2 =
Costs and expenses 36,041 99,622 26,419 162,082
Payments 32,847 - 4,898 37,745
Noncash adjustmenis - 59,622 59,102 108,724
March 31, 2009 $3,194 - 12,419 15,613

Liabilities relate to the restructuring were included in Accrued expenses in the
consolidated balance sheets as of March 31, 2008

TOK expects that most of the accrued liabilities of ¥1,530 million (515,613 thousand)
recognized at March 31, 2009 will be paid by March 31, 2010,
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19. Assets Held for Sale

At March 31, 2008, assats held for sale consist of certain property, plant and
equipment in Japan. During the year ended March 31, 2008, assetls held for sale decreased
by ¥1,208 million mainly from completion of sale of cerain assets in connection with the
restructuring activities in Europe in the amount of ¥853 millicn and completion of sale of
certain assets in Japan in the amount of ¥172 million.

Assets held for sale which were recognized in the consolidated balance sheet as of
Karch 31, 2008 are reclassified to property, plant and equipment as it is unlikely to be able to
sell them within a year.

20. Impairment of Long-Lived Asseats

For the yvear ended March 31, 2008, an impairment of ¥8, 159 million (583 255
thousand) is recorded mainly with respect to the property, plant and equipment of the
electronic malerial and compoenents segment.  This is the result of a reduction of the
carrying value of the long-lived assets to the fair value because of a reduction in profitability
derived from lower demand and the inability o predict salability of these assets.

Impairment is included in selling, general and administrative expenses in the consolidated
statements of operations.

See Mote 1B "Restructuring Cost” for details on impairment recognized as part of the
Earnings Structure Reform.
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21. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assels
The components of acquired intangible assets excluding goodwill at March 31, 2008
and 2008 are as follows:

Yen (Millions)
g = 2009
Gross Carmmying  Accumulated
Amount Amaortization Net Amount
Amortized intangible assets:
Patent ¥ 39629 10,395 29,234
Customer relationships 24 932 6177 18,755
Softwara 11,903 7141 4,762
LUnpatented technologias 30,467 B621 21,846
Cther 6,227 1,822 4,405
Total 113,158 34,156 79,002
Unamorized intangible assels
Trademark 7,705 7,705
Other 1,231 1,231
Total ¥ B,936 8,936
Yan (Millions)
R TTTYS 2008
ross Cammying  Accumulated
Amount Amaortization Net Améunt
Amortized intangible assets:
Patent ¥ 34425 £,893 28,532
Customer relationships 12,315 2,145 10,170
Software B.5T1 4 936 3,835
Unpatented technologies 16,836 2012 14,924
Other 2870 1,201 1,769
Total 75217 18,187 59,030
Unamorized intangible assets
Trademark 3,733 3,733
Other 359 559
Total ¥ 4292 4,282
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LS. Dollars (Thousands)

2009
Gross Camrying  Accumulated
Amount Amortization A
Amartized intangible assals:
Patent $404,378 106,072 298,306
Customer relationships 254,408 63,030 191,378
Software 121,459 72,887 48,592
Unpatentad tachnologies 310,888 87,970 222 918
Other 63,541 18,592 44,949
Total 1,154,674 348,531 806,143
Unamortized intangible assets
Trademark 78,622 78,622
Other 12,561 12,561
Total $ 91,183 91,183

Intangible assets acquisitions for the year ended March 31, 20089 primanly represant
the intangible assats acquired in connection with the acquisition of 958 parcant equity
interest of EPCOS AG in the amount of ¥32 508 million ($331,714 thousand) (Note 24),

Iintangible assets subject to amoertization are amortized using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives to their estimated residual value of zero. The useful lives
are 4 years to 18 years for Patent, 5 o 17 years for Customer relationships, 2 (o 10 years for
Internal-use Software, 3 years to 20 years for Unpatented technologies and 5 to 15 years for
Other intangible assets.

Aggregate amortization expense for the years ended March 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007
was ¥11,766 million (3120,061 thousand), ¥5, 771 million and ¥3,842 million, respectively.
Estimated amortization expense for the next five years is: ¥13,109 million in 2010,
¥12.178 million in 2011, ¥10,578 million in 2012, ¥8,349 million in 2013, and ¥7,173 million in
2014,
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The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill by segment for the years ended March
31, 2008 and 2008 are as follows:

Yan (Millions)
Electronic
materials and Hmf“ Total
componants
March 31, 2007 ¥17.539 - 17,538
Acquisitions 15,114 : 15,114
Others (579) . (579)
Translation adjustment {2.054) - {2,054)
March 31, 2008 30,020 - 30,020
Acquisitions 31,435 - 21,435
Impairments {1,530) - {1,530}
Others (475) - (475)
Translation adjustment {4.252) * {4,252)
March 31, 2009 # 55,198 - 55,198
. U.S. Dollars (Thousands)
Eleclronic
materials and Rsoring Total
componants

March 31, 2008 $ 306,326 - 306,326
Acquisitions 320,766 - 320,766
Impairmeants (15,612) - (15,612)
Others {4,847 - {4,847
Translation adjustment (43.288) = {43,388)
March 31, 2009 § 5683245 - BE3.245

Goodwill acquisitions for the year ended March 31, 2009 primarily represent the
excess of purchase price over the fair value of assals acquired and liabilities assumed in
connection with the acquisition of 95 8 percent equity interest of EPCOS AG in the amount of
¥31.087 million (317,316 thousand) (Note 24)

Goodwill was (ested for impairment and TDK recognized an impairment of ¥1,530
million (515,612 thousand) for goodwill in the Electronic materials and components segment
during the year ended March 31, 2008 The impairment charge was derived from a decline
in the fair value of certain reporting business unit. The fair valua of the reporting business unit
was estimated using the present value of expecied fulure cash flow,

Goodwill acquisitions during the vear ended March 31, 2008 primarily represent the
excess of purchase price over the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed in
connaction with the acquisition of 99.0 percent equily interest of Magnecomp Precision
Technology Public Company Limited and 41.3 percent equity interest of DENSEI-LAMBDA
K.K. ("DENSEI-LAMBDAT) in the amount of ¥10, 143 million {(Note 24) and ¥3,074 million
{Note 258), respectively. On Oclober 1, 2008, DENSEI-LAMBDA changed its name to
TOK-Lambda Corporation.
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22. Net Income (Loss) per Share

& reconciiation of the numerators and denominators of the basic and diluted net
income (loss) per share computations s as follows:

Yen LS. Dollars
{Millions) (Thousands)
2008 2008 2007 2009
Net income (loss) available to
common stockholders ¥ (63,160) 71,481 70,125 $ (644,490)

Mumber of shares (Thousands)
2009 2008 2007

Weighted average common
shares oulstanding - Basic 128,974 129,525 132,342
Effect of dilutive stock options

- 124 146
Weighted average common
shares outstanding - 128,974 129,649 132, 488
Diluted
L Yen L L.5. Dollars
2009 2008 2007 2009
Mel incomea [loss) par shara:
Basic ¥ (489.71) 551.72 529.88 $ (5.00)
Diluted (4€69.71) 551.18 520.28 {5.00)

For the years ended March 31, 2003, 2008 and 2007, stock oplions (o purchase
815,500 shares, 193,700 shares and 98,600 sharaes, respactively, wera axcluded from the
calculation of diluted eamings per share as the effect would have been antidilutive.

23, Business and Credit Concentrations

A significant customer, Samsung Electronics H.K. Co., Lid., relaled to electronic
materials and components business accounted for B.4 percent, 11.9 percent and 10.9
percent of TDK's net sales for the years ended March 31, 2008, 2008 and 2007, respectively,
and 3.8 percent and 7.8 percent of irade receivables at March 31, 2008 and 2008,

respectvely,
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24. Acquisition
{1) EPCOS AG

On Cctober 17, 2008 (“acquisiticn date”), TOK acquired 36.0 percent of the issued and
outstanding common shares of EPCOS AG ("EPCOE") by a public tender offer (*Offer”) in
accordance with Business Combination Agreement ("BCA") thalt TDK and EPCOS concluded
on July 31, 2008,

A3 a result of the Offer and the acquisitions of shares outside the Offer, TDK oblained
55,983 thousand shares (B4.3 percent equity intarest) in EPCOS at the acquisition date, and
EPCOS became a consolidated subsidiary of TDE.

EPCOS is headquarterad in Munich, Germany, and is a leading manufacturer of
electronic components, modules and systems. With its broad portfolio, EPCOS offers a
comprehensive range of products and focuses on fast-growing and technologically
demanding markets, in particular in the areas of information and communication technology,
as well as automotive, industrial and consumer electronics. EPCOS and its subsidianes
have design and manufacturng locations and sales offices in Eunope, Asia, and in Morth and
South America.

TDK and EPCOS are both engaged in the electronic componenis business, but there
is little overap in terms of product fields or markets, and TDK axpacts to capture powearful
synergies.

TOK acquired 23 880 thousand sharas (35.0 parcent equaity intarest) at a cost of
¥63,560 million ($648,571 thousand) through the Offer.  Prior to the conclusion of the Offer,
TDK had acquired 32,103 thousand shares of EPCOS in tha market, giving it 48.3 percent
equity interest at a cost of ¥79 466 milion (3810878 thousand). As of the acquisition date,
TDK held 55,993 thousand shares (84,3 percent equity interest) in EPCOS at a total cost of
¥143,026 million (51,459,449 thousand).

As a result of the successful Offer, TDK conductad an additional public tender offer
from October 14, 2008 through October 27, 2008 (“Additional Offer”) in accordance with the
German regulations, TDK acquired an additional 7,904 thousand shanes (11.5 parcant
equity interest) for ¥17,858 million ($182,224 thousand) including shares acquired outside of
the Additional Offer.

As of March 31, 2009, TDK held 63,897 thousand shares (95.8 percent equity interest)
in EPCOS at a total cost of ¥163, 727 million (31,670,684 thousand), which was paid in cash.
The tolal cost includes direct costs of ¥2 843 million (529,010 thousand),

The acquisition has been accounted for by the purchase method of accounting. TDK
applied equity mathod of accounting prior o the acquisition date.

TDK has included the results of operations of EPCOS and its subsidiaries in its
consolidated financial statements since the acquisition date.
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The preliminary allocation of the total purchase price of EPCOS o the assels acquired
and liahilities assumed is as follows;

Yen U.S. Doliars
(Millions) (Thousands)
Current assets ¥ 113,429 $ 1,157,439
Property, plant and equipment 92,247 941,266
Intangible assets 32,508 331,714
Goodwill 31,007 317,316
Other assets 18,554 188,327
Total assets acquired 287 835 2 937 002
Current liabilities (T0,381) (718.174)
MNoncurrent iabilibes (46,654) (476,061)
Minonty interests 7,073 12173
Total habilities assumed (124.108) 1,266,
Met assets acquired ¥ 163,721 1,670,684

Of the ¥32 508 milion ($331,714 thousand) of acquired intangible assets, ¥4 149
millvon ($42 337 thousand) was assigned lo registered tradamarks that are not subject to
amortization and ¥799 million (38,153 thousand) was assigned 1o in-process research and
development assets that were written off at the acquisition date. Those write-offs are
included in selling, general and administrative expenses. In-process research and
development assets are defined as those projects that had not reached technological
feasibility and had no alternative fulure use when acquired. The remaining ¥27 580 million
(5281,224 thousand) of acquired intangible assets have a weighted average usaful life of
approximately 5.7 years. The intangible assets that make up that amount include
technology of ¥12 698 million (5129571 thousand) (7.0-vear welghted average useful life),
customer relationship of ¥12 084 million ($123, 306 thousand) (4.5-year weighted average
useful life), patents and licenses of ¥2 220 million (322 653 thousand) (6.0-year weighted
average useful lifa), order backlog of ¥434 million (54,429 thousand) (0. 3-year waighted
average useful life) and other intangibla assels of ¥124 milion (51,285 thousand). The
¥31,097 million ($317,216 thousand) of goodwill is expecied to be nondeductible for tax
PUMPOSES,

Pro Forma Resulis

The following unaudited Pro Forma result presents the combined results of operations
of TDK. and EPCOS as if the acquisition had occurred at the beginning of the reporting pencd
baing presented, The unaudited Pro Sorma result i not intended to represant or ba
indicative of TDK's consolidated results of operations that would have been reported had the
acquisition bean completed as of the baginning of the perods presented and should not ba
taken as indicative of the TDK's future consolidated results of operations.

(Unaudited) Yen (Millions) m'-'-s* DTE
2000 2008 2009
Net sales ¥ 549,250 1,103,696 $ 8,665,816
Net income (loss) (64,180} 75,469 (654,898)
Yen N U.S. Dollars
- 20039 2008 2008
Net income (loss) per share;
Basic ¥ (497.62) 582 66 $ (5.08)

Diluted (497.62) 577.45 (5.08)
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(2) Magnecomp Precision Technology Public Company Limited

On November 7, 2007 (“acquisition data™), TDK acquired 1,548,551 thousand sharas,
or 74.3 percent of the outstanding shares (inclusive of the option noted below), of
Thailand-based Magnecomp Precision Technology Public Company Limited (*MPT") from
Magnecomp Intemational Limited presenily known as InnoTek Limited (“InnoTek"™), a
Singapore-based company, for total purchase price, including direct cost, of ¥14 982 million.
MPT became a subsidiary of TDK as a result of the acquisition.

TODK holds an option to purchase from InnoTek and InnoTek holds an option o put 1o
TD 208,485 thousand shares in 18 months from the acquasition date. The option was
considered to be a part of the purchase consideration and was included in the tolal purchase
price, all of which was paid in cash, with the exception of $16,500 thousand which will be paid
upon settlement of the oplion.

In December 2007, TDK acquired an additional 513,953 thousand shares in MPT by a
tender offer. TDK also purchased an additional 1,154 thousand shares in a senes of open
market transactions. The tolal purchase price to acquire these additional shares was
¥5 902 million.

As a result of these transactions, TDK's interest in MPT has increased to 99.0 percant
by March 31, 2008.

MPT has technological strengths and expertise in the design and manufacture of
suspension assemblies, a key component of HDD magnetic heads. TDK believes the
acquisition of MPT will help TDK to strengthen the competitiveness of its HDD magnetic
heads business.

TDK has included the resulis of operations of MPT and its subsidianies in its
consolidated financial statements since the acquisition data.

The purchase prica has been allocated based on the fair value of the net assels
acquired, including identifiable intangible assels and liabilities assumed, at the date of
acquisition. The excess of the purchase price over the nel of amounts assigned to the fair
value of the tangible and identifiable intangible assels acquired and the liabilities assumed is
recorded as goodwill.

As a result of the purchase pnce allocation, TDH recognized goodwill of ¥10,143
millign and intangible assets, primarily consisting of unpatented technologies with a weighted
average usalul life of approsimately 3.5 years, of ¥ 3, 240 million, Goodwill is not deductible
for tax purposes.

TDK expedited the purchase of shares in MPT from InnoTek specified in the option
agreement and paid in cash during the year ended March 31, 2009,

For the vear ended March 31, 2009, TDK acquired an additional 15,688 thousand
shares in MPT in a series of open market ransactions for total purchase price, including
direct cost, of 188 million,

As a result of thase transactions, TDK's intarest in MPT has increased to 99,7 percant
by March 31, 2008,
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25. Additional acquisition

On November 15, 2007, TDK acquired an additional 37.5 percent of the issued and
outstanding common shares of DENSElI-LAMBDA by a tender offer.  TDHK had initially
acquired 58.7 percent of the outstanding shares on Cctober 1, 2005, and DENSEI-LAMBDA
has been a consolidated subsidiary of TDK since the initial acquisiion. TDK purchased
8,111 thousands shares for approxamately ¥14 525 million in tolal by the tender offer
increasing TDK's interest in DENSEI-LAMBDA to 96,3 parcent.

DENSEI-LAMBDA engages mainly in the power supply business including the
manufacture and sale of swilching power supplies and uninterruplible power supplies. The
recant market environment in connection with the power supply business and the electronic
materials and components businesses is growing and expanding not only within the existing
field of industrial equipment but also inte new fisdds, such as automobile and digital home
appliances. Inorder o pursue the business growth under such environmeant, TDK
completed the tender offer to turn DENSEI-LAMBDA into a wholly owned subsidiary.

On February 28, 2008, TDK purchased an additional 775 thousands of commen
shares subject to class-wide call (3.7 percent of issued and outstanding commeon stock) for
¥1,320 million in tolal. As a result of this transaction, DENSE-LAMBDA became a wholly
owned subsidiary of TDK.

As a result of the purchase price alklocation, the purchase pnce has been allocated
based on the fair value of the net assels acquired, including identifiable intangible assets and
liabilities assumed, at the date of acquisition. The excess of the purchase price over the net
of amounts assigned to the fair value of the tangible and identifiable intangible assets
acquired and the habilities assumed are recorded as goodwill.  Goodwill is not deductible for
tax purposas,

The acquired intangible assets which are being amortized have a weighted average
useful life of approximately 12 years. The intangible assets include customer relationships
of ¥1, 485 million (15-year weighted average useful life), technologies of ¥743 million
(12-yaar waighted average useful life), and other intangible assets of ¥361 million (2-yaar
weighted average useful life). The acquired intangible assets which are not being amortized
inchude trademarks of ¥1,403 million. Goodwill recorded with respect 1o the above
step-acquisitons was ¥3 074 million.

On Qctober 1, 2008, DENSEI-LAMBDA changed its name to TDK-Lambda
Corparation.
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26. Sale of Business to Imation Corp.

On August 1, 2007, pursuant to a definitive agreameant betwaan TOK and Imaton
dated Apnl 18, 2007, TDK transferred substantally all of the assets relating to TOK branded
world wide recording media business and use of the TDK brand name for current and future
recording media products to Imation. TDK entered into this transaction to strengthen and
grow its recording media products sales business by parinering with Imation. TDK retained
its research and development, manufacturing and OEM recording media operalions fo
improva compelitvenass of the recoding media oparations.

Under the terms of the agreement, TDK has transferred all the shares of its B
subsidiaries and certain assets and Habilities relating to the recording media business of its 2
subsidiaries to Imation. The transaction was closad on August 1, 2007 for $250 million,
The total consideration included Imation common stock conslituting 16.6 percent (8,828
thousands shares) of Imation's commicn stock and cash of $29 million. TDK recognized
¥15,340 million on the consolidated statements of operations as "Gain on sale of business to
Imation Corp.” for the year ended March 31, 2008, which includes the excess of the target
working capital amount under the contractual provision. TDK may recehe additional cash of
up 1o 370 million contingent on future financial performance compared to largeled gross
margin for threa years from December 2007 until December 2010,

TDK recorded the investment at fair value as of the acquisition date.

A5 a result of the transaction, TOK became the largest shareholder in Imation and
obtained the right to nominate a reprasentative to serve on Imation's Board of Directors.
TDK's ownership stake in Imation shall not exceed 22 percent on a fully diluted basis
pursuant to the Investor Rights Agreement, and TDK agreed (o a three-year lock-up on sales
of tha Imation shares acquirad in this transaction.

On December 5, 2007, TDK acquired an additional 2.4 percent (915 thousands
shares) of Imation’s cutstanding commen stock for ¥2, 207 million in a seres of open market
transaction. In addition, Imation repurchased its own stock between August 1, 2007 and
December 5, 2007, which resulted in a further increase in TDK's interest in Imation by 1.1
percant.

As a result of the transactions described above, TDK's ownership in Imalion increased
from 16.6 percent to 20.1 percent.  Accordingly, TDK changed its accounting for the
investmeant in Imation 1o the equity mathod of accounting and has retroactively reflected tha
change in accounting to the initial acquisition date.

The allccation of the purchase price included acquired intangible assets, including
trademarks, customer relationships and noncompetition agreements. The trademarks,
customer relalionships and noncompelition agreements are being amoriized over respective
usaful ives, Thea axcess of the purchase price over the fair value allocated to the nat assets,
including intangible assets, is investor level goodwill in the amount of $32 million.
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27. Acquisition of HDD Head Related Assets

On Saptember 26, 2007, TDK reached an agresmant with Alps Electric Co,, Lid.
("Alps") regarding a transfer of Alps’ manufacturing and other equipment and intellectual
property rights such as patents and unoatented technologies with respect to its HDD head
business for an aggregate of ¥34 429 million.

The purpose of this acquisition is to improve the efficiency of TDK's operation and offer
enhanced technologies in its HDD head business, thereby strengthening the international
compatitivenass,

The acquisiion of the equipment and intengible assets was recorded based on the
relative fair value of each asset. The tolal acquisiion cost was allocated to the equipment
and intangible assets in the amount of ¥7,184 million and ¥27,143 million, respectively.

Amoriization periods for the acquired intangible assets range from 7 (o 14 years.

TOK acquired the remaining equipment during the year ended March 31, 2009, Al
transfer by this agreement has hereby been completed.

28. Related Party Transaction

Receivables and payablas include the following balances with affiliated companies at
March 31, 2009 and 2008:

Yen (Millions) ekl
2009 2008 2009
Due from ¥3.241 6,212 §33071
Due to 1,937 3,654 18,765

Purchases, research and development expenses and patent fee and sales inciude the
following transactions with affiliated companies for the years ended March 31, 2008, 2008
and 2007

o LS. Dollars
- Yen {Mll!um:l (Thousands)
2009 2008 2007 2009
Gross purchase ¥ 28,978 42 707 54 082 § 295,694
Less raw materials sold with
no mark-up (20,157 (32, 568) {(43,327) (2035,684)
Met purchases B.&21 10,138 10,755 80,010
Resaarch and developmeant
expenses and palant fee 1,786 1,626 1.642 18,224

Sales 9,253 8,645 217 94,418

=12/=



29, Supplementary Information

o U.S. Dollars
Yen (Millions) (Thousands)
2009 2008 2007 2009
(a) Statement of Operations
Research and development ¥ 57,645 57,387 50,058 % 588,214
Rent B4 8,091 8,794 86,031
Maintanance and repairs 13,799 14 820 13,494 140,806
Advertising costs 3,178 3,639 4,570 32,429
{b) Statement of Cash Flows
Cash paid during year for;
Interest ¥ 2106 227 239 £ 21,490
Incoma taxes ¥ 22 539 26,813 15,384 £ 229990
Noncash activities

in the year ended March 31, 2009, noncash investing and financing activiies related to
the purchase of subsidiaries were as follows:

Yan (Millions) ﬁﬁ;ﬂﬂ‘:ﬂ;
Short-term debt assumed in connection
with purchase of subsidianies ¥ 23514 5 239,939
Long-term debt assumed in connection
with purchase of subsidiaries 14,125 144,133

In the year ended March 31, 2008, as mentioned in Note 26, there were noncash
investing activities to acquire shares of Imation common stock worth 5221 million (16.6
percent of tha total outstanding Imation shares) as part of consideration for transfarring the
TDKE brand workd wide recording media business to Imation,

Also, noncash investing and financing activities related to the purchase of subsidianes
were as follows:

Yen (Millions)
Short-term debt assumed in connection with
purchase of subsidiaries ¥ 2 480
Long-term debt assumed in connection with
purchase of subsidiarias 8,769

In the year endad March 31, 2007, there were no matenal noncash investing and
financing activities.
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V1. Outline of filing company's business concerning shares

Busingss year From Apri 1 1o March 31
Ordinary Gensral Masting of e
Sharehaoldems
Record date March 31
Record dates for dividends from | Sepbarmiber 30
swplus March 3
Humber of shares consisting one
unit 100 shares
Furchase demands or additional
purchase reguasis of shares loss
than one uni:

[ Special Account)

Ciffice for handling business

Administrator of sharehaldes
registry

Forwarding office

Handling charge for purchase

Head affca, The Chueo Misul Trust and Banking Company, Limited
3-33-1, Shiba, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan

| Spocial Account)

The Chiso Misui Trusd and Banking Company, Limiled

3.33.1, Shiba, Minato-u, Tokyo, Japan

Amount separataly specified a8 an amount equivalant o the fees partaining
ta the entustmant of sale and purchase of shanes

kiethad of pubdc notice

Electronss public notice will be made. However, if TOK is unable 1o maks
elecironss public notics dus b an accident or any athar compelling reasan, it
will make an alernative public nofice an “The Nikked" nevspaper.
Elecironia public notice will be notilied on TOK's websis

[hittp: et (el o0 jp)

Special benaiis lor shareholders

Mome

h.l--ihhm—lﬂlmlmdmhrﬂdh—ldhh‘hnﬂ—hﬁhhhﬁ-‘ i gt i s e e

o hmei LBRACT of P Cgesgpnnapn AT, (ol P b ol b TR o e (o il P ety 0 A T § ) D b AL ) P W Feaow e
Sborer] of T AhEren P GCATIONS B T ESON O A i o USRS NP N ECTINSOE wD Ba romiae of Lhures Doy hoad 53 9wl ngne T recase

0 TR o ael shasirs iwid P o urll
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Vil. Reference information on filing company
1, information on filing company's parent company
TOH does nal have a parent company

B. INFORMATION ON GUARANTEE COMPANIES, ETC. OF FILING COMPANY
Mo items to report
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Management's Annual Report
on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

1. Matlers Relaling 1o Basic Framework for Internal Control Over Financlal Reporting

M. Takehiro Kamigama, President and Representative Director, and Mr. Seiji Enami,
Director and Exacutive Vice Pressdent, ane rnesponsible for eslablishing and mamaining
adequate internal control over financial reporing, as defined in Rule 13a-15(1) of the .S,
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended,

TOH's management assessed the effectiveness of intemal contral ower financial reporting
as af March 31, 2008, In making this assessmant, management used the criteria sat fordh by the
Commities of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in infermal
Conlrolinfegrated Framework (The "COSO crileria’).

Because of inherand limitations, internal control over financial reporing may not prévent or
delect all misstatements, Also, projections of any evalualion of efectiveness o future penods are
subjeci to the risk thal controls may bicome inadequale because of changes in condilions, or
that the degrea of compliance with the policees or procedures may deleriorate,

2. Matlers Relaling 1o Scope of Assessmenl, the Assessmenl Date and Assessment Proceduras

The assessment of iInlemal control over financial reporing was camied oul on the date of
March 31, 2000, the lasi day of the Company's fiscal year. The assessment conformed to crileénia
sat forih by the Committes of Sponsoring Crganizations of the Treadway Commission in imfenmal
Confrol-infegrafed Framework,

TDK's iffernal conirod over finandcal reporting inchedes policies and procedures thai:

{1}  perain to the maintenance of records that in reasanable delall accuralely and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assels of the company;

(2)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to penmit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authordzations of management and directors of the company; and

(3}  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or imely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use or dispasition of TDK's assets thal could have a
material effect on ihe inancial statements.



Germany-based EPCOS AG and its subsidiaries (the EPCOS Group™), which TDK
acquired on Dolober 17, 2008, were not subjecl to assessment of intemal conird over inancial
reparting at March 31, 2008. The 1odal asseis of the EPCOS Group at March 31, 2008 wera
¥173,327 million, and total revenues were ¥67, 983 millian for the period from Oclobar 1, 2008 1o
March 31, 2000,

3. Matlers Relating lo Assessment Resull
Based on its assessment, management concluded that, as of March 31, 2008, TDK's
internal control over financial reporting was effective.

4. Supplameantary Malters

TDE conducted assessments of intermal combrol over financial reparing in conformity with
the requirements of the U.S. Securities Exchange Acl. Furthermone, TOK prepares intemal
coniral reports based on the terminology, forms and preparation methods required in the LS.
The main differenceas from preparing reports accanding to criteria for the assessment of inlemal
control over financial reporiing generally accepled in Japan are as fiollows:

(1) TDK uses criteria sel forth by the Committes of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission in ifarmal Control-infegrated Framework (the “COSO0 criteria”)
for assessing intemal control over financial reporiing. not the basic framework for
intermal control shown in “The Standands and Practice Standards for Management
Asspssmient and Audfl Concaming Inlemal Contral Crar Financial Reparing (Couwncil
Opdnions)” pubdished by the Business Accouwnting Coundcil,

{2) The assessmeni of internal controd over financial reporing covers  “Consolidated
Financial Sialements and Nates 1o Consolidated Financial Statements” bul no other
disclosures.

{3) Equity-method affiliates are not subject to assessment of internal control over financial
reporting.

{4) Companies acquired during the year ended March 31, 2009 are not subject o
assesament of intemal control over financial reporting.

5, Special Information
Not applicable
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The Board of Directors
TDK Corporation:

Independent Auditors’ Report

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of TDK Corporation and subsidiaries
(the “Company”) as of March 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated statements of
operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
March 31, 2009, expressed in Japanese yen. These consolidated financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We did not audit the financial statements of
EPCOS AG, a 95.8 percent owned subsidiary, and its subsidiaries, which statements reflect total assets
constituting 15.7 percent and total revenues constituting 9.3 percent as of and for the year ended
March 31, 2009 of the related consolidated totals. Those statements were audited by other auditors
whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for
EPCOS AG and its subsidiaries, is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits and the report of

the other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Company declined to present segment information for each of the years in the three-year period
ended March 31, 2009. In our opinion, disclosures of segment and related information about the
different types of business activities in which the Company engages and the different economic
environments in which it operates are required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The
omission of segment information results in an incomplete presentation of the Company’s consolidated
financial statements.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the report of the other auditors, except for the omission of
segment information as discussed in the preceding paragraph, the consolidated financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of TDK Corporation and
subsidiaries as of March 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for
each of the years in the three-year period ended March 31, 2009, in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
March 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report
dated July 22, 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2009
have been translated into United States dollars solely for convenience of the reader. We have audited
the translation and, in our opinion, the consolidated financial statements, expressed in Japanese yen,
have been translated into United States dollars on the basis set forth in Note 2 to the consolidated
financial statements.

kpMa AZSA R G

Tokyo, Japan
July 22, 2009

KPMG AZSA & Co., an audit corporation incorporated
under the Japanese Certified Public Accountants Law
and a member firm of the KPMG network of
independent member firms affiliated with KPMG
International, a Swiss cooperative.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
TDK Corporation:

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of TDK Corporation and
subsidiaries (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal
Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assertion of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Annual
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with attestation standards established by the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding
of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

An entity’s internal control over financial reporting is a process effected by those charged with
governance, management, and other personnel, designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the preparation of reliable financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles. An entity’s internal control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the entity;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the entity are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and those charged with governance; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention, or timely detection and correction of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the entity’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future
periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, TDK Corporation and subsidiaries maintained, in all material respects, effective
internal control over financial reporting as of March 31, 2009, based on criteria established in
Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

KPMG AZSA & Co., an audit corporation incorporated
under the Japanese Certified Public Accountants Law,
1s the Japan member firm of KPMG International,

a Swiss cooperative
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The Company acquired EPCOS AG and its subsidiaries during the year ended March 31, 2009,
and management excluded from its assertion of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting as of March 31, 2009, EPCOS AG and its subsidiaries’ internal
control over financial reporting associated with total assets of Yen 173,327 million and total
revenues of Yen 67,983 million included in the consolidated financial statements of TDK
Corporation and subsidiaries as of and for the year ended March 31, 2009. Our audit of internal
control over financial reporting of the Company also excluded an evaluation of the internal
control over financial reporting of EPCOS AG and its subsidiaries.

We also have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, the consolidated balance sheets of TDK Corporation and subsidiaries as of
March 31, 2009 and 2008, the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity,
and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended March 31, 2009, expressed in
Japanese yen, and our report dated July 22, 2009 expressed a qualified opinion on those
consolidated financial statements because of the omission of segment information required by
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

KPME A2sh L C..

Tokyo, Japan
July 22, 2009



Financial Data
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— Ratio to net sales (right scale)

Research and development
(Billions of yen)
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Millions of yen

Years ended March 31 or as of March 31 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Netsales . ... ... ¥ 727,400 866,285 862,025 795,180 657,853
Overseas sales . ... .o ¥ 610,944 714,172 690,673 621,522 473,828
Operating income and ratio to net sales

Operating income . ... ...t ¥ (54,305) 87,175 79,590 60,523 59,830

Ratiotonetsales (%) ......... ... ... (7.5)% 10.1 9.2 7.6 9.1
Netincome . ... ..o ¥ (63,160) 71,461 70,125 44,101 33,300
Capital expenditures . ... ... i ¥ 98,425 84,312 70,440 73,911 61,005
Research and development . ....................... ¥ 57,645 57,387 50,058 45,528 36,348
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Net cash flows Total assets and stockholders’ Return on total assets

(Billions of yen) equity ratio and return on equity
(Billions of yen, %) (%)
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Millions of yen

2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Net cash flows

Netincome. . ... . ¥ (63,160) 71,461 70,125 44,101 33,300

Depreciation and amortization. . .................. 89,567 71,297 65,337 58,540 52,806
Total assets and stockholders’ equity ratio

Totalassets . ... ¥1,101,036 935,533 989,304 923,503 808,001

Stockholders’ equity ratio (%) . . ... ... . L 50.3% 76.6 771 76.1 79.1
Return on total assets and return on equity

Return on total assets (%) . . . .o oo (6.2)% 7.4 7.3 51 4.2

Returnonequity (%) . . ..o oo (9.9)% 9.7 9.6 6.6 585
Net income per share

Basic (Yen) . ... ¥ (489.71) 551.72 529.88 333.50 251.71

Diluted (Yen) . .. .o (489.71) 551.19 529.29 333.20 251.56
Dividend per share (Yen) (Cash flow base) ............ ¥ 140.00 120.00 100.00 80.00 60.00
Number ofemployees . .................. ... ..... 66,429 60,212 51,614 53,923 37,115
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Investor Information (s of marcn 31, 2009)

CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

TDK CORPORATION
1-13-1, Nihonbashi, Chuo-ku,
Tokyo 103-8272 Japan

DATE OF ESTABLISHMENT
December 7, 1935

PAID-IN CAPITAL
¥32,641,976,312

AUTHORIZED NUMBER OF SHARES
480,000,000 shares

ISSUED NUMBER OF SHARES
129,590,659

NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS
26,031

PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS (TEN LARGEST SHAREHOLDERS)

Investment in the Company

Srber st it
(thousands of shares) (%)

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust account) 16,524 12.81
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. (Trust account) 15,859 12.30
Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust account 4G) 8,496 6.59
Nats Cumco 7,319 5.67
Panasonic Corporation 6,250 4.85
Trust & Custody Services Bank, Ltd.
(Securities investment trust accounts) 2,662 2.06
JPMorgan Securities Japan Co., Ltd. 2,594 2.01
Nippon Life Insurance Company 2,140 1.66
Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd. 2,132 1.65
NikkoCiti Trust and Banking Corporation
(Investment account) 1,981 1.54

Total 65,955 51.14

Notes: 1. The percentage of shares held is calculated deducting 611,272 shares of treasury stock.

2. Number of shares held and percentage of shares held have been rounded to the

nearest unit.

FURTHER INFORMATION
For further information and additional copies
of this booklet and other publications, please contact:

@ TDK Corporation
Corporate Communications Dept.
1-13-1, Nihonbashi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8272 Japan
Tel: +81 (3) 5201-7102 Fax: +81 (3) 5201-7114

@ TDK U.S.A. Corporation
901 Franklin Avenue, Garden City, NY 11530 U.S.A.
Tel: +1 (516) 535-2600

@ TDK Electronics Europe GmbH
Wanheimer Strasse 57, D-40472 Duesseldorf, Germany
Tel: +49 (211) 90770

@ E-mail
tdkhqir@jp.tdk.com

SECURITIES TRADED
Japan: Tokyo
Overseas: London

ADMINISTRATOR OF SHAREHOLDER'’S REGISTER
The Chuo Mitsui Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.
3-33-1, Shiba, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-8574 Japan

DEPOSITARY FOR AMERICAN DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS
(ADRs)

Citibank, N.A.

111 Wall Street, 20th Floor, Zone 7

New York, NY 10005 U.S.A.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
KPMG AZSA & Co.

STATUS BY OWNERSHIP

® Japanese Financial Japanese Securities
Institutions 47.3% Firms 3.9%

@ Foreign Institutions ® Treasury Stock 0.5%
and Individuals 32.8% Japan Securities

Japanese Individuals 8.5% Depository Center, Inc. 0.0%
Other Japanese
Corporations 7.0%

INTERNET ADDRESS
http://www.tdk.co.jp/ir_e/
TDK provides various investor information, including its latest

earnings results, in the Investor Relations section of its website.

For inquiries concerning ADRs, please contact:
Citibank, N.A. Shareholder Services
P.O. Box 43077
Providence, Rhode Island 02940-3077
US.A.
Tel: 1-877-248-4237 CITI-ADR (toll free)
Tel: 1-816-843-4281 (out of U.S.)
Fax: 1-201-324-3284
Internet: www.citigroup.com/adr
E-mail: citibank@shareholders-online.com
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